MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA
Wednesday, November 28, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.
Bartholomew Building Upper Conference Room
110 N. Court St., Heppner, Oregon

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance - 9:00 a.m.
City/Citizen Comments: Individuals may address the Board on issues not on the agenda
Open Agenda: The Board may introduce subjects not already on the agenda
Consent Calendar
a. Accounts Payable dated November 29™; Manual Check Run dated November 21%,
$1,167.73; Voided APs dated November 21%, $1,211.47
b. Annual Property Use License with Oregon State University to provide Oregon
ATV Safety Youth Rider Endorsement Classes at the OHV Park
c. Letter to Wallowa County regarding redirected Wolf Grant funds
5. Business Items
a. Discussion - Partnerships with Pendleton Building Trades (Mike Alldritt,
Organizer, Iron Workers Local 29; Terry Casey, Business Representative,
Operating Engineers Local 701)
b. Second Reading & Adoption: Ordinance No. ORD-2018-4 — Adopting the
Lexington Airport Master Plan (Carla McLane, Planning Director)
c. Resolution No. R-2018-27 — Adopting the Transit Asset Management Plan (Anita
Pranger, Coordinator, The Loop)
d. District Attorney Vehicle Replacement and Policy Change (Justin Nelson, D.A.)
6. Department Reports
a. Road Department Monthly Report
7. Correspondence
8. Commissioner Reports
9. Signing of documents
10. Adjournment

= e

Agendas are available every Friday on our website (www.co.morrow.or.us/boc under
“Upcoming Events”). Meeting Packets can also be found the following Monday.

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at
least 48 hours before the meeting to Roberta Lutcher at (541) 676-5613.

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be
considered at the meeting; however, the Board may consider additional subjects as well. This
meeting is open to the public and interested citizens are invited to attend. Executive sessions are
closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and under specific guidelines, are open to the
media. The Board may recess for lunch depending on the anticipated length of the meeting and
the topics on the agenda. If you have anything that needs to be on the agenda, please notify the
Board office before noon of the preceding Friday. If something urgent comes up after this
publication deadline, please notify the office as soon as possible. If you have any questions about
items listed on the agenda, please contact Darrell J. Green, Administrator at (541) 676-2529.

Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 1 of 1



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET lem i
Morrow County Board of Commissioners b
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Greg Close Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9500
Department: MC Parks Requested Agenda Date: November 28, 2018

Short Title of Agenda Item: An 41 renewal of Oregon ATV Property Use Agreement

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1stReading [ ]2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 5 minutes
[[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

I

[m] Contract/Agreement Other
|E| N/A Purchase Pre-Aunthorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [H] No
Reviewed By:
see attached for signature Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
via email - D. Green 11/20/2018 Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
via email - J. Nelson 11/21/2018 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
via email - K. Knopp 11/20/2018 Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
N/A Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \Jlow 1 week for review (submit to all simultaneously). When each office has notified the submitting
department of qonoroval. then submit the reauest to the BOC for placement o the acewda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred) Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once thls form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



(For BOC Use)
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET e

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Greg Close Phone Number (Ext): 541-989-9500
Department: MC Parks Requested Agenda Date:

Short Title of Agenda Item: .1 1) renewal of Oregon ATV Property Use Agreement

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
(] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[C] 1stReading [ ]2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time: 5 minutes
["] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

00 OsIEd

[®] Contract/Agreement Other
[] N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000?7 [] Yes No
Reviewed By: >
= ///:?’:4"” - N8B Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
- a DATE
Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
DATE
County Counsel “Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office “Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate

DATE  *Allow 1 week for review (submit to all simuitaneously). When each office has notified the submitting

department of apnvoyval tdep subiil the reanest fo the BOC for placerent on the agends,

Note: All other entitics must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counscl, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Annual agreement with Oregon ATV Safety Youth Rider Endorsement Program (Oregon State
University) for a property use agreement for youth safety evaluations at the OHV Park.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

None

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):

Motion to approve agreement and sign
Return document to public works to obtain OSU signatures
with understanding once completed to provide completed document to County Clerk for recording

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



From: Darrell Green

To: Kirsti Cason; Justin Nelson; Richard Tovey; Kate Knop
Cc: Matt Sarivner; Morrow Co Parks Manager

Subject: RE: OSU/MGCOHYV -- Annual Property Use Agreement
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:06:54 PM

Kirsti,

The agreement looks good to me. It appears to be the same as last year. | think it is a great
opportunity to help kids keep Safety in mind as they ride!

Thanks,
Darrell

From: Kirsti Cason <kcason@co.morrow.or.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>; Richard Tovey <rtovey@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell
Green <dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Morrow Co Parks Manager
<mcparksmgr@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: FW: OSU/MGCOHYV -- Annual Property Use Agreement

This is a follow up email regarding the OHV/OSU property use agreement that | sent out on 11/08
and have not yet received a reply to.

I know may were at AOC last week and this week is a holiday but if you could please reply to this
email so that | know this message was at least received and being reviewed it would be much
appreciated.

Thank you for your time.
Hope you all have a safe and happy Thanksgiving Holiday.

~Kirsti

Kirsti Cason

Administrative Assistant

Morrow County Public Works Dept.

Road Dept. - Gen. Maint. - Airport
Transfer Station - Parks

P.O. Box 428

Lexington, Oregon 97839

Phone: 541-989-9500

Cell: 541-256-0186

Fax: 541-989-8352

Park Reservations: 541-989-8214

E-mail: kecasonf@co.morrow,or.us

"NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is covered by the United States Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U S.C. sections 2510-2521, and various
similar acts and laws woildwide. and is CONFIDENTIAL. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, do not read it. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any retention. dissemination. distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited Please reply to the sender that you have
received the message in error and then delete it. Thank you " Finally, the receipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses The
individual and organization accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email



From: Justin Nelson

To: Kirsti Cason; Richard Tovey; Darrell Green; Kate Knop; Roberta Lutcher
Cc: Matt Scrivner; Morrow Co Parks Manager

Subject: RE: OSU/MGCOHYV -- Annual Property Use Agreement

Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 11:27:35 AM

Attachments: REP 2019 Property e Agreement - B

This is the same agreement we have done in the past and | don’t see a concern renewing it again, it
appears to be the same form we have used in the past that has worked out.

-Justin

Justin W. Nelson

Morrow County District Attorney
Morrow County Counsel

100 S. Court St.

P.O. Box 664

Heppner, OR 97836

Office: (541) 676-5626

Fax: (541) 676-5660

Email: jnelson@co.morrow.or.us

From: Kirsti Cason

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>; Richard Tovey <rtovey@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell
Green <dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Morrow Co Parks Manager
<mcparksmgr@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: FW: OSU/MGCOHYV -- Annual Property Use Agreement

This is a follow up email regarding the OHV/OSU property use agreement that | sent out on 11/08
and have not yet received a reply to.

| know may were at AOC last week and this week is a holiday but if you could please reply to this
email so that | know this message was at least received and being reviewed it would be much
appreciated.

Thank you for your time.
Hope you all have a safe and happy Thanksgiving Holiday.

~Kirsti

Kirsti Cason
Administrative Assistant
Morrow County Public Works Dept.

Road Dept. - Gen. Maint. - Airport
Transfer Station - Parks



From: Kate Knop

To: Kirsti Cason; Justin Nelson; Richard Tovey; Darrell Green
Cc: Matt Scrivner; Morrow Co Parks Manager

Subject: RE: OSU/MGCOHYV -- Annual Property Use Agreement
Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 1:28:55 PM

| don’t have any concerns if legal counsel if comfortable with the self-insurance?

Kate Knop

Finance Director
Morrow County

P.O. Box 867

Heppner, OR 97836
541-676-5615 or x5302
kknop@co.morrow.or.us

From: Kirsti Cason

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Justin Nelson <jnelson@co.morrow.or.us>; Richard Tovey <rtovey@co.morrow.or.us>; Darrell
Green <dgreen@co.morrow.or.us>; Kate Knop <kknop@co.morrow.or.us>

Cc: Matt Scrivner <mscrivner@co.morrow.or.us>; Morrow Co Parks Manager
<mcparksmgr@co.morrow.or.us>

Subject: FW: OSU/MGCOHYV -- Annual Property Use Agreement

This is a follow up email regarding the OHV/OSU property use agreement that [ sent out on 11/08
and have not yet received a reply to.

[ know may were at AOC last week and this week is a holiday but if you could please reply to this
email so that | know this message was at least received and being reviewed it would be much
appreciated.

Thank you for your time.
Hope you all have a safe and happy Thanksgiving Holiday.

~Kirsti

Kirsti Cason

Administrative Assistant

Morrow County Public Works Dept.

Road Dept. - Gen. Maint. - Airport
Transfer Station - Parks

P.O. Box 428

Lexington, Oregon 97839



Oregon
ATV oo

Oregon ATV Safety, 3800, SW Airport Way, Bldg. #4, Redmond, OR, 97756,
Tel: 541.548.6088 | Fax: 541.548.8919 | Cell: 541-480-1248
oregonatvsafety@oregonstate.edu

Youth Rider Endersement Pregram

11/7/18

Morrow County Public Works Dept.
ATTN: Morrow County Parks

PO Box 428.

Lexington, OR 97839

541-989-8214
mcparks@co.morrow.or.us

Dear Kirsti,

On behalf of the Oregon ATV Safety Youth Rider Endorsement Program, please accept my thanks and gratitude
for the use of your property this past year. it will soon be time to renew Property Use License Agreements for
2019.

The Certificate of Insurance that we have from you is current until July 1, 2019. At that time we will need a copy
of the new COI.

The COI from OSU is still in effect until July 1, 2019. | will send you a copy of Oregon State University’s new COI
when [ receive it.

I am attaching a copy of the 2019 Property Use License Agreement. Please sign, date, and list your title on the
Property Use License, and return it to me.

Thank you again for your support.

Shelly Creach

Shelly Creach

3800 SW Airport Way, Bldg. #4
Redmond, OR 97756
Shelly.creach@oregonstate.edu

Agriculture, 4-H Youth, Family & Community Development, Forestry, and Extension Sea Grant Programs. Oregon State University, United States Department of
Agriculture, and Deschutes County cooperating. The Extension Service offers its programs and materials equally to all people.



PROPERTY USE LICENSE

THIS PROPERTY USE LICENSE (“LICENSE”) is entered into by and between OREGON STATE
UNIVERSITY, hereinafter called UNIVERSITY, and Morrow County Parks, hereinafter called
LICENSOR.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, UNIVERSITY has need of the following property to conduct Oregon ATV Safety Youth
Rider Endorsement classes; and

WHEREAS, LICENSOR has property available and is willing to let UNIVERSITY use it;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual premises hereinafter contained, the parties agree
to the following conditions:

1. LICENSOR will provide the following property: Property located at Morrow County OHV, 71000
E. Morphine Lane, Heppner, OR 97836, for use of Oregon ATV Safety Youth Rider Endorsement
classes with supervision provided by UNIVERSITY.

2. LICENSOR is willing to allow UNIVERSITY to use the property without charging a fee for the
usage.

3. The period of performance under this LICENSE shall commence on January 1, 2019 and
terminate on December 31, 2019.

The terms on Exhibit A are made a part of this LICENSE.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this LICENSE.

LICENSOR: UNIVERSITY:

Morrow County Public Works Dept. OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY
ATTN: Morrow County Parks

PO Box 428.

Lexington, OR 97839
541-989-9500
mcparks@co.morrow.or.us

Name: Date Nicole Neuschwander Date
Title: Morrow County Commissioner - Chair Director, Leasing



Exhibit A

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. RELATIONSHIPS - UNIVERSITY and LICENSOR intend that their relationship at all times and for all purposes
under this LICENSE be independent. Neither party is to be considered an agent or employee of the other party for any
purpose.

2. EXCUSE FOR NONPERFORMANCE - Neither party shall be held in default for delay or failure to perform caused
by unforeseeable events which are beyond the control of the party and which are substantially of the following nature: labor
dispute, acts of God, legal acts of public entities, or unusually long delays by public carriers.

3. INSURANCE - UNIVERSITY is self-insured under ORS 352.087 with adequate levels of excess general liability
and commercial auto liability insurance and maintains workers’ compensation insurance for its employees in conformance
with ORS Chapter 656.017, subject to the limits and conditions of the Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 — 30.300). A
certificate of insurance will be provided upon request. UNIVERSITY does not waive the right of subrogation.

LICENSOR shall secure at its own expense and keep in effect during the term of this LICENSE, general liability
insurance, including contractual liability and completed operations, with minimum limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence.
This insurance policy is to be issued by an insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Oregon. A
Certificate of Insurance will be provided to UNIVERSITY.

4. INDEMNITY --

Subject to the limitations and conditions of the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 through 30.300, and the Oregon
Constitution, Article XI, Section 7, UNIVERSITY agrees to be responsible for damage or third party liability which may arise
from its use of the Property, to the extent liability arises out of the negligence of the UNIVERSITY, its officers, board
members divisions, agents and employees. UNIVERSITY shall not be required to indemnify or defend LICENSOR for
liability arising out of the negligent acts of LICENSOR, its officers, contractors, employees or agents.

LICENSOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the UNIVERSITY as named in this Property Use License, including its
officers, board members divisions, agents and employees, from all claims, suits, or actions of any nature resulting from the
negligent acts of the LICENSOR, its officers, contractors, employees or agents under this Property Use License.

5. TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION - LICENSOR hereby affirms, under penalty of perjury, as provided in ORS
305.385(6), that to the best of LICENSOR's knowledge, LICENSOR is not in violation of any of the tax laws described in
ORS 305.380(4).

6. TERMINATION - This LICENSE may be terminated immediately by mutual consent of both parties or by either party
upon thirty (30) days prior written notice. This LICENSE may be terminated for default by either party upon ten (10) days
written notice.

7. GOVERNING LAW - This LICENSE shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Oregon. Any suit for enforcement shall be filed in the Circuit Court for Morrow County, Oregon.

8. THIS LICENSE CONSTITUTES THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES. NO WAIVER,
CONSENT, MODIFICATION OR CHANGE OF TERMS OF THIS LICENSE SHALL BIND EITHER PARTY UNLESS IN
WRITING AND SIGNED BY THE PARTY TO BE BOUND. SUCH WAIVER, CONSENT, MODIFICATION OR CHANGE IF
MADE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE ONLY IN THE SPECIFIC INSTANCE AND FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE GIVEN.
THERE ARE NO UNDERSTANDINGS, AGREEMENTS, OR REPRESENTATIONS, ORAL OR WRITTEN, NOT
SPECIFIED HEREIN REGARDING THIS LICENSE. THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THIS
LICENSE, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS.



PROPERTY USE LICENSE

THIS PROPERTY USE LICENSE ("LICENSE") is entered into by and between OREGON STATE
UNIVERSITY, hereinafter called UNIVERSITY, and Morrow County Parks, hereinafter called

LICENSOR.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, UNIVERSITY has need of the following property to conduct Oregon ATV Safety Youth
Rider Endorsement classes; and

WHEREAS, LICENSOR has property available and is willing to let UNIVERSITY use it;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual premises hereinafter contained, the parties agree
to the following conditions:

1. LICENSOR will provide the following property: Property located at Morrow County OHV,
71000 E. Morphine Lane, Heppner, OR 978386, for use of Oregon ATV Safety Youth Rider

Endorsement classes with supervision provided by UNIVERSITY.

2. LICENSOR is willing to allow UNIVERSITY to use the property without charging a fee for the
usage.

3. The period of performance under this LICENSE shall commence on January 1, 2018 and
terminate on December 31, 2018.

The terms on Exhibit A are made a part of this LICENSE.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this LICENSE,

LICENSOR; UNIVERSITY:.

Morrow County Public Works Dept. OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY
ATTN: Morrow County Parks

PO Box 428,

Lexington, OR 978389
541-989-8214
mcparks@co.mofrow.or.us

e T g ,

Name: ; ) Date Nicole Néuschwander Date
- M d‘““'(’mw ¢ Director, Leasing

2 v, -, o Altest :
Bobl Guddi “

"
Dlvataw Caimead Coperdy AR
P ! LTI

Mornw Chuinhi Clart

sy




Exhibit A

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. RELATIONSHIPS - UNIVERSITY and LICENSOR intend that their relationship at all times and for all purposes
under this LICENSE be independent. Neither party is to be considered an agent or employee of the other party for any

purpose.

2 EXCUSE FOR NONPERFORMANCE - Neither party shall be held in default for delay or failure to perform caused
by unforeseeable events which are beyond the control of the party and which are substantially of the following nature:
labor dispute, acts of God, legal acts of public entities, or unusually long delays by public carriers.

3. INSURANCE — UNIVERSITY Is self-insured under ORS 352.087 with adequate levels of excess general liability
and commercial auto liability insurance and maintains workers' compensation insurance for its employees in conformance
with ORS Chapter 656.017, subject to the limits and conditions of the Oregon Tort Claims Act (ORS 30.260 — 30.300}. A
certificate of insurance will be provided upon request. UNIVERSITY does not waive the right of subrogation.

LICENSOR shall secure at its own expense and keep in effect during the term of this LICENSE, general liability
insurance, including contractual liability and completed operations, with minimum limits of $1,000,000 par occurrence.
This insurance policy is to be lssued by an insurance company authorized to do business in the State of Oregon. A
Certificate of Insurance will be provided to UNIVERSITY.

4, INDEMNITY --
Subjest to the limitations and conditions of the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 through 30.300, and the Oregon

Constitution, Article XI, Section 7, UNIVERSITY agrees to be responsible for damage or third party liability which may
arise from its use of the Property, to the extent liability arises out of the negligence of the UNIVERSITY, its officers, board
members divisions, agents and employees. UNIVERSITY shall not be required to indemnify or defend LICENSOR for
liability arising out of the negligent acts of LICENSOR, its officers, contractors, employees or agents.

LICENSOR shall indemnify and hold harmless the UNIVERSITY as named in this Properly Use License, including its
officers, board members divisions, agents and employees, from all claims, suits, or actions of any nature resulting from
the negligent acts of the LICENSOR, its officers, contractors, employees or agents under this Property Use License.

5. TAX COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION - LICENSOR hereby affirms, under penalfy of perjury, as provided In ORS
305.385(6), that to the best of LICENSOR's knowledge, LICENSOR s not in violation of any of the tax laws described in

ORS 305.380(4).

B. TERMINATION - This LICENSE may be terminated immediately by mutual consent of both parties or by either
party upon thirty (30) days prior written notice. This LICENSE may be terminated for default by either party upon ten (10)
days written notice,

T GOVERNING LAW - This LICENSE shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Oregon. Any suit for enforcement shall be filed in the Circuit Court for Morrow County, Oregon.

8. THIS LICENSE CONSTITUTES THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES, NGO WAIVER,
CONSENT, MODIFICATION OR CHANGE OF TERMS OF THIS LICENSE SHALL BIND EITHER PARTY UNLESS IN
WRITING AND SIGNED BY THE PARTY TO BE BOUND. SUCH WAIVER, CONSENT, MODIFICATION OR CHANGE
IF MADE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE ONLY IN THE SPECIFIC INSTANCE AND FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSE GIVEN.
THERE ARE NO UNDERSTANDINGS, AGREEMENTS, OR REPRESENTATIONS, ORAL OR WRITTEN, NOT
SPECIFIED HEREIN REGARDING THIS LICENSE. THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THIS
LICENSE, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS.



ltem #4¢

November 28, 2018

Wallowa County Board of Commissioners
101 South River Street
Enterprise, OR 97828

Dear Chair Nash, Commissioner Roberts and Commissioner Castilljea,

As you are well aware, an appeal was sent out by Jason Barber, Oregon Department of
Agriculture, asking County Wolf Programs to consider returning unspent 2018 Wolf Grant funds
so they could be redirected to your County.

Upon learning of the request, Morrow County’s Wolf Depredation Advisory Committee
members did not hesitate to approve the return of its funds. While the $3,650 isn’t a significant
amount, we know it will be appreciated by those impacted in Wallowa County.

The Morrow County Board of Commissioners fully supported the decision of the Committee and
soon thereafter approved a Resolution to redirect the funds to Wallowa County (enclosed). The
Board is of the belief if the circumstances were reversed, Wallowa County would do the same
for Morrow County.

Sincerely,

Don Russell Jim Doherty Melissa Lindsay
Chair Commissioner Commissioner



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY,

OREGON
A RESOLUTION REDIRECTING )
WOLF DEPREDATION FUNDS TO )
WALLOWA COUNTY ) RESOLUTION NO. R-2018-28
)

WHEREAS, Morrow County receives Wolf Depredation Grant Funding from the Oregon
Department of Agriculture; and

WHEREAS, the current amount of 2018 grant revenue is $3,650.00 (Exhibit 1); and

WHEREAS, Morrow County has not used any of the current grant funding for wolf
depredation payments in 2018; and

WHEREAS, Wallowa County is in need of additional Wolf Depredation Grant Funding
from the Oregon Department of Agriculture based upon 7 wolf depredation events so far
in 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Oregon Department of Agriculture has requested counties consider
returning unused grant funding to the State so it can be redirected to Wallowa County
(Exhibit 2).

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, THAT, the Morrow County Board of
Commissioners direct that the funds described in Exhibit 1 be returned to the Oregon

Department of Agriculture so they can be sent to Wallowa County as requested in Exhibit
2.

Dated this 14th day of November 2018.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Pl ;

%ﬂ&uu ‘//
Don Russell, Chair e

Approved as to Form: // p4 ) g—%ﬁ%-ﬂ)f
/ 4 // { )

- /" _“Jim Dﬁa'ty;(}_onnn%yﬁner
ustin Nelson L =

Morrow County Counsel
OSB #074460 é‘ ,
/\QM el i

Melissa Lindsay, ComniiSsioner

1 - Resolution: R-2018-28



Exhibit 1

MORROW COUNTY WOLF DEPREDATION GRANT IMPLEMENTATION COSTS
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

2018
5/15/2018 2018 Wolf Grant Revenue -$2,450.00
8/22/2018 2018 Wolf Grant Revenue -$1,200.00
Total Revenue m
Date Work Performed Hours Cost

Meeting & Producing Minutes S -

** Misc. Projects $ -

Total Cost of Work by Board Secretary S -

Conference Room Fee S -

Sub-total Administrative Costs S “

Less: Morrow County Match (10%) S -

Total Administrative Costs $ -

Total Expenditures S -
Over/(Short) $ (3,650.00)

Checks payable to: Oregon Department of Agriculture
Attn: Jason Barber
635 Capitol st. NE
Salem, OR 97301

GL Code: #101-101-5-20-3718



Exhibit 2

From: Jason M Barber [mailto:ibarber@oda.state.or.us]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 4:33 PM

To: hmartin@bakercounty.org; Regina Paul <Regina.Paul@co.crook.or.us>; County Commissioner Seth
Crawford <seth.crawford@co.crook.or.us>;wright @grantcounty-or.gov; Harney County Wolf Advisory
Committee <HarneyCountyWolfAdvisoryCommittee@co.harney.or.us>; Patty Dorroh
<patty.dorroh@co.harney.or.us>; Jackson Baures <Baures)B@jacksoncounty.org>; Jeff Rasmussen
<jeff.rasmussen@co.jefferson.or.us>; Lani Hickey <lhickey@co.klamath.or.us>; Melanie Boozenny
<mboozenny@co.lake.or.us>; Kim Ross <Kim.Ross@malheurco.org>; Roberta Lutcher
<rlutcher@co.morrow.or.us>; Schachtschneider, Christopher Lee <Chris.Schacht@oregonstate.edu>;
Shelley Burgess <sburgess@union-county.org>; Kathy White <kathyw@co.wasco.or.us>; Brenda Snow
Potter <bsnowpotter@co.wheeler.or.us>; Debbie Hayden <debbieh@co.sherman.or.us>

Cc: Lauren Henderson <lhenderson@oda.state.or.us>

Subject: Unused Wolf Grant Funds - Prevention

Dear County Wolf Program Contacts,

Wallowa County is in desperate need of some additional state wolf grant prevention funds to
continue paying for range riders in their area. Wallowa has experienced 7 wolf depredation
events so far for 2018, and October is historically one of the highest months for depredation in
that part of Oregon.

Sense ODA usually recovers between $6,000 and $22,000 of unspent prevention funds each
year, (refunds), I wanted to send this out to all of you to see if there were any county wolf
programs that anticipate not being able to use all of your prevention funds this year of which we
could redirect to Wallowa County.

Please let me know ASAP if you think you can help.

Thank you!

Jason M. Barber

Program Area Director

Internal Services and Consumer Protection
Oregon Department of Agriculture
503-986-4767

jparber@oda.state.or.us




Item #b5a

PENDLETON., OREGON
BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION
TRADES COUNCIL

Affiliated with the Building 8 Construction Trades
Department, AFL-CIO

Value on Display Everyday

Introduction To:

*  Project Labor Agreements
*  Community Workforce Agreements
*  Responsible Bidders [.anguage

*  Apprenticeship Utihzation

e e

OREGON'’'S

BUILDING TRADES UNIONS
Value on Display. Every Day.

Pride, Performance & Professionalism



1. What is a Project Labor Agreement?

A Project Labor Agreement (PLA) is a comprehensive pre-hire collective bargaining
agreement that sets the basic terms and conditions of employment for an entire
construction project.

2. Are there certain common features in PLAs?
A PLA will commonly have the following features:

¢ Uniform work hours and holiday schedules

¢ Prohibitions against strikes and lockouts

e Procedures for quickly resolving disputes that arise on the project

e Pre-job conferences to assign and coordinate work

o Joint safety and health committees

e  Provisions for using apprentices on the project, to ensure local community job
training opportunities while also lowering costs

¢ A commitment to utilize the services of the Center for Military Recruitment,
Assessment and Veteran's Employment and its “Helmets to Hardhats Program,”
to recruit veterans to work on the covered project.

3. Why would an owner or construction manager be interested in using a
PLA?

PLA's provide owners and managers with a tool for creating a stable, uniform labor
management foundation for methodically planning and scheduling a project. The
agreements reduce the uncertainties inherent in large-scale construction projects by
establishing all terms and expectations up front and creating a framework for cooperation
among all groups working on the project. By adopting a labor-management model that
fosters jobsite efficiencies and ensures an uninterrupted supply of qualified workers,
PLA’s keep a project on schedule, avoiding costly delays. They also allow parties to
more accurately predict labor costs and production timetables, which means more
accurate bidding and lower overall costs. PLA'’s also offer direct cost savings through
streamlined safety procedures, avoiding the need to renegotiate agreements during the
course of the project, setting work schedules to keep costs low, and using expedited
dispute resolution procedures.

Finally, public entities are increasingly using PLA’s to benefit the community in which the
project is being constructed, by guaranteeing training and work opportunities to the local
workforce.

4. On what sort of projects are they most appropriate?

PLA's are most often used on complex projects that require the services of multiple
contractors and subcontractors, employing numerous trades over a sustained period of
time.




5. When are they negotiated?

PLA's are negotiated during the planning stage for a construction project, before the bids
are let and construction begins. That way, everyone interested in working on the project
knows the ground rules up front, and can take the requirements of the agreement into
account in preparing their bids.

6. Can a public entity use a PLA?

Yes. When properly structured, it is lawful under both federal labor law and most state
competitive bidding laws for public entities to use PLA’s. Most States require agencies to
assess their needs in undertaking a particular project and to make a determination that
using a PLA will satisfy their needs on that project.

7. Can PLA'’s be used on projects conducted by the federal government or
that are receiving federal money?

Yes. During the administration of President George W. Bush, an Executive Order
prohibited the federal government from requiring the use of a PLA on its own construction
or construction for which it was providing any form of financial assistance. President
Obama lifted those restrictions, and replaced them with a policy that encourages all
federal agencies to consider requiring the use of PLA’s when they undertake construction
projects that will cost the federal government $25 million or more. The policy also
permits the use of PLA's on lower cost federal construction and federally financed
projects.

8. Do they discriminate against non-union contractors?

No. Any contractor that is willing to abide by the terms of the agreement is free to bid for
work under a PLA. In the private sector, contractors who work on the project may be
required to sign the underlying local union collective bargaining agreement. On public
projects, however, contractors only have to agree to abide by the PLA and the underlying
local agreements while working on the particular project.




Community
Workforce
Agreement

Between Labor & Community

Presented by the

Pendleton, Oregon

Building & Construction Trades Council




What is a Community Workforce Agreement?

A Community Workforce Agreement is a formal, legally binding labor-management
agreement that is negotiated between public or private construction end-users, the local
Building Trades Council and prime contractors covering specified projects in a
geographically defined jurisdiction. While the Building Trades Council leads in
negotiating the CWA, individual Building Trades Unions are signatory to the agreement.
The CWA is binding on all sub-contractors engaged in work on the specific projects.

Community interests are incorporated into the terms of the CWA. Community
organizations may be signatory to agreements ancillary to the CWA, and should be
involved in monitoring and assisting in the CWA's implementation. Accountability is an
important principle for every CWA.

Community Workforce Agreements build on the solid record and effective use of Project
Labor Agreements (PLA’s) in the construction industry. There is overwhelming evidence
the PLA’s serve the public interest, but Community Workforce Agreements go well
beyond the traditional experience and use of PLA’s. They explicitly address the
legitimate needs and interests of urban communities that have historically been excluded
from the benefits of economic development or the tremendous opportunities that come
with lifetime careers in the unionized Building Trades. In that sense, CWA's represent an
effective tool to build new career ladders into the Building Trades, to expand the union
market so that there are more jobs and greater employment opportunities for a growing
union membership, and to strengthen a labor-community partnership fighting for
progressive public policies.

Targeted Hiring Provisions Create Career Opportunities:

Community Workforce Agreements also build well-defined career opportunities for under-
represented communities by establishing apprenticeship utilization requirements and
targeted hiring practices.

A CWA's hiring targets are not merely aspirational career goals. Rather, good CWA's set
clear and concrete hiring goals that are strategically important and politically feasible.

An effective CWA provides for real accountability and applies metrics to measure,
monitor, evaluate and enforce agreed-upon employment goals for target categories of
workers. These categories may be defined by geography (residence in a low-income
neighborhood, census tract, or zip code), economic status (income), or some other
legally defensible criteria? Related to targeted hiring, some key CWA elements include:

e Specific percentage of the total workforce on covered projects that come from the
targeted categories of workers.




» Specific percentage of the total workforce on covered projects that come from
jointly-administered registered apprenticeship programs.

e Specific percentage of the first-year apprentices and/or total apprentice
workforce on covered projects that come from targeted categories of workers.

Flexibility Is Important:

CWA's typically establish a framework that helps guide all project stakeholders through the
process by which low-income and local residents will get access to construction careers, but also
help encourage flexibility given the challenges involved in pursuing these goals. Establishing
project-wide goal, for example, can enable the overall project to meet the targeted hiring goals
even if some trades have difficulty employing targeted workers. [In some cases, goals may be
achieved by contractors engaged on a covered project employing workers from targeted
categories on other projects outside the scope of the CWA ]

Community Input:

The broader community should be engaged to provide essential input and support to enhance the
effectiveness of a CWA. The community’s role and responsibilities should be outlined in the
CWA and may include:

o Designation of a jobs coordinator- a representative of a community organization, training
provider, or public agency- to help identify potential employees from targeted hire
categories.

e« Community partners offering systematic outreach, promotion, recruitment, selection, soft
job skills, remediation, pre-apprenticeship training, and referral to union-based
apprenticeship programs.

Union-Based Apprenticeship Programs On and Beyond Specific Projects:

Union-based apprenticeship programs are a critical part of any meaningful career pathway for
community members to access lifetime careers in the unionized Building Trades. Therefore,
jointly-administered registered apprenticeship programs should be involved in the promulgation of
targeted goals.

CWA'’s can build on important advances in local hire agreements that require an agreed upon
ration of the apprenticeship-slots on a covered project be reserved for workers from the target
employment category. Rather than tying targeted hiring programs and requirements exclusively
to specific projects, a CWA can use a strategy that assesses the total job creation achieved
through a CWA-covered project and identifies a portion of those new jobs for apprentices that
come from targeted categories, even if some of those new jobs are not actually on the covered
project. Construction jobs —and especially lifetime careers are not generally connected to or
sustained by a single project. They involve the acquisition of lifetime craft skills and portable
credentials that are carried from project to project.




Clearly Articulated Hiring Goals:

The Community Workforce Agreement should establish numerical goals for hiring targeted
workers on covered projects. These goals provide a concrete way to demonstrate how the
covered construction project(s) will benefit the local community by articulating a commitment on
the part of unions, contractors and the project’s end-user to make real and meaningful efforts to
offer new and/or underrepresented workers access to construction careers as part of the project.

Three sets of hiring goals should be included in the CWA.

1. Arequirement that a designated percentage of all worker hours be performed by member
of the targeted workforce, along with clear standards for what constitutes good faith effort
toward meeting that requirement Project-wide goals, rather than trade-by-trade or
contractor-by-contractor goals create more flexibility and increase the likelihood that all
project stakeholders will make some progress toward diversifying the hiring pool.

2. An apprenticeship utilization requirement with a designated percentage of total hours to
be performed by apprentices.

3. Agoal that set percentage of first-year apprentice and/or of total apprentices come from
the targeted hiring category.

A Definition of the Targeted Employment Category:

By including a definition of the targeted employment category, the CWA identifies the group of
workers whose employment will satisfy the targeted hiring goals, and who are the intended
beneficiaries of the CWA's targeted hiring provisions. Through very often low-income
communities and communities of color are key constituencies for these agreements, actually
identifying workers of color and women workers as the target employment categories creates
legal problems, and may render the agreement vulnerable to a lawsuit.

Instead, a model CWA should focus on addressing poverty as a core component of the
agreement and should identify a targeted employment category of low-income workers who
would benefit from fuller access to construction careers.

The definition could include:

e Residents of census tracts or zip codes that have high poverty or unemployment rates
(zip codes and census tracts should be identified specifically by number);

» Residents of neighborhoods that surround the project, especially if the project areais in a
low-income part of the region (e.g., workers or job-seekers who reside within a three mile
radius of the project);

« “Hard-to-employ” workers, including people who are on or recently left public assistance,
single parents, workers with a history of homelessness, and workers with a criminal
record;

e Un-or under-employed residents of low-income households throughout the city or region;
and/or,

e Graduates of names pre-apprenticeship programs.




When deciding how to define the targeted employment category, keep these considerations in
mind:

 Target strategically establish a targeted employment category that provides new
opportunities for poor people to get into high quality construction careers and
demonstrates how the covered project(s) will benefit the broader community;

e Be expansive — reach broadly to attract and recruit the best candidates from
underrepresented groups into the Building Trades;

PROCEDURE FOR DETERMINING THE LOWEST AND
MOST RESPONSIBLE BIDDER

We believe the following factors should be considered when determining the lowest and most
responsible bidder:

@ NGO A LN~

©

1.

12.
13.
14.

15.
16.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

23.

The dollar amount of the bid

The work, supplies and materials covered by the bid

Whether the workforce is drawn mainly from area residents

Whether the bidder provides health care for the employees and families

Whether the bidder provides pension benefits for all employees

The experience of the workforce

The continuity of the workforce

Does the bidder participate in a bona fide state approved apprenticeship program and if so,
what is the length of the program and the graduation % of said program.

The length of time that the bidder has actively participated in the apprenticeship program

. The number of years the bidder has been actively engaged as a contractor in the

construction industry

The bidder’s familiarity and experience with the construction project for which a bid has been
submitted

The bidder's performance record on similar construction projects

The bidder's recent experience record in the construction industry

The bidder’s record for complying with and meeting completion deadlines on construction
projects

The bidder’s ability to secure an acceptable performance bond

Whether any claims have been made against performance bonds secured by the bidder on
other construction projects.

The bidder's compliance record with the unemployment and workers’ compensation

The bidder's compliance record with the Fair Labor Standards Act

The bidder’s compliance record with federal and state wage and hour laws

The bidder’s safety program

Does the bidder have a history of lawsuits — past or pending

Does the bidder participate in a 3F party drug program with pre-hire, for cause and random
testing

Does the bidder have a policy of commitment to the customer — Code of Excellence




All bid invitation and specification for any construction projects shall advise prospective bidders of
all of the factors that will be taken into consideration in determining which bid is the lowest and
most responsible bid. Bid specification for any construction project shall contain a section
“PROCEDURES FOR DETERMINING THE LOWEST AND MOST RESPONSIBLE BIDDER”
requiring bidders to respond to the above inquiries.

iceship Utilization the Ri Choice?
« Apprenticeship Utilization Promotes the Use of Local and State Labor.

A company that has an apprenticeship program is part of an investment and commitment to
the community. In construction it is common for companies to come and go. In most cases
coming into the area and leaving the community no better than when they arrived. When a
company has an apprenticeship program there is a commitment to formally teach the next
generation of skilled craftsman. This sort of commitment is important to the future of any
community and should be encouraged.

e Apprenticeship Utilization Creates Retraining Opportunities for Displaced Workers.

Apprentice opportunities can help offset job losses. Veterans are arriving back from war
with fewer opportunities in the civilian workforce and the highest of the unemployed
demographic is the young adults which are prime apprentice candidates. Apprenticeship
utilization creates valuable and needed jobs for these groups. These jobs do more than
support the local economy; they create an opportunity to train the next generation of skilled
craftsman. The transfer of knowledge and skill an apprenticeship provides is essential to
the longevity of a strong and vibrant local economy.

» Apprenticeship Utilization is Fiscally Responsible.

Work performed on public projects must use prevailing wage rates. When a company uses
an apprentice from a skilled craft they are allowed to utilize an apprentice wage rate which is a
graduated scale based on skill level & hours worked. When a non-apprenticeship employer
uses a trainee or helper for a craft they must be paid at the journeyman rate of that craft even
if it is their first day on the job. Use of apprentices on public works makes the contractor
competitive and creates a fiscally responsible use of public money.

In order to achieve the results that are desirable, a 15% apprentice utilization should be a
mandatory requirement for all public works contracts. It is advantageous to mandate this
requirement on all projects over $500,000 in estimated total project cost. The need to require
this for all scopes of work or craft classifications would ensure that all trades are uniformly
represented and apprentice opportunities are available and being utilized. If it is the intent to
efficiently utilize public funds, to be responsible guardians of our community, promote job
creation and opportunity then apprenticeship utilization is key on public works construction
projects.




" (For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET Item #
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 b
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Carla McLane Phone Number (Ext): 941-922-4624
Department: Planning Requested Agenda Date: 11-28-2018

Short Title of Agenda Item:

(Nb acrolms Blease) Lexington Airport Master Plan

Adopting Ordinance 2nd Reading (ORD-2018-4)

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[] Order or Resolution Appointments
[®] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1st Reading [®] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

I I I

[ ] Contract/Agreement Other

|E| N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [ ] Yes [M] No
Reviewed By:

Car'i; Mclane a 11262018 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings

| DATE
: / 7 (X Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings

DATE

Rich Tovey (via email) 11022018 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE  # \llow 1 week for review (submit to all simultancously), When each office has notified the submitting
departiment of agoroval, then submit the reguest to the BOC lor placement on the qoenda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred). Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Based on the outcome of the Public Hearing that was held on October 24 the item before you is the 2nd
Reading and adoption of the Adopting Ordinance.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

The Airport Master Plan directs projects and funding for the Lexington Airport.

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)YMOTION(S):
Once the Adopting Ordinance is read by title for the 2nd time...

| move approval of Ordinance ORD-2018-4 adopting the Lexington Airport Master Plan.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



Planning Commission Final Findings of Fact
Transportation System Plan Airport Master Plan

ATSP-123-18

REQUEST: To adopt the Airport Master Plan as part of the Morrow County Transportation
System Plan.
APPLICANT: Morrow County Public Works

P.O. Box 428

Lexington, OR 97839
OWNER: Morrow County
LOCATION: Just north of the Town of Lexington, west of Highway 207.

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION AND PROCESS:

The Airport Master Plan must be updated periodically and included in the local
Transportation System Plan. The current Airport Layout Plan was adopted in the early
2000's as a 20-year document through 2020 and this action will accomplish the periodic
maintenance of the document. The Airport Master Plan has been forwarded through
Public Works from the Lexington Airport Advisory Committee and comes with a ‘do
adopt’ recommendation.

SUMMARY OF APPLICABLE CRITERIA

MORROW COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: CRITERIA. The following criteria
must be considered before approval of an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan

is given:

1. Address the Criteria found in the Morrow County Zoning Ordinance Article
8 Amendments; and

2, Show how the request complies with the relevant statewide land use

planning Goals. Include evidence of coordination and compliance with
State agencies regarding the statewide planning Goals. (MC OR-1-2013)
Adoption and implementation of the revised Airport Master Plan for the Lexington
Airport is consistent with local land use goals and policies (see below), and the
Commission finds that it complies with statewide land use Goal 12
(Transportation), which is "to provide and encourage a safe, convenient and
economic transportation system." The Morrow County Zoning Ordinance criteria
follow with the necessary analysis. Coordination with DLCD, ODOT and Oregon
Department of Aviation has been ongoing in regards to the Airport Master Plan
and are noticed of this action. Staff would find these criteria met.

MORROW COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE: SECTION 8.040. The proponent of the
application or permit has the burden of proving justification for its approval. The
more drastic the request or the greater the impact of the application or permit on
the neighborhood, area, or county, the greater is the burden on the applicant. The
following criteria shall be considered by the Planning Commission in preparing a
recommendation and by the County Court in reaching their decision.
A The local conditions have changed and would warrant a change in the
zoning of the subject property(ies).

1



A change of zoning is not part of this request, this is not applicable. However it
should be noted that the Lexington Airport is governed, from a land use
perspective, by the Air/Industrial Park Use zone which has been applied in an
overlay zone over the Exclusive Farm Use zone. Also applicable is the Airport
Approach and Airport Hazard zones.

The public services and facilities are sufficient to support a change in

designation including, but not [imited to, water availability relevant to both

quantity and quality, waste and storm water management, other public
services, and streets and roads.

1. Amendments to the zoning ordinance or zone changes which
significantly affect a transportation facility shall assure that land
uses are consistent with the function, capacity, and level of service
of the facility identified in the Transportation System Plan. This shall
be accomplished by one of the following:

a. Limiting allowed land uses to be consistent with the planned _
function of the transportation facility or roadway; i
b. Amending the Transportation System Plan to ensure that :

existing, improved, or new transportation facilities are
adequate to support the proposed land uses consistent with
the requirement of the Transportation Planning Rule; or,

c. Altering land use designations, densities, or design
requirements to reduce demand for automobile travel to meet
needs through other modes.

No land use designations are changing and the periodic maintenance of the
Airport Master Plan is consistent with the continued function of the
Transportation System Plan. Planning staff would find these criteria met.

2, A plan or land use regulation amendment significantly affects a
transportation facility if it:
a. Changes the functional classification of an existing or
planned transportation facility;
b. Changes standards implementing a functional classification;
c. Allows types or levels of land use that would result in levels

of travel or access that are inconsistent with the functional
classification of a transportation facility; or
d. Would reduce the level of service of the facility below the
minimal acceptable level identified in the Transportation
System Plan. (MC-C-8-98)
See above analysis.
That the proposed amendment is consistent with unamended portions of
the Comprehensive Plan and supports goals and policies of the
Comprehensive Plan, that there is a public need for the proposal, and that
the need will be best served by allowing the request. If other areas in the
county are designated for a use as requested in the application, then a
showing of the necessity for introducing that use into an area not now so
zoned and why the owners there should bear the burden, if any, of
introducing that zone into their area.
The applicable Comprehensive Plan and TSP goals and policies reviewed by the
Commission are identified in Chapter 9 of the Airport Master Plan and
include General Finding 11 and Policies 26 and 27 from the Transportation
Element of the Comp Plan, and Goal 7 (and related policies) from the TSP

2



A"

Vi

Vil

related to air transportation. The Commission has not identified any
inconsistency with those goals and policies, and in fact finds that the revised
Plan supports the County's air transportation goals. Planning staff would find that
the proposed changes are not in conflict with this criterion.

D. The request addresses issues concerned with public health and welfare, if
any.
Planning staff have not identified any concerns with public health or welfare.

DLCD 35 DAY NOTICE: August 20, 2018
PROPERTY OWNER NOTICE: September 5, 2018

LEGAL NOTICE: Heppner Gazette Times and East-Oregonian
September 5, 2018

AGENCIES NOTIFIED: Phil Stenbeck, Department of Land Conservation and
Development; Jeff Caines, Oregon Department of Aviation; Teresa Penninger, Oregon
Department of Transportation; Mike Gorman, Morrow County Assessor's Office; Matt
Scrivner and Sandra Pointer, Morrow County Public Works Department; Joelle Briggs,
Federal Aviation Administration.

HEARING DATES:
Planning Commission
September 25, 2018
Port of Morrow Riverfront Center
Boardman, Oregon

Board of Commissioners
October 24, 2018
Bartholomew Building
Heppner, Oregon

RECOMMENDATION: The Planning Department recommends that the Planning
Commission recommend to the Morrow County Board of Commissioners adoption of the
amended Airport Master Plan as part of the Morrow County Transportation System Plan.
The Planning Commission further recommends that future Comprehensive Plan and
Transportation System Plan reviews and updates consider the Airport Master Plan
recommendations, found in chapter 9, concerning Goal 12 Transportation.

W= 49618

Mifflin Devin, Vice Chair Date

Attachments:
Vicinity Map

FAA Approval Letter
Airport Master Plan




Vicinity Map

Lexmgton Alrport Layout Plan

Cartography By: Stephen Wrecsics
ATSP 1 23 18 Morrow County Planning Department
- - : Date Saved: 9/28/2018 3:41:52 PM

| Subject TR
“/ 1S 25E 27 TL 200 & 300 Taxlots Parcels * City Limits Coordinate System: NAD 1983 HARN StatePlane Oregon North FIPS 3601

Projection: Lambert Conformal Conic
Datum: North American 1983 HARN




Q

U.S. Department Northwest Mountain Region

of Transportation Seattle Airports District Office
Federal Aviation 1601 Lind Avenue S.W,, Suite 250
Administration Renton, Washington 98055-4056

February 22, 2017

Mr. Burke O’Brien
Public Works Director
Morrow County
P.O.Box 428
Lexington, OR 97839

Dear Mr. O’Brien:

The Lexington Airport Layout Plan (ALP), prepared by Century West, and bearing your
signature, is approved and the master plan is accepted. A signed copy of the approved ALP is
enclosed.

An aeronautical study (no. 2015-ANM-731-NRA) was conducted on the proposed development.
This determination does not constitute FAA approval or disapproval of the physical development
involved in the proposal. It is a determination with respect to the safe and efficient use of
navigable airspace by aircraft and with respect to the safety of persons and property on the
ground.

In making this determination, the FAA has considered matters stich as the effects the proposal
would have on existing or planned traffic patterns of neighboring airports, the effects it would
have on the existing airspace structure and projected programs of the FAA, the effects it would
have on the safety of persons and property on the ground, and the effects that existing or
proposed manmade objects (on file with the FAA), and known natural objects within the affected
area would have on the airport proposal.

The FAA has only limited means to prevent the construction of structures near an airport. The
airport sponsor has the primary responsibility to protect the airport environs through such means
as local zoning ordinances, property acquisition, avigation easements, letters of agreement or
other means.

This ALP approval is conditioned on acknowledgement that any development on airport property
requiring Federal environmental approval must receive such written approval from FAA prior to
commencement of the subject development. This ALP approval is also conditioned on
acceptance of the plan under local land use laws. We encourage appropriate agencies to adopt
land use and height restrictive zoning based on the plan.

Approval of the plan does not indicate that the United States will participate in the cost of any
development proposed. AIP funding requires evidence of eligibility and justification at the time a
funding request is ripe for consideration. When construction of any proposed structure or



development indicated on the plan is undertaken, such construction requires normal 45-day
advance notification to FAA for review in accordance with applicable Federal Aviation
Regulations (i.e., Parts 77, 157, 152, etc.). More notice is generally beneficial to ensure that all
statutory, regulatory, technical and operational issues can be addressed in a timely manner.

Please attach this letter to the Airport Layout Plan and retain it in the airport. We wish you great
success in your plans for the development of the airport.

Sinccerely,

Manager, FAA Seattle Airports District Office

Enclosure
cc: David Miller, Century West Engineering



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING )
THE LEXINGTON AIRPORT ) Ordinance No. ORD-2018-4
MASTER PLAN )

WHEREAS, ORS 203.035 authorizes Morrow County to exercise authority within the
County over matters of County concern; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County adopted a Comprehensive Land Use Plan which was first
acknowledged by the Land Conservation and Development Commission on January 15, 1986;
and

WHEREAS, Morrow County adopted its first Transportation System Plan in 1998 and
the most recent update in 2012; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County adopted the Lexington Airport Layout Plan as part of the
Transportation System Plan in 2002; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Public Works Department initiated an update to the
Airport Layout Plan in 2014; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Planning Commission held a public hearing on
Tuesday, September 25, 2018, at the Port of Morrow Riverfront Center in Boardman, Oregon to
consider the Lexington Airport Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Planning Commission did discuss at length the land
use chapter of the Plan and did forward the Plan to the Board of Commissioners with a do adopt
recommendation; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners held a hearing to consider the
Lexington Airport Master Plan recommendation from the Morrow County Planning Commission
on October 24, 2018, at the Bartholomew Building in Heppner, Oregon; and

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners accepted the Planning
Commission recommendation to approve the Lexington Airport Master Plan and approved it as
presented with a 3-0 vote.

Page 1 of 2 Ordinance Number ORD-2018-4



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD
OF COMMISSIONERS ADOPTS THE LEXINGTON AIRPORT MASTER PLAN AS
FOLLOWS:
1. This Ordinance shall be known as the “LEXINGTON AIRPORT MASTER PLAN.”
2. The Lexington Airport Master Plan is hereby adopted and is attached as Attachment A.
3. The Morrow County Board of Commissioners does declare an emergency as the
Lexington Airport Master Plan drives work at, and grants in support of, the Lexington
Airport.

4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its second reading, or November 28, 2018.

Date of First Reading: November 7, 2018
Date of Second Reading: November 28, 2018

ADOPTED THIS 28™ DAY OF NOVEMBER 2018.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Don Russell, Chair

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Approved as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

Page 2 of 2 Ordinance Number ORD-2018-4



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET ltem #

Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 Q)
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Anita Pranger Phone Number (Ext): 541-676-LOOP(5667)
Department: Public Transportation Requested Agenda Date: November 28, 2018

Short Title of Agenda Item: 15t Asset Management Plan Resolution No., R-2018-27

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[=] Order or Resolution Appointments
[ ] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[] 1st Reading [ ] 2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
[ ] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

I

[ ] Contract/Agreement Other
D N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Agreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,0002 [ ] Yes [H] No
Reviewed By:
Anita Pranger October 18,2018 Department Head Required for all BOC meetings
2 %M}\ /'/A‘,'g:: /%< Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings
' Fo "DATE
Richard Tovey email November 2, 2018 County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \llow 1 week for review (submit to all simultancously). When each office has notified the submitting
denartment of anproval, then submit the reanest to the BOC tor placement on the avenda

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred) Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR
review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

In 2016 the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) published a rule, 49 CFR Part 625, to require public
transit providers that receive Federal transit assistance to undertake certain transit asset management
activities. Transit asset management is the strategic and systematic practice of procuring, operating,
inspecting, maintaining, rehabilitating, and replacing transit capital assets to manage their performance
risk, and costs over their life cycles, for the purpose of providing safe, cost-effective, and reliable public
transportation. With that rule came the development of MAP-21 which required the establishment of a
National Transit Asset Management (TAM) System that would include a definition of "state of good
repair;" requirements that recipients and sub recipients of federal transit funding develop transit asset
management plans; state of good repair performance measure and reporting requirements; and annual
reporting requirements. With all of that, ODOT Rail and Public Transit developed a TAM Plan that
covers what the FTA is requiring in a plan. ODOT Rail and Public Transit's Tam Plan is one that Tier ||
provider sub recipients can participate in and adopt for their use. The Loop Morrow County
Transportation qualifies as a Tier Il recipient. Instead of having to develop The Loop Morrow County
Transportation's own TAM Plan, | went with the ODOT Rail and Public Transportation's plan.

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

None

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(S)/MOTION(S):

Move to have The Loop Morrow County Transportation adopt the Group Transit Asset Management
Plan, performance measures and targets for State of Good Repair as identified in the TAM Plan
presented that was developed by ODOT Rail and Public Transportation and sign the Resolution
presented.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 11/7/17



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FOR MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

IN THE MATTER OF ADOPTING )
THE GROUP TRANSIT ASSET ) RESOLUTION NO. R-2018-27
MANAGEMENT PLAN AND )
PERFORMANCE MEASURES )

In the matter coming before the Morrow County Board of Commissioners, sitting
as the governing body for Morrow County, Oregon during its regularly scheduled business
meeting on November 28, 2018; and

WHEREAS, The Loop Morrow County Transportation, is the designated
transportation service provider for Morrow County; and,

WHEREAS, in 2012, the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21% Century Act
(MAP-21) mandated, and in 2015 the Fixing America’s Surface Transportation Act
(FAST Act) reauthorized the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to develop a rule to
establish a strategic and systematic process of operating, maintaining, and improving
public transportation capital assets effectively throughout their entire life cycle; and,

WHEREAS, FTA’s national Transit Asset Management (TAM) System Final
Rule, became effective on October 1, 2016, which defined the “State of Good Repair”
(SGR), which requires grantees to develop a TAM plan, establish performance measures,
establish annual reporting requirements to the National Transit Database (NTD), and
that the FTA provide technical assistance; and,

WHEREAS, the TAM Final Rule requires the transit providers Group TAM Plan
sponsor to set performance targets for the State of Good Repair by January 1, 2017; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning Rule requires each Metropolitan Planning
Organization to establish targets no later than June 30, 2017 or 180 days after the date on
which the relevant State or public transportation provider establishes its performance
targets; and,

WHEREAS, the TAM is a strategic and systematic practice of procuring,
operating, inspecting, maintaining, rehabilitating, and replacing transit capital assets to
manage the performance, safety, and costs over their life cycles; and,

WHEREAS, these performance targets aid in a safe, cost-effective, and reliable
public transportation network; and,

R-2018-27 Page 1 of 2



WHEREAS, TAM provides decision makers with a guide in which to manage
capital assets and prioritize funding to improve or maintain a “State of Good Repair;”

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that The Loop Morrow County
Transportation, the transportation service provider, adopts the Group Transit Asset
Management Plan, performance measures and targets for State of Good Repair as
identified in the Final Group TAM Plan.

Dated this 28" day of November 2018.

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Don Russell, Chair

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Approved as to Form:

Morrow County Counsel

R-2018-27 Page 2 of 2



Oregon
Department
of Transportation

Oregon Department of Transportation
Rail and Public Transit Division

__Tier II Transit Asset Management Group Plan

‘.r X T

October 2018



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction 1
BACKEIOUNA. c.ooorereerersrerssssimssssissssssasssss s sssssssssss s ssssessassssssstsssssssssssssssssasesssossatssssssiassssssssassas 1
Transit Asset Management Plan Requirements 2
Definitions........ 3

Tier II Transit Systems 8
Benchmarks 8
TAM Plan INCIUSION ..ccuuivueceiricecsnsessmsssississssssssssssssssssassssssssssises R R 9
Vehicle Classifications 10
ASSEL INVENTOTY oot sssas st s ssssases 10
Data Collection 10
CONAItION ASSESSITIEIITS ovvvuuuresecessseessrerssereessserssssresssermmssrssess s ssbas s s RS ER SRR AR S ERRS SRS SRR 1RS 12
Rolling Stock and Equipment 12
Facilities 14
Decision SUPPOIT TOOIS ... 16

Investment PrioritiZation. . i s 19

Appendix 1 Rolling Stock Inventory by Subrecipient 30

Appendix 2 Facility Inventory by Subrecipient 43




INTRODUCTION

In 2016, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) published a rule, 49 CFR Part 625, to require
public transit providers that receive Federal transit assistance to undertake certain transit asset
management activities. Transit asset management is the strategic and systematic practice of
procuring, operating, inspecting, maintaining, rehabilitating, and replacing transit capital assets
to manage their performance, risks, and costs over their life cycles, for the purpose of providing
safe, cost-effective, and reliable public transportation. Asset management is a cornerstone of
effective performance management. By leveraging data to improve investment decision-making,
asset management improves reliability, safety, cost management, and customer service.

BACKGROUND

Maintaining transit assets, such as rolling stock, infrastructure, equipment, and facilities, in a
state of good repair is essential to maintaining safety, ensuring system reliability, and reducing
long-term maintenance costs. In its 2010 National State of Good Repair Assessment, FTA found
that more than 40% of bus assets and 25% of rail transit assets were in marginal or poor
condition. There is an estimated backlog of $50-$80 billion in deferred maintenance and
replacement needs, a backlog that continues to grow. Transit agency customers, policymakers,
and public agencies are holding agency management accountable for performance and
increasingly expect more business-like management practices. The magnitude of these capital
needs, performance expectations, and increased accountability requires agency managers and
accountable executives to become better asset managers.

MAP-21 required the establishment of a National Transit Asset Management (TAM) System that
would include a definition of “state of good repair;” requirements that recipients and
subrecipients of federal transit funding develop transit asset management plans; state of good
repair performance measure and reporting requirements; and annual reporting requirements.

To ensure compliance with the requirements of MAP-21, the FTA published a final rule on TAM
planning requirements on July 26, 2016. The final rule included a transit-specific asset
management framework for managing assets individually and as a portfolio of assets that
comprise an integrated system. Within that framework, the FTA has identified three potential
roles in transit asset management planning:

Tier I Provider is a recipient that owns, operates, or manages either (1} one hundred and
one (101) or more vehicles in revenue service during peak regular service across all fixed
route modes or in any one non-fixed route mode, or (2) rail transit. Tier [ providers must
develop their own, individual TAM plan.

Tier II Provider is a recipient that owns, operates, or manages (1) one hundred (100) or
fewer vehicles in revenue service during peak regular service across all non-rail fixed route
modes or in any one non-fixed route mode, (2) a subrecipient under the 5311 Rural Area
Formula Program, (3) or any American Indian tribe. Tier II providers can develop their own
individual TAM plan or can be included in a group plan developed by a sponsor agency.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 1



Sponsor Agency is a State, a designated recipient, or a direct recipient that develops a group
TAM for at least one tier Il provider.

Asset management processes are ongoing and involve evaluating and managing the relationships
between costs, risks, and performance over the asset’s lifecycle. The transit asset management
framework has three categories of business processes:

1. Asset Management Vision and Direction - agency-wide processes that establish the
organization-wide asset management policy and strategy and drive resource allocation

2. Lifecycle Management - the processes involved in the lifecycle management of individual
asset classes; these include managing the data (inventory), monitoring the assets’ condition
and performance, and developing lifecycle management plans

3. Cross-Asset Planning and Management - agency-wide processes that consider information
from all asset classes to support the capital programming and operations and maintenance
budgeting process

The fundamental concepts of asset management are straightforward; however, implementing
the changes required to become a mature asset management organization requires careful
planning and execution. In recognition of the potential administrative and planning burden
facing small participating organizations, FTA established new guidelines and planning
requirements for State Departments of Transportation.

Specifically, §625.27 requires that States, acting as sponsors, develop a group TAM plan for all
subrecipients under the Rural Area Formula Program (Section 5311), including American Indian
tribes. The sponsor is responsible for setting unified targets for the plan participants and share
that information with MPOs that house their participating providers.

The Oregon group plan will include all Tier II provider subrecipients, except those subrecipients
that also are direct recipients under the Urbanized Area Formula Program authorized at 49
U.S.C. 5307. Tier Il providers may only participate in one group plan and must provide written
notification to Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) if they choose to opt-out and
develop their own plan. Participants must also provide ODOT with any information necessary
and relevant to completing the original plan and any future revisions.

TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS

ODOT has developed this Oregon Statewide Tier Il Transit Asset Management Plan in accordance
with the guidelines established by the FTA. Specifically, §625.25 requires that all TAM plans
must include:

1. Aninventory of the number and type of capital assets. (Appendix 1 and 2) The inventory
must include all capital assets that the provider owns, except equipment with an acquisition
value under $50,000 that is not a service vehicle. The inventory also must include third-
party owned or jointly procured exclusive-use maintenance facilities, passenger station
facilities, administrative facilities, rolling stock, and guideway infrastructure used by a

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 2



provider in the provision of public transportation. The asset inventory must be organized at
a level of detail commensurate with the level of detail in the provider's program of capital
projects.

2. A condition assessment of those inventoried assets for which a provider has direct capital
responsibility. (Appendix 1 and 2) A condition assessment must generate information in a
level of detail sufficient to monitor and predict the performance of the assets and to inform
the investment prioritization.

3. Adescription of analytical processes or decision-support tools used to estimate capital
investment needs over time.

4, A project-based prioritization of investments.

In addition to required elements noted above, group plan sponsars, such as Oregon must ensure
the following:

1. Coordination with the development of the plan with each Tier Il provider’s Accountable
Executive; and

2. That the completed group plan is made available to all participants in a format that is easily
accessible.

DEFINITIONS

Accountable Executive means a single, identifiable person who has ultimate responsibility for
carrying out the safety management system of a public transportation agency; responsibility for
carrying out transit asset management practices; and control or direction over the human and
capital resources needed to develop and maintain both the agency's public transportation
agency safety plan, in accordance with 49 U.S.C. 5329(d), and the agency's transit asset
management plan in accordance with 49 U.S.C. 5326.

Asset category means a grouping of asset classes, including a grouping of equipment, a grouping
of rolling stock, a grouping of infrastructure, and a grouping of facilities.

Asset class means a subgroup of capital assets within an asset category. For example, buses,
trolleys, and cutaway vans are all asset classes within the rolling stock asset category.

Asset inventory means a register of capital assets, and information about those assets.

Capital asset means a unit of rolling stock, a facility, a unit of equipment, or an element of
infrastructure used for providing public transportation.

Decision support tool means an analytic process or methodology:
(1) To help prioritize projects to improve and maintain the state of good repair of capital
assets within a public transportation system, based on available condition data and
objective criteria; or
(2) To assess financial needs for asset investments over time.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 3



Direct recipient means an entity that receives Federal financial assistance directly from the
Federal Transit Administration.

Equipment means an article of nonexpendable, tangible property having a useful life of at least
one year.

Exclusive-use maintenance facility means a maintenance facility that is not commercial and either
owned by a transit provider or used for servicing their vehicles.

Facility means a building or structure that is used in providing public transportation.
FTA - Federal Transit Administration

Full level of performance means the objective standard established by FTA for determining
whether a capital asset is in a state of good repair.

Group TAM plan means a single TAM plan that is developed by a sponsor on behalf of at least one
tier 1l provider.

Horizon period means the fixed period of time within which a transit provider will evaluate the
performance of its TAM plan.

Implementation strategy means a transit provider's approach to carrying out TAM practices,
including establishing a schedule, accountabilities, tasks, dependencies, and roles and

responsibilities.

Infrastructure means the underlying framework or structures that support a public
transportation system.

Investment prioritization means a transit provider's ranking of capital projects or programs to
achieve or maintain a state of good repair. An investment prioritization is based on financial
resources from all sources that a transit provider reasonably anticipates will be available over

the TAM plan horizon period.

Key asset management activities means a list of activities that a transit provider determines are
critical to achieving its TAM goals.

Life-cycle cost means the cost of managing an asset over its whole life.
0DOT- Oregon Department of Transportation

OPTIS- Transit Division’s web-based software that the Public Transit Section uses to manage
grants and assets.

Participant means a tier I provider that participates in a group TAM plan.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 4



Performance Measure means an expression based on a quantifiable indicator of performance or
condition that is used to establish targets and to assess progress toward meeting the established
targets (e.g., a measure for on-time performance is the percent of trains that arrive on time, and a
corresponding quantifiable indicator of performance or condition is an arithmetic difference
between scheduled and actual arrival time for each train).

Performance target means a quantifiable level of performance or condition, expressed as a value
for the measure, to be achieved within a time period required by the Federal Transit
Administration (FTA).

Public transportation system means the entirety of a transit provider's operations, including the
services provided through contractors.

Public transportation agency safety plan means a transit provider's documented comprehensive
agency safety plan that is required by 49 U.S.C. 5329.

Recipient means an entity that receives Federal financial assistance under 49 U.S.C. Chapter 53,
either directly from FTA or as a subrecipient.

Rolling stock means a revenue vehicle used in providing public transportation, including vehicles
used for carrying passengers on fare-free services.

Service vehicle means a unit of equipment that is used primarily either to support maintenance
and repair work for a public transportation system or for delivery of materials, equipment, or
tools.

Special Transportation Funds (STF) means a funding mechanism exclusive for Oregon transit
systems to use for capital and operating expenses. These funds support transportation for
seniors and persons with disabilities.

Sponsor means a State, a designated recipient, or a direct recipient that develops a group TAM
for at least one tier II provider.

State of good repair (SGR) means the condition in which a capital asset is able to operate at a full
level of performance.

State Transportation Improvement Funds (STIF) - STIF resources are exclusive to Oregon transit
systems and may be used for public transportation purposes that support the effective planning,
deployment, operation, and administration of STIF-funded public transportation programs.
These uses include, but are not limited to, creating new transit systems and services, maintaining
or continuing systems and services, creating plans to improve service, and to meet match
requirements for state or federal funds used to provide public transportation services.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 5



Subrecipient means an entity that receives Federal transit grant funds indirectly through a State
or a direct recipient.

TERM scale means the five (5) category rating system used in the Federal Transit
Administration's Transit Economic Requirements Model (TERM) to describe the condition of an
asset: 5.0—Excellent, 4.0—Good; 3.0—Adequate, 2.0—Marginal, and 1.0—Poor.

Tier I provider means a recipient that owns, operates, or manages either (1) one hundred and
one (101) or more vehicles in revenue service during peak regular service across all fixed route
modes or in any one non-fixed route mode, or (2) rail transit.

Tier Il provider means a recipient that owns, operates, or manages (1) one hundred (100) or
fewer vehicles in revenue service during peak regular service across all non-rail fixed route
modes or in any one non-fixed route mode, (2) a subrecipient under the 5311 Rural Area
Formula Program, or (3) any American Indian tribe.

Transit asset management (TAM) means the strategic and systematic practice of procuring,
operating, inspecting, maintaining, rehabilitating, and replacing transit capital assets to manage
their performance, risks, and costs over their life cycles, for the purpose of providing safe, cost-
effective, and reliable public transportation.

Transit asset management (TAM) plan means a plan that includes an inventory of capital assets, a
condition assessment of inventoried assets, a decision support tool, and a prioritization of
investments.

Transit asset management (TAM) policy means a transit provider's documented commitment to
achieving and maintaining a state of good repair for all of its capital assets. The TAM policy
defines the transit provider's TAM objectives and defines and assigns roles and responsibilities
for meeting those objectives.

Transit asset management (TAM) strategy means the approach a transit provider takes to carry
out its policy for TAM, including its objectives and performance targets.

Transit asset management system means a strategic and systematic process of operating,
maintaining, and improving public transportation capital assets effectively, throughout the life
cycles of those assets.

Transit provider (provider) means a recipient or subrecipient of Federal financial assistance
under 49 U.S.C. chapter 53 that owns, operates, or manages capital assets used in providing

public transportation.

Useful life means either the expected life cycle of a capital asset or the acceptable period of use in
service determined by FTA.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 6



Useful life benchmark (ULB) means the expected life cycle or the acceptable period of use in
service for a capital asset, as determined by a transit provider/State, or the default benchmark

provided by FTA.

Useful mileage benchmark (UMB) means the expected mileage cycle or the acceptable mileage
during the life of a capital asset - vehicle, as determined by a transit provider/State.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN



TIER II TRANSIT SYSTEMS

The State of Oregon currently has 53 Tier II transit systems as defined by the Federal Transit
Administration, FTA, participating in this plan. Those systems, listed in Table 1, vary from
demand response, fixed route and intercity service modes. Each system has requested to
participate in the State Plan to ensure compliance with FTA 49 CFR Part 655. A detailed listing of
all capital assets included in this plan are located in Appendix 1 and 2.

BENCHMARKS

The State of Oregon Rail and Public Transit received permanent transportation funding through
a state payroll tax adopted into law by House Bill 2017. With the increase of transit funding
throughout Oregon, the Rail and Public Transit will initially be adjusting the Transit Asset
Management benchmarks performance targets. Please see the Rail and Public Transit Asset
Management Webpage for the yearly performance targets.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 8



Table 1 TAM Plan Systems

Basin Transit Service Transportation

Grant County Transportation

District 10 District £
Benton County 36 Harney County 8
Central Oregon Intergovernmental Hood River County
i 70 . . 10 4
Council Transportation District
City of Albany 16 Josephine County 21 1
. Klamath Basin Senior Citizens
City of Canby 11 Center, Inc. 8
City of Corvallis 18 Lake County 6 1
City of Lebanon 5 Lane Transit District 149
City of Milton-Freewater 2 mec,)ln C?un'ty Transportation 17 1
Service District
City of Pendleton 6 Linn County 1
. Malheur Council on Aging and
City of Sandy . Community Services :
City of Silverton 3 Malheur County 12
. Mid-Columbia Economic
e 2 Development District 8 1
City of Woodburn 20 Morrow County 10
Clackamas County 6 Ride Connection, Inc. 120 1
Columbia County 23 Rogue Valley Transportation 51
District
Community Connection of Northeast 39 Senior Citizens of Sweet Home, 9
Oregon, [nc. Inc,
Confederated Tr]bes of Coos, Lower 1 Sherman County 10 1
Umpqua and Siuslaw
Confederated Tribes of Siletz Indians 9 Sc')utlf Clackamas Transportation 6 1
District
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla 9 Sunset Empire Transportation 21 1
Indian Reservation District
Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs 1 The Klamath Tribes 13
Tillamook County
Coos County 4 Transportation District 27 1
Coos County Area Transit Service 11 United Community Action 1
District Network
Coquille Indian Tribe 1 Umatilla County 2
Crook County 1 Wheeler County 12
Curry County Public Transit Service § . .
District 12 Wilsonville, City of 12
Douglas County 28 Yamhill County 32
Gilliam County 14 Total 943 27
TAM PLAN INCLUSION

Under the requirement for TAM Plan inclusion, ODOT requires all Tier I public transit systems
or transit systems providing transportation to the public or segment of the public to be included
in this plan. All systems included are either recipients or sub-recipients of FTA 5311 funds who
own, operate or manage public transportation capital assets used in the provision of public
transportation or FTA 5310 funds providing transportation to the general public or the defined,

“segment of the general public” according to age, disability or income.

The ODOT TAM Plan is adopted by all participating agency’s Accountable Executive to ensure
data has been properly documented, targets and benchmarks are understood. Each Accountable

Executive acknowledges the Plan before the final version is published.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN




VEHICLE CLASSIFICATIONS

ODOT procures vehicle types to meet the identified need for the vehicle, service geography and
ability to maintain the vehicle. Vehicle categories range from Class A - Large, Heavy Duty Bus to
Class E - Light Duty Small Bus, Minivan, Van and Sedan. Each vehicle category is designated with
a minimal useful life taken from FTA Circular 4010.1E. Below, Table 2 shows the criteria used by
ODOT to classify rolling stock and apply Useful Life and Useful Mileage performance measures.

Table 2 Rolling Stock Classifications

Asset Class Asset Sub-Class
Class A: 12 yrs/500,000 miles (large, heavy-duty)
Class B: 10 yrs/350,000 miles (medium, heavy-duty)

l;i'(')g? Class C: 7 yrs/200,000 miles {medium, med-duty)
Class D: 5 yrs/150,000 miles (medium, light-duty)
Class E: 4 yrs/100,000 miles (small, light-duty)
ASSET INVENTORY
Data Collection

ODOT requires grant sub-recipients to submit rolling stock data for
TAM purposes quarterly. ODOT uses a web portal database designed
specifically to track and account for all assets for program
management purposes.

The OPTIS portal allows grant recipients to update on a periodic basis,
information on each asset managed by ODOT through State, Federal
STF, and STIF funding. The information includes the following data points:

¢ Owner Name ¢ ADA Securement Areas

¢ Operator Name ¢ Original Value

¢ Asset# ¢ Last Condition Assessment

¢ VIN (Vehicle ID Number) ¢ Current Status

¢ Asset Make ¢ Sub Grant #

¢ Asset Model ¢ Estimated Useful Life Category
¢ Asset Last Out of Service (Table 2)

¢ Year ¢ Estimated Useful Life

¢ Seating Capacity

Once data is collected, ODOT computes the performance measures for each of the three Tier II
categories; Rolling Stock, Facilities and Equipment using an Excel Spreadsheet program with
formulas relative to the States criteria for State of Good Repair.

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER I TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 10



A full listing of all 2017 assets is located in Appendix 1 and 2.

[ ’1"" o
T P el

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 11



CONDITION ASSESSMENTS

ODOT combines both system assessments for rolling stock and equipment and facilities.
Rolling Stock and Equi

Rolling stock assessments are based on the following conditions in Table 3 and are conducted by
transit management or operations supervisors. To conduct a proper vehicle assessment the
inspector is required to not only assess the physical vehicle, but also review the maintenance file.
The reviewer will identify preventive maintenance inspections as well as maintenance repairs
classified as minor or major repairs. Major repairs include substantial work to engine and
drivetrain, electrical, body, lift replacement or computer. Minor repairs might include brakes,
alignment, minor lift repairs, and other lower cost repairs not associated with preventive
maintenance.

Equipment assessments are completed by the subrecipient using the same condition as the
rolling stock assessment. This requires transit systems to maintain proper records of each piece
of equipment used in the support of public transit service. Only equipment with an acquisition
value greater than $50,000 must be included in their TAM data. The exception is non-revenue
service vehicles where value is not a factor. Examples of equipment include non-revenue
vehicles, non-permanent facility equipment - movable bus wash system, portable lift systems,
tire changing stations, digital bus arrival boards and other major equipment components not a
part of the facility.

_‘:_'____"‘“:_____

——

> AR\

YN

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 12



Table 3

Asset Age Ass.e.t Asset L'evel of Asset Condition Rating
Asset Condition | Performance | Maintenance
Rating (Percent of (Quality, (Reliability, (Level of
Score userful Life L.evel of Safety, Meets Preventive and Rating Scoring
Remaining) Maintenance Industry Corrective Description Range
Required) Standards) Maintenance)
Asset meets or
exceeds all No unfunded or \
Asset new or Asset new or performance deferred | 4.8to
5 nearly new like new; no and reliability maintenance Excellent |
75% - 100% | visible defects metrics, Len: | 5.0 ,
industry activities |
standards | s ain B ol _M
Asset Asset generally Corrective
Asset nearing _s_howin_g meets _mainte_nance
or at its midiife minimal signs performan;e increasing; no 4.0to
4 point 50%- of wear; and reliability skipped Good 4
75% some slight metrics, preventive or 7
defects or industry corrective
deterioration standards maintenance
Semg More frequent
moderately Occasional FBreactive
Asset has defective or performance maintenance
3 passed its deteriorated and reliability reauired and Adequate 3.0to
midlife point components; issues; may be sgme rihor q 3.9
25%-50% expected substandard in component
maintenance some areas fail
needs ailures
Increasing qurective
numbers of Perforrpar_u_:e malnFepgnce
Asset nearing defects; and reliability activities
or at end of its | deteriorating problems et
= useful life 0%- | components; becqming more | including major
25% growing ’ serious; sub- components
f standard needing
maintenance
needs elements replacement or
rehab
Asset in need
of Frequent
replacement performance
or and reliability Major
1 ipgst?:epfiﬁ;g restoration; problems; does component
may have not meet failures
critically industry
damaged standards
components

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

13



Facilities

Facility assessments are completed by the subrecipient using a modified Transit Economic
Recovery Model (TERM) assessment form developed by ODOT. The form includes 10 areas of
concentration with sub-sections for each area. The rating systems uses a 1-5 rating scale as
required by FTA. The facility condition assessment is reported yearly in OPTIS. Facility
assessments will be conducted annually. The assessment tool is shown in Table 5.

All facility assessments will be documented and entered in a data table to also include useful life
data on each facility. Currently, ODOT is using the standard 40 year useful life for facilities and
only includes facilities with a purchase price greater than $50,000. Subrecipients are required to
report data for facilities where they have capital responsibility. Facility types include any
building or structure used in providing public transportation, including passenger stations,
operations, maintenance and administrative facilities.

Capital responsibility is defined as the following:

You have direct capital You do NOT have direct capital

responsibility responsibility

You own the asset You do not own the asset AND you are
not responsible for replacing, overhauling,
refurbishing, or conducting major repairs
on that asset, or the costs of those
activities are not itemized as a capital line
item in your budget.

You jointly own the asset with another
entity

You are responsible for replacing,
overhauling, refurbishing, or conducting
major repairs on that asset, or the costs of
those activities are itemized as a capital
line item in your budget.

For Maintenance and Administrative facilities:

¢ Any maintenance or administration facility under 100 square-ft. does not need to be
included (e.g. security guard shack, stand-alone restroom, storage shelter in which no work
is performed) in either of your inventories.

¢ Ifyour vehicles are the only vehicles that the maintenance facility services, then it is
considered an “exclusive use” facility and thus must be inventoried in your TAM plan.

¢ Ifthe administrative office is in a building that has only incidental transit use (e.g., city hall),
then it is not required to be included in either of your inventories.

For Passenger and Parking facilities:

¢ All passenger facilities must be inventoried in your TAM plan and reported to the NTD
regardless of ownership.

¢ You must inventory all parking facilities for which you have direct capital responsibility,
and that are immediately adjacent to a passenger facility (e.g., a park-and-ride lot or a
garage).

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 14



Table 4 ODOT Conditional Assessment Tool

This table is to be used for completion of the facility assessment. It includes 10 inspection areas

requiring ratings (see below) for each sub category. The score will automatically calculate the

SGR score for the facility based on weighted averages of each inspection area.

Inspection Area

Assessor
Intls.

Substructure

Foundations: Walls, columns, pilings other structural components

Basement: Materials, insulation, slab, floor underpinnings

Shell

Superstructure/structural frame: columns, pillars, walls

Roof: Roof surface, gutters, eaves, skylights, chimney surrounds

Exterior: Windows, doors, and all finishes {paint, masonry)

Shell appurtenances: Balconies, fire escapes, gutters, downspouts

Interiors

Partitions: Walls, interior doors, fittings such as signage

Stairs: Interior stairs and landings

Finishes: Materials used on walls, floors and ceilings

This component covers all interior spaces, regardless of use

Conveyance (Elevators and Escalators)

Elevators

Escalators

Lifts: any other such fixed apparatuses for the movement of goods or people

Plumbing

Fixtures

Water distribution

Sanitary Waste

Rain water drainage

HVAC (Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning)

Energy supply

Heat Generation and distribution systems

Cooling generation and distribution systems

Testing, balancing, controls and instrumentation

Chimneys and vents

Fire Protection

Sprinklers

Standpipes

Hydrants and other fire protection specialties

Electrical

Electrical service and distribution

Lighting & branch wiring (interior and exterior)

Communications and security

Other electrical system-related pieces such as lighting protection, generators, and emergency lighting

Equipment/Fare Collection

Equipment related to the function of the facility, including maintenance or vehicle service equipment

For clarity, includes items valued above $10,000 and related to facility function

Site

Roadways/driveways and associated signage, markings and equipment

Parking lots and associated signage, markings and equipment

Pedestrian areas and associated signage, markings, and equipment

Site development such as fences, walls, and miscellaneous structures

Site Utilities

Overal| Assessment Scorg|

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

15



The Condition Assessment Rating Scale is used to reference the description for scores of 1-5
used to complete the Assessment Form. This scale is taken from FTA's Transit Economic
Requirements Model (TERM) scale, used primarily for facilities.

Rating | Condition Description

4.8-5.0 Excellent No visible defects, new or near new condition, may still
be under warranty if applicable

Good condition, butno longer new, mayhave some slightly
4.0-4.7 Good defective or deteriorated component(s), butis overall
functional

3.0-3.9 | Adequate |Moderately deteriorated or defective components; but
has not exceeded useful life

2.0-2.9 Marginal |Defective or deteriorated component(s) in need or
replacement; exceeded useful life

1.0-1.9 Poor Critically damaged component(s) or in need of
immediate repair; well past useful life

This table should be completed to include the individual(s) who assess each component of the
Facility Assessment form. A column on the form requires initials of the person completing that
section of the assessment. The below table lists each person by name and title.

Instructions

Each Inspection Area requires initials of the staff person conducting the
inspection. All staff responsible for the facility inspection must be listed.

DECISION SUPPORT TOOLS

In an effort to determine the State of Good Repair (SGR) that truly reflects the condition of the
asset, ODOT uses a three-factor analysis to determine SGR for rolling stock and equipment. The
factors include useful life, useful mileage and condition assessment. Each factor uses a 1-5 scale
and utilizes the useful life and miles taken from Table 3 in the beginning of this plan. Taking an
average of the three factors allows ODOT to identify rolling stock or equipment that may have
not have met its useful life but due to extremely high mileage or adverse operating conditions

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 16



may not be fit for its intended purpose. Conversely, a vehicle exceeding its useful life may have

low mileage and is in good condition and is fit for its intended purpose.

ODOT uses the three-factor analysis on each asset in Rolling Stock and Equipment resulting in an
average which is then used in determining replacement priority. The analysis is summarized by
each sub class and is listed below in Tables 5.

Table 5 - Fleet Summary by Factor

System Fleet Performance Measure Useful Life
Asset Sub-Class Number/Scale 5 4 3 2 1
£ |Class A; 12 yrs/500.000 miles (farge, heavy-duty) 193 41 24 48 40 40
‘g Class B: 10 yrs/350,000 miles {medium, heavy-duty] 66 19 18 13 12 4
2 [Class C: 7 yrs/200,000 mites (medium, med-duty) 127 15 16 17 22 S
& |Class D: 5 yrs/150,000 miles (medium, light-duty) 239 7 43 22 17 150
Class E: 4 yrs/100,000 miles {small, light-duty) 318 0 a4 22 31 221
Total Revenue Vehicles 943
System Fleet Performance Measure Useful Mile
Asset Sub-Class Number/Scale 5 4 3 2 1
4 (] i r il rge, heavy- 193 50 18 56 23 46
£ IClﬂss B: 10 yrs/3 00 miles (medium, heavy-d 66 16 16 11 A 17
2 |Class C: 7 yrs/200,000 miles (medium, med-duty) 127 20 16 16 21 54
S lClass D: 5 vrs/t 0 miles (medium, light- 239 43 50 32 41 73
Class E: 4 yrs/100,000 miles (small, light-duly) 318 52 49 46 45 126
Total Revenue Vehicles 943
System Fleet Performance Measure Condition Assessment
Asset Sub-Class Number/Scale 5 4 3 2 1
¢ |Class A: 12 yrs/500,000 miles (large, heavy-duly) 193 35 47 64 38 )
€ |Class B: 10 yr: 10 miles {mediuns, -duty] 66 20 15 16 4 11
2 |Class C: 7 yrs/200,000 miles (medium, med-duty) 127 25 30 30 23 19
& |Class D: 5 yrs/150.000 miles {medium, light-duty) 239 45 100 39 25 30
Class E: 4 yrs/100.000 miles {small, light-duty) 318 80 111 65 33 29
Total Revenue Vehicles 943
Useful Life Useful Miles Condition Assessment
System Fleet Performance Measure SGR NON SGR SGR NON SGR SGR NON SGR
Asset Sub-Class Number/Scale 3-5 1-2 3-5 1-2 3-5 1-2
& |Class A:12 yrs/500,000 miles {large, heavy-duty) 193 112 81 124 69 146 47
'E Class B: 10 yrs/350,000 miles (medium, heavy-duty) 66 50 16 43 23 51 15
2 [lclass c:7 vrs /200,000 miles {medium. med-duty) 127 18 79 52 75 85 42
& |Class D:5 yrs/150,000 mites (medium, light-duty) 239 64 175 125 114 184 55
Class E: 4 yrs/100,000 miles (small, light-duty) 318 65 253 147 171 256 62
Total Revenue Vehicles 943
Combined
System Fleet Performance Measure SGR NON SGR | %in SGR
Asset Sub-Class Number/Scale 3-5 1-2
E Class A: 12 yrs/500,000 miles (large, heavy-duty) 193 145 48 75%
€ |Class B: 10 yrs/350,000 miles (medium, heavy-duty) 66 56 10 85%
3 |Class C: 7 yrs/200,000 miles (medium, med-duty) 127 66 61 52%
Z |Class D: 5 yrs/150,000 miles (medium, light-duty}] 239 147 92 62%
Class E: 4 yrs/100,000 miles (small, light-duty] 318 175 143 55%
Total Revenue Vehicles 943
OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 17




In determining the State of Good Repair for Facilities, ODOT uses two performance measures or
factors to obtain a realistic assessment of the facility’s SGR. The first factor is Useful Life. The
below scale shows the formula ODOT uses to determine, on a scale of 1-5, the useful life ofa
facility.

Useful Life Rating Scale

5 Excellent Facility is less than 20 years old
Good Facility is 21-30years old
Adequate Facility is 31-40 years old
Marginal Facility is 41-50 years old
Poor Facility is 50 years + old

= N W A

The second factor is condition assessment and is based on a modified Term Lite scale and
explained in the Section: Condition Assessment, but scale is below.

Rating | Condition Description

4.8-5.0 Excellent No visible defects, pew or. near new condition, may still
be under warranty if applicable

Good condition, but no longer new, may have some slightly
4.0-4.7 Good defective or deteriorated component(s), butis overall
functional

3.0-3.9 Adequate |Moderately deteriorated or defective components; but
has not exceeded useful life

2.0-2.9 Marginal |Defective or deteriorated component(s) in need or
replacement; exceeded useful life

1.0-1.9 Poor Critically damaged component(s) or in need of
immediate repair; well past useful life

By taking an average of these two factors ODOT is able to determine the SGR for each facility and
in turn rank them in their Investment Priority Table.

Based on the three-factor analysis for Rolling Stock and two-factor analysis for Facilities, ODOT
is able to calculate annual benchmarks to be submitted to FTA as part of the NTD reporting cycle.
The benchmarks with performance targets are submitted to the National Transit Database
annually and can be found on ODOT’s website listed below:

https://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/RPTD /Pages /Transit-Asset-Management.aspx

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 18



INVESTMENT PRIORITIZATION

Through the process laid out in earlier sections of this plan, ODOT is able to identify a list of
capital assets in need of replacement or rehabilitation. ODOT generates the following list
annually to provide guidance for future investment projects by ODOT and subrecipients. This is
an effort to achieve an increased level of State of Good Repair (SGR) and assure transit riders
and transit employees the vehicles they are riding or operating are safe and reliable.

Other factors may have an impact on the ability to replace assets on this list. However, because
of the list, ODOT is able to plan more effectively for the next fiscal year.

The following Table 7 shows a list of capital assets scoring the lowest score based on the three-
factor analysis. Rolling stock assets include any vehicle with an average score of 2 or below.

f '\ N\

LINKING PECGPLE & PLACES FOR DVER

AcRoTECH

12

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 19



Table 7 - Rolling Stock Investment Priority

Class A
Operator Name | Asset# VIN :::ke: & b is_.s:'t“Lasl Status Gsr::;# EUL Date| In Service Mo::hs: UE;:“ ':f:a[;; A:::ssmoel:n
Date Service| Scale | Scale Scale
City of Sandy VOOZIRG  15GGRIVICS1N I8! GILLIG Pear STT871 helive CAF03020  9/20/3008 1 7 T T
Lane Tronait Diskrict V002068 ﬁeemawxwvos Gilig LOW-FLOOR "i999  Marginal 564537  BackuwSp 00/192011  9/19/1399 229 1 I 2 133
Lane Transil Dislrict ~ VD02069 ?;GGD|B12X1D7DS Gisg LOW-FLOOR 1999  Marginal 566014 'Br:ckuplSp 0911972011 9/19/1999 229 1 1 2 133
Lane Traneit District V002070 ?:eemamxmms Gilig LOW-FLOOR "898  Margirel 583426 aBr:clmpISp 09/1972011  9/19/1999 229 1 1 2 1.33
Lane Transit Disirict V002071 ?gcemanxwws Gilig LOW-FLOOR "929  Marginal 610726 ;’:ckunlSp 09/1972011  9/19/1999 229 1 1 2 133
Lane Transit Dislricl V002072 ?geemmsxmms Gilig LOW-FLOOR 1399  Marginal 629476 ;r:cmuSp 0911972011 9/19/1999 229 1 1 2 133
Lane Traneit Dislrict V002073 ?;aamnmor:e g G0D102N4 2003 Marginal 574545 ;’:clmplSp 061572015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Lane Tranail Districl V002074 ?gceozn:mumo Gifig G30D102N4 2003 Marginal 576761 ;:k‘usn 06/1572015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 H 133
Lane Transil Disiricl V002075 t1;.1»5(;:)2117310730 Gitig G30D102N4 2003 Marmgiral sT70t4 hatwe 06/152015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Lane Traneil Districl V002076 326502717310730 Gisig G30D10284 2003 Marginal 567692  Active 061572015 6/15/2003 164 1 1 2 133
Lane Trensit Dietnot V002077 ?:eemnsawwo Gilig G30D102N4 2003 Margiral 561532 Aclive 0611572015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Lane Transil Districl V002078 ?;ssnmosmno Gifig G30D102N4 2003 Marginal 503484 Aclive 06/1572015  6/15/2003 184 1 H 2 133
Lane Transil Dislricl V002079 ?26602712310730 Gilig G30D102N4 2003 Margiral 600126 Active 06/15/2015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Lane Trameil District V002080 ?:ce.—mnmorx ging G30DI102N4 2003 Margirml 5688900  Aclive 06/1572015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 1.33
Lane Transit Dislricl V002081 ?;GGD2716310730 Gisig G30D102N4 2003 Marginal 570696  Aclive 06/1572015  6/15/2003 164 1 1 2 133
Lane Transil District V002082 ?geeozneawno Gilig G30D102N4 2003 Magiral 561110 Active 061572015 6/15/2003 184 ! 1 2 133
Lane Traneit Distnct V002083 ?geenznmono Gilig G30D10ZN4 2003 Marginal 584925  Aclive 06/1572015  6/15/2003 184 1 t z 133
Lane Trarsi Dislricl V002084 :gc.csmumnom Gag G30D102M4 2003 Mamgirml 571090  Aclive 061572015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Lane Transit Dislricl V002085 Z;GGDZ715310730 Gibg G30D102N4 2003 Marginal 573822 Aclive 06152015 6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Lane Tramil Dislrict V02086 deeoznxsmno Gilig G30D10244 2003 Margirml 595774 Active 061572015 6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 1.33
Lane Trensil Disiricl V002087 Z:ocmnmum Gag G30D102M4 2003 Mergiral 570684  Aclive 06/1572015  6/15/2003 184 [l 1l 2 133
Lane Traneil Dislrict V002088 z;senznwono Gig G30D102N4 2003 Marginal 545222 Active 06/1572015  6/15/2003 164 1 1 z 133
Lane Trarsil Districl V002089 :geanznsamno Gilig G30D102M4 2003 Margiral 578088 Aclive 06152015  6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Lane Tranait District  VD02090 ng502717310730 G G30D102N4 2003 Mamgiral 610120 Active 06152015 6/15/2003 184 1 1 2 133
Rogue Valkey V002029 ;;Y(MKP15600297 New Flyer  C35LF 2006 Poor 432488 Aclive 041262018 4/26/2006 150 1 2 1 133
Trermportation District 10
Rogue Valley V002030 SFYCAKP176C0297 New Flyer  C35LF 2006 Poor 445607 Aclive 0472572018 4/25/2006 150 1 2 1 133
Tranaportation District
City of Abary V000004 15GGD2914510733 Gillig Low-floor 2005  Mamiral 428584 Active 01/042017  1/1/2005 165 1 z z 167
Lane Trarmit Dislrict V002091 :;;cozsmsm-/sz Gitig G30D102N4 2005 Margimml 492493 Aclive 072272017 7/27/2005 158 1 2 2 167
44

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER I TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 20



Class B

Asset Asset Last |AssetLast Sub- Months| Useful | Useful | Condition SGR
erator Name | Asset# VIN Year Status EUL Date|In Service| .
op Make Model Condition| Odometer Grant# in Life | Mileage |Assessment [RCAT R
Date N
Service| Scale | Scale Scale Scale
T THVETAANIEHTS 15 = R B
Transportation District V000544 85 International El Dorado '2005 Poor 466351 Active . 01/01/2015  1/1/2005 165 1 1 1 1.00
Special Mobility AUZABODTBACARS3 _ . . Champion CTS Pending
e v000s3 g Freigptiner  Cren™ 'zom Poor as3069 (Y '24287 04272020 1/27/2010 104 2 1 1 133
ThamookCounty \ngqe5, IFRNFEFCOAV2ISZ Loy qiaval Concordll 2010 Poor 485510  Actve 25648 0410812020 4/8/2010 102 2 1 1 133
Transportation District 09 N N
Tamook County \gq955  SPRNFOFCSAV2IS2 Loy qiaval Concordll 2010 Paor 458482  Active 25633 05/06/2020 5/5/2010 101 2 1 1 1.33
Transportation District 07 n N
TamookCounty ~  \pgge5;  IFRNFOFCTAV2IS2 £y giaval Concordl 2010 Poor 457055  Actve 25633 0513020 5/13/2010 101 2 1 1 133
Transportation District L] N .
ThamookCounly  yngqggy  IPRNFOFCBAVZTSY £y qaval Concordll 2010 Poor 404562 Actve 26100 121512020 12/15/2010 94 2 1 1 1.33
Transportation District , ,
Tilarmook Counly 1GBISVI989FA070 GM American !
oy V000845 1 R 2000 Poor 336537 Active '24273 07H6R019 7/16/2000 111 2 2 1 1.67
v
TlamookCounty  \pgqqgy  IFRNFOFCABVIBSE by yGiaval Concordll 2011 Poor 365338 Actve 26557  O0B/3072021 6/30/2011 87 3 1 1 1.67
Transportation District 3
OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 21



Class C

Asset Asset Last |AssetLast Sub- . Useful | Useful | Condition [i:{=ii]
Operator Name | Assetd VIN Make Model Yoar Status Granth EUL Date|In spe::m In Life |mMiteage |assessment [T
Scale | Scale Scale Scale
Jouphine Coury VOO0933 1 GORGRAGTAN 1054 ot Starman 0 Poor TIOI Peraeg T F T TR FTFFTET IS 3] T [ T 100
53 Sermlor Damasl [
Special Mobrity V000487  AUZAABOOXACNA1 Freightiner Champion 2004 Poor 515761  Pending ongizon (17172668 177 T T T 160
Services 568 Disposal
' V000508 \ Fond EiDondo 2007 Poor W Perony 92625 0110172014 (17172007 141 [ ] 3 100
Serevas = Asmlech 240 Disposal ——
Mahow Counclon  VODO789  1OOESVIIQEF4108 Gothen  Modum %000 Paor SIS Aches 25030 01012008 [1/AFERR a7 T S 1 16
Aging and Commurity 79 __duty bus
Secycas |
Ceniral Oragon V000967  1HVBTSKM1AHRTS7 Ford Calegary G, 2010 Poor 240787 Punding %5618 OaaTAir |[WIF0NR (Lo T i i 160
Intergovermmanial 87 Edoado  Mediumaizo Disposal
Council feroElo  medmm-duly
320 Transil bus.
Cendra Oregon V000968 THVBTSKMSAIR757 Ford fero Efe 220 2010 Margiml S0r08  Adwe 25618 0427017 [4727/2010 101 T ¥ ;] 133
Intsrgovarmmantal » Eidorado
Council fam Eite
320
Ceniral Oregon VOUOOME.  \WETSKMIN-GTST Fosd Rero Efle 320 2010 Poor 207017  Pemding %5618 04202020 3 T T T 15
Intecgovammsial 8 Elorado Disposal
Counci fAom Efte
30
Cokrbia County VOGS \OHESVITAITA16E Chesmld  Ekdomdo Aero 2007 Margial 401976 Actva 0910172014 13y i ¥ ] [ 1)
78 Eite
Conlederated Tribes of V001202  1IFDGFSGTSBEC21 Ford Glaval 2011 Marginal 391444 Aclve 27670 08222018 [8/22/2011 86 T F] 133
\he Urmahia ingian 637 Entourage
Resarvalion F550
Josaphina County V001232 1GB6GSEG1B1178 Chevidel  Spisl of 2011 Poar 242807  Acive 27483 01042018 [174/2012 81 F3 i i 133
Abos Mokisty
Josaphina Courty V001233 1GBSGSBGT81178 Chevioked  Spirit of 2011 Poar 234111 Acive 27483 03018 [T7ANiieid ] F] ] 1 .32
275 Arboe Mobilty
Josephine Courty V001234 1GBSDSSGIBITA Chewrokd  Spirit of 2011 Poor 232087 Aclve 27483 01312019 [1j317300% W T ] i [E1]
322 Moty
Special Mobity VO00502 | FOAEASSXE0ETY Fosd ElDomdo 2007  Marginal 261940 Actva 22625 OUD1/2014 [1/1/2007 141 T i 7 133
Services = Aerolech 240
Special Mobilty V000503 1FDXEASS76DB3T1 Ford ElDomdo 2007  Marginal 302196  Adive 22625 01012014 [17173607 I 1 1 7 T ]
Services Aerolach 240
Spexial Motekty V000504 1FDXE4SS96DE3T1 Fond €iDosds 2007  Magial 220774 Adive 22625 O10W2004 [1/172007 Tl 1 T 7 133
Ser 59 Perlech 240
Special Mobiity VO00505  1FOXE4SS56DB37T1 Ford EiDoado 2007  Marginal 295367 Aotve 22625 01012014 (17172007 141 T i ] 133
Servi 60 Periech 240 L
Special Mobity V000506 1FDXE4SS76DBI7T1 Ford | 2007 Marginal 202416 Acive 22625 0100172014 [1/L72007 il i T 7 FET]
Servicas Aerlech 240
Special Mobity V000507 1FDXE4SS06DB371 Ford ElDomdo 2007  Mamgial 322456  Aclve 22625 01012014 [1/1/2007 141 1 1 E] 133
Asrolech 240
Spmocial Mobisty V000509 {FDATASSREONAT Fost ElDomdo 2007  Marginal 200353 Acliva 22625 01012014 [I7/3507 1 T T ] T3
Servi 62 Asrolach 240 XiooAe -
Rhody Express V000942  IFDFE4SS19DA06 Ekorado  Aerlech240 2000  Marginal 222383  Actve 25632 03122017 [3/12/2008 103 i [ F] (]
7%
The Kiomalh Tribes V002231 1FDFE455890A928 Ford Champion 2010 Marginal 203471 Acive 06102017 [6/10/2010 100 1 T £l 133
62 Chabenger
E£450
Wiksonvile, Ciy of V000747  IFDME4SF 1345851 Fosd ElDomdo 2003  Margowl 312288  Acive E 10172010 [1/1/2003 189 i i F) 133
Pemlech 240
Yarhid County V000743 1FDXE4SF42HBTSE Ford ElDomdo 2002  Marginal 237597 Aclive oo0s | L/L2001 01 1 1 F] (1]
29 Asrolech 240
Yamhil County VO00B06  ILALAVIDIONAS? Esmdes  AemERe 320 2009 Marginal 599701 Actva 24283 01/072016 (17771008 Ti7 1 1 ] ]
Yarrbid Coundy V001652 IFCMEASPES0AINS Fosd EDomdo 2008  Marginal 306199 Backup/Sp 050812015 [5/8/2008 125 [ ) ] 133
] are
DalaBus—Bemon V001271 1FOUFSGT3CEATIS EDorsdo  Aem ERe 320 2012 Poer 194963 Active 27477 o71102019 [T/10/I0IZ 7% E] T ] 167
Courty
Cenimsl Oragon V000023  1FDXE4SS12HB757 Ford Pemloch 2002 Adequals 221466  Pending 100172009 [TR/17I002 133 T i E] TE7
Inkergovemmeal 80 Eorado Disposal
Council =T (e S
Ceniral Oregon VOO00DS  IFCHEASBAZHETST Fosd Admiech  I007  Adequle 210474 Pending 100172016 107172009 108 T [ E] 167
Inlergovemme el 82 EDorado Disposal
Commd _ I —
Sany V0GT398 Lm" [Fresgfabmer Emn [zma ] Margimal [ 200286 imu an |ln1mo|s 11/12/2012 71 ] i I
e
OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER [l TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 22




Class C cont.

Operator Name | Ascetd
Serion G of P
Swaet Home, Ine
Colsmtia Courty V000793
United Communty V000529
Action Neiwark
United Comrursty V000214
Actian Network
Unded Community V000938
o Hbword
Uniled Comrunity V000939
Action Network
United ¢ V000940
Action Network
Uniled Commurity V000941
Action Network
Hood River County V001184
Trarsporalion Dialricl
‘Special Mobikty V000489
Sarvices.

Special Mobisty V000920
Services

Spcial Mobilty V000922
Sevices

Special Mobility VO00923
Services

Speciel Mobikly V000924
Services

Special Mobikly V000926
Services

Lincoin County V002190
Traraportation Service

Dauricl

Lincoln County Voartm
Trarsporlation Service

Disliicl

Lincoin V002192
Transportalion Service

Dislrici

Lincoln Coumty V002193
Trmporiation Servica

Dsliicl

Senior Cilizors of V001229
Sweel Home, Inc

South Cackamas Voo1474
Traresportation Districl

Sumel Enpire V000874
Tranapartalion Disdric!
Wikonville, City of MOOTAY

Uniled Commumity Vo00124

Action Network

Asset Asset Last |Asset Last Sub- o Ueeful | Useful | Condition [-te3
P iy Status 1] e In Service
i Make | Model |T®f|c Grants |[EUL Date|In Date in | Life |Mieage |assessment i
Scale | Scale Scale Scalo
VODEAVIRGOrAGTE Chavical  Eiafiam G000 Adegmis  JEMI0. Ao T\ IAE0TR | L1/A7300% 107 1 1 ] [T
5 il
VCBEIVTISSA0S Foid Porckds 320 2008 Adequale 319822  Acve 24313 12092015 |1278/3098 118 i i Ter
] EDorado _
1NBFLACLE5C0842 Ford EDomdo 2005  Adequals 313260  Adlive 01012012 |1/1/2005 165 [ [ ¥ 167
ar [
1GBGSVIO78F4146 Champion  Delorder 2008 Adequals 335975  Aclive 25627 0082017 |1/B/I0I8 183 1 1 E] (X1
84
1GBGSU19TOF4145 Clanplon  Delender 2010 Adequals 342550  Aciive 25627  04/0572017 [d/5/2010 102 1 1 E] 167
a1
1GBGSU1960F4145 Crampion  Defandsr 2010 Adequals 332670  Adive 25627 041052017 [/3/1018 (7] i T E] 167
id
1GBGSUI948F4146 Champion  Dufonder 2010 Adequale 334322  Aclive 25627 04/052017 |4/5/2010 102 1 1 E] 167
1GAGSU1988F4147 Crampion  Defender 2010 Adequale 319252 Aclve 25627  O4/05/2017 [4/5/2010 102 1 1 E] 167
)
1FOFEAFS1B0AT26 Ford €450  Ghampion Bus 2011 Poor 13678 Acve 26512 07312018 [F31A011 [ 1 ] i 167
1FDXE4SSX5HATT2 Ford Medum, 2005  Marginal 203924 Aclive 01/012019 (17172012 [} E] T E} 167
8 Medium-Duty
Bus !
1FOFE45S83DA472 Ford Eorado 2009  Adequale 222726  Aolve 24627 111192016 |[L1/19/2003 | 107 i ] ] 167
Parolech 240 S—
1FDFE45S690M72 Ford Edorado 2009  Advquals  200BS8  Acive 24280 12092016 |1i/8/2003 106 1 1 ] 147
Aarolech 240
1FDFE45S79DA472 Ford ElDorado 2009  Adwquale 232027  Aclive 24288 120472016 [12/4/2009 106 T T 3 167
20 Aarolech 240
1FOFE45S99DA472 Ford Eudormdo 2009  Adequals 225749 Aciwe 24288 12082016 [T/R/3009 68 T ] 3 1T
21 Parolech 240
1FOFE45529DA472 Ford fomds 2000  Adequas 209231  Aclve 24283 ON122016 [(WIZI00Y 110 1 ] E] 167
n Asrolech 240 i Ry S (i—
VFDFTASOR0AS T TACT) E450/STBS22 2009 Poor 116410 Adive 09/09/2016 (97972004 s i k] T 187
B4
1FOFEASP29DARI2 FMCO E450/STBS22 2009 Poor 125054 Active 0910972016 /2008 109 T ] i 187
85
1FOFE45P490A812 FMCO E450/STBS22 2009 Poor 134931 Adliva 0910912016 (57972009 105 [] 3 i 18T
86
IFDFEASP100A10 FMCO E450/STBS22 2009 Poor 106635  Adlive 1111206 [11/11/2009 wr 1 3 H 167
32
SWEASSHNIOS4 Inbssmafional . Mavalar e Par 1BTEIT Acen 26547 12/302018 [12/30/2011 81 H ] ¥ 67
532 Champion
Defandsr
1GBSGSBLIE11672 Cheviolal  Coanen GOHl - 2014 Poor 281434 Active 29298 0&/0972021 [6/9/2014 52 ] [ [ 167
12
1GBGSU1938F4171 Chovy Slarfrs 2010 Adequale 263446 Aclive 25646 12022016 (13711009 10 i i 1 [E3]
“ Senalor
1FDXE4SP85HASEY Ford Champion 2005  Adequale 317172 Active 0101012 [1/172005 | 165 ) ] ] 167
o Chalanger
1GBESVA237F4161 Chevy med modum 2007 Adequale 322143 Backup'Sp 01012014 |17377057 (th i i 3 V87
duty bis am
OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 23




Class D

Asset Asset Last |Asset Last Sub- LM Useful | Useful | Condition
ame | Assel? Vi Year Statue EUL Date| In Service
Operator N N Make | Model c ot Grant# In | Life |Mileage |Assessment
Date .
Bervico| Scale | Scale Scale
Genat Cmm Couwth o700 “;Mmm Ford EDomdo 308  Poor 241527  Actve  J4MT  O&272013  6/27/2008 123 3 3 3
’ v
voooeyy  PDAE4SSE008052 o Aelitect 220 3000 Poor 257534  Actve 24420  OGR712013 6/27/2008 123 3 3 1 1,00
. v
voooz77  FDXEAOSOXHAZ06 g m“" 1020 Poor 252054 Active 0110172004 1/1/1999 237 y [1 i 1,00
v v
V000905 ;:DFE"WZZ Ford s"“’;‘ 2008 Poor 283206  Active 25019 08A7/2014  8/17/2009 110 1 1 3 100
Serm ’
voooory  ITDXEASSO2METSS oy EDomda 2002 Poor 210085 Active 010172007 17172002 201 1 1 1 100
Starans 7 4
voooges  (CBOCMCANIME Gonr  Seator 2010 Poor 213961  Actve 25623 12282014 12/28/2009 105 1 1 i 1.00
Paratransit 5
Vooosss  JSBSGMGIANIOT gy SRR 2010 Poor 152598 Active 25622 12282014 12/26/2009 105 1 i 1 100
v v
woooazy  IFDEESSSER0ABTT g o . 2009 Pour 161414 Acive 25625 1072212013 10/22/2008 120 1 H 1 1,00
NP et L, v
V000981 ;EWE‘F e Ford g:fﬂlol Poor 184503 Active 26500 082072015 B/20/2010 98 1 1 1 1.00
v
V000983 ;M‘Fsz‘umz Ford g::’l:’f Poor 188297 Active 26500 01772015 B/17/2010 9 1 1 1 100
vooorgt  JFDAEASSKIOBRT gy EMarECH 2008 Poor 235608 ;,‘sm""l 20285 OMIADIY WINZO0 121 ¥ i i 100
1FDFE45600DA422 Startrans )
Trarsil Service Disiricl V000870 &3 Ford Semlor 000 Poor 173346 Active 25626 11022014 11/2/2009 107 1 i 1 1,00
Hood River Courty 1FDFE4FSGADAT 11 Eldorado .
T g Vo00003 17 Ford 260 2010 Poor 171977 Actve 25630 09262015 3/26/2010 103 1 1 1 1.00
Joseptine County V000160 ;;DXE“’“W” Ford s 2003 Poor aae PO 01/01/2008  1/1/2003 189 1 1 1 1,00
Liacoln Courty .
Transportation Service V000953 TOVEASPIODAI0 £y p iy SIS g0 gy 156372 O™ se3s  oaaronz 22202 79 i i 1 100
s £ Sanator Déspoaal
Matwu Courcilon
Agingard Commuity V000203 ;;D"E“s”"”“ EDomdo 2003 Poor 327220 Active 010172008 1/1/2003 189 1 1 3 1.00
Services
Mofrow Courty V000222 ;:stassw 8580 kg Smals 2000 Poor 195055 Active 1/1/2005  1/1/2000 225 1 1 3 100
Ride Commetion, Inc V000311 ;ul ) 'E‘““ E' perclech220 2002 Poor 178068 Active 010112007 1/1/2002 201 1 1 H 100
Rice Connection Ire. VD00315 |G RBITTR BBkl ppriocnaa0 2002 poor 220068 Active ouotRoo? 17173002 201 | ' 1 1.00
Ride Connection, iz V000320 3¢ PAEASATREOR) Pl Bl enza0 2003 Foor 176433 Active 0170112008 1/1/2003 189 1 1 H 100
Ride Connection,Inc. ~ Voooysp  STRESSEIHESIITHOE  ppcgrecn240 2004 Poor 196712 Activa 010172008 17172004 177 i i i 1.00
Ride Connedtion, Inc. V000959 :;D"E‘””W" FEdEl protech240 2001 Foor 206531 Actve 010172006 1/1/2001 213 1 ' 1 1.00
Gty of Sandy V000995 ;;tcmm?: Serator 2010 Poor 148455  Actve 26108 CMOX2015 9/3/2010 97 i 2 1 133
Comrmunity Conmection
of Northoast Orsgon, V00078 JrDXEASSKSHAGAO ¢ EDomdo 2005 Margml 170322 Active 01/0112010 1/1/2005 165 i t F] 133
Inc., (Baker)
oy 1GBUG3TKT911545 ARBOC Spirt
of Northesst Oragon, ~ VD01158 Chevrolst : 2011 Magral 187396  Adive 26491 07012016 7/1/2011 87 ' ' F 133
et 08 of Mobilty
vooure7  [TDEISLIEOE00 oy 2000 Margmal 171455  Actve 24320 0GUGI2012  6/6/2007 136 1 ' 2 133
VO00797 :;wssxuszo Ford 2008 Margral 152000 Active 24320 0112/2014 111242009 117 1) 1 2 133
VO00a79 ;:DFE&M: Edorads  Ammimh I FEM Margnal 177199 Active 25625 11202014 11/20/2008 107 : [l 2 133
VD00BEO ;;DFE“&"”‘”’ Edorado  Aerotech220 2008  Warginal 68278 Actve 25625 112002014 11/20/2009 107 3 : 1 133
Hood River Courly FDFEAFSBADATTT Exorads Pandrg
e iy Voooo0a 10 Ford Eroad o 2010 Poor 1200 S0 263 02e201s 3262010 103 i ] i 133

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 24



Class D cont.

Operator Name Assetf

South Lane Whesls
Specat Moty
Sarvicen

‘Special Mabilty
Servicas

Special Mobilty
Services

Lincoln County
Trarapaiaten Sanvice
Dislrict

Mather Coumci o
Aging and Community
Services

Matheu Council an
Aging and Commuity
Sarvices

Rida Conneclion, Inc
MY Advancemarts

Yamti Courty

Contral Oregon
Intergovernmartal
Coungil

Cartral Oregon
Inergovermmorial
Council

Central Oregon
Intergovemmantal
Council

Ceniral Orsgon
Intergovermanial
Counci

City of Carby
City of Canby
City of Carby

City of Letanon

Chy of Miton Freewaler
Colurbia County
Colurrbia Courly
Colurmbia Courty
Coluntaa Courfy

Ride Connaclian, Inc
Sanior Citizans of
Swes! Hom, Irc
Tilamook County
Trarsportation Dslrict
Tllamook Cousty
Transportation District
Yamtil Courty

Yamtsl Courty

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER 1l TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

V000476

V00501

V000881

V001237

V00314

V000220

V000761

V000841

VOO0 T

V000808

VOODaT?

V000980

V002021

V000908

V000913

V000069

V000811

V000891

Vo01325

V000347

V000782

V001486

V001487

000895

V001292

VIN

1FDXE4558708080
88
1FDXE4558608371
53
1FDXE45516D8371
55

1FDXE455560B371
57

1FDFE4SPSODAS10
£

1GBE4AVIOXIOF4073
43

1FDFE4SS790A377
a1

1FDXE45S32HB758
1FDXE4554508420
74

1FOXE45594HEA49
a3

IFOFEASEIR0AJ0T
"
TFDFEAFSOADAT 1T
59
1FOFE4FSOADAT11
62

1FDME4552608584
00

1GEAGAASIALI210
89

1GBIGEABSA1 1221
1GBEAV1999F 4072
05
1FDFE455790A065
1FD4E45SX8DA703
49
1FDWE35L060B42
037
AFDFE45559DA121
60

1GBRG5AB2A11078
52

1GB6G5BLeC11719
90

1FDXE45856D8326
85
1FDAE45P68DABS0
06
1FDFE4FS1EDA4B3
10
1FDFE4FSEDA4831
1
1FDFE4SPBO0A419
72

1THVEBTSKMAAH2468
20

Asset Asset
Make Model

ForwEldorad Medium Light- '200.,
oAsrotech  Duty Bus

ElDomdo 7,
Ford Aarotech 240 2007
Madinm Light, 7,
Ford el -
EiDenas &
Ford vl
Statrans
FordE450 oot o 2008

v
Cheviokl 4500 Sermtor 2009

E450 4
FORD Chamgion 2009
Chatenger
Ford El
5 Aamtech240 2002
v
Ford EDorado Aaro 2006
r
Ford £450 2004
Fod
Eoado  Perotech 2009
Faom
Edomde  AeoImch240 2010
Fard

Eldoade Aarolech 240 2010
Apmiach 240

Ford
Erirago  Pamlsch240 2008
Crawmsl

e Semtor 2010
Chavrolst

Cmeroet Serator 2010
Chavrolet  Sermlor 2009

Starirans

s Sermtor 2009
Ekarado  ElDomdo o0
Aarotech 220 Asrotech 220

Ford Biorada 2007

Eldorado Aerotech 240 2008

Smans
Chevrosl Semtor 2010

Category D
Choviol  rrogumsim 2012

Elkhart ECII
Fight duty bus
Ford EI
Asiniech 140 000
Ford E450 ERdart 2008
E-450
Ford Champion 2014
E-450
Ford Cramgion 2014

Eldorado Aeruinch240 2010

Intermational 3200 Navistar 2010

Last

Marginal
Margiml
Marginal
Marginal

Poor

Margimal

Marginal

Margual

Margwnal

Marginal

Adequts

Adequte
Marginal
Marginal

Marginal

o Asset Last
€37 Conditlon Odometer

177490

282637

255968

289031

148890

174016

150389

160619

215208

234870

196251

158972

177064

136618

119259

138884

158101

192670

372852

333142

235093

242745

150731

178324

188134

180352

319663

254370

Status

Aclive

Active

Acliva
Aclive

Active

Aclive
Active

Pending
Disposal

Sub-
Gran!

22625

22625

22625

25635

25637

27485

25618

25618

26101

26101

24284

24263

25620

27479

25650

27488

EUL Date In Service

1/1/2012
0110172012
01/0172012

0110172012

0111372015

10/1472014

01012015

01/91/2007
01/01/2011

U000

047232014

- T

021232015

120172013

D&07/2015
061232015
0012016
05282014
051142013
0110172011
041132014

01/2072015

111012017

01/0172011
01/0122013
061222019
08/2272019
01/082015

07/012018

Date

1/1/2007
1/1/2007
1/1/2007

1/1/2007

1/13/2010

10/14/2002

1/1/2010

1/1/2002
1/1/2006

1200

4/23/2009

Mo

2/23/2010

12/1/2008

6/7/2010
6/23/2010
9/1/2011
5/28/2009
5/14/2008
1/1/2006
4/13/2009
1/20/2010
11/1/2012
1/1/2006
1/1/2008
6/22/2014
6/22/2014
1/8/2010
7/1/2014

Months Useful

Service Scale

141

141

141

141

105

108

105

201

153

177

114

104

104

118

100

100

a5

112

125

153

114

105

71

153

129

52

52

105

51

25

Useful

Condition
Life Milgage Assessment

Scale Scale

i
2

508
Avy
Hoale



ClassE

Asset Asset Last |Aseet Last Sub- . |Months|Useful | Useful | Condition SGR
r v Status EUL Date|In Service a a
Operator Name [ Asect? b Make | Model |'®¥|c o Grantt In | Life |Mileage |Assessment [E0D
Date
Service| Scale | Scale Scale Scale
Bankon County oootss  [POXEASSBURET o EDoado 7004  Poor 187362 Aciive 010172008 1/1/2003 189 i 1 100
) s ,
DalaBis-Baron 51059 ;:lxnmnemwzs Oudgm m 2010 Poor 150392 Actve 26562 02112015  2/11/2010 104 1 1 1.00
Dial a Bus—Barton 2D4RNADEBAR4G26 Edomdo 7 L/
voot081 20 Oodn im0 P 161750 Actve 26562 02022015 /2/2010 104 ' ' ' 1.00
Gty of Abany V000002 ;:ﬂm:szezmnv CHEW  Immk 2004 Poor 170338 Active 021242008 2/24/2003 188 i i 1 1.00
v
City of Abany V000003 f;nwrszsnsun CHEW  Imata 204 Poor 137602 Active 010172008 1/1/2003 189 1 t ' 1.00
v v
City of Abmny V000763 :gasovnmwws Cheviolt  Upander 2008 Poor 149528 Aclive 24519 051122012 5/12/2007 137 4 1 1.00
v
iy of Lobunon voooteo  [FDXEASS2ZHATES oy EiDondo 202 Poor 11581 Adtive 01012006 1/1/2001 213 1 1 1.00
v
City of Woodaun V000755 ;:;wxooeazmﬂe Chevy Voriun 2002 Poor 110073 Active 100172006 10/1/2001 204 1 1 1.00
. 2FMZAS5244BA512 Liberty - z Pending 4
Columisia Courty vooo0ss 2 Ford ey ey 2004 Poor w0 o 01012008 1/1/2003 189 i ' ' 1,00
,
Coluriia Courty VD000SS ;‘;BDV”‘“D‘M Chovy Upander 2007 Poor 289596 Aclive 01012011 1/1/2006 153 1 ' 1.00
Community Connection v
of Northeas| Gregon. ~ VOooog2 | CBOVIIEBSDISOS ¢ Lo ] 2005 Poor 212801 Aciive 01012008 1/1/2004 177 1 t 1 1.00
" a mimvan
Ine. (Urion)
Coon Courty Ara 1FOXEA5522+0649
e it Voooos7 1 Ford Mamloch 2002 Poor 267001 Actioh 01012006 1/1/2001 213 1 i 1.00
Cxary Colrty Fubhc 2DARNADESAR 1645 Braun !
ey ke o V000919 20 Dodge o 2010 Poor 110508  Actve 25626 01M32014  1/13/2000 117 1 1 1,00
Mameur Council on
Agingand Community V000199 ;sswnessmsoz Chevy el M5 Poor 182628 Ok 01012009  1/1/2004 177 1 1 1.00
9 irivan sence
Services
Mather Councilon
Agingand Community  VOoo204  SPOVIGLOSON006 oy Modfiedvan 2005 Poor oesss ok 01012000 /12004 177 1 1 1 100
Services
Mahauw Council on
Aomgand Community V000883 2og HUARIST pogg,  SEN w0 Poor 26349 Active 25637 01152004 171572009 117 1 ' ' 1.00
Services
Ride Carmection, Inc. V000986 ;;DXE“S"M"" E‘;’:ﬂ Aamlech220 2000  Poor 205691 Active 01012004 1/1/1999 237 L 1 1.00
Tilamook County 1FTDS34L59DA661 . "
oy et VD00844 07 FodBmun Pammanst 2009 Poor 100637  Active 25004 03252014 3252000 115 1 1 1.00
Whaslar Courty V001055 gz";“ MDEXARZ92 1y g g;xan 2010 Poor 110726 Actve 26563 02072015 2/7/2010 104 1 1 1.00
Whasler Courty V001206 : 44“ DGBGICR26S 1y, 109 32‘;‘3.,, 2012 Poor 117928 Active 27487 09052016  9/5/2011 85 1 ' 1.00
2CARDGBGTORG17 Grernd Panding
Wheeler County wotaza 254 Dogm SO 2013 Poor 1ot 0 e owesaon  ysp0iz 80 1 1 1.00
Calegory E-3,
Gy of Abany Vooosze  ZDMRNMDE7ARIGAS Bmum Modfied 2010 Marginal 117333 Aclve 26070 O1O72014  1/7/2009 117 1 2 133
4 Eriovan  podfec
Gity of Abary V001204 i':““mm”‘“ Dodge g‘rxm 2011 Marginal 112048 Actve 26577  OO/062015  9/6/2010 97 1 : 133
City of Abarny V001205 %Rmmm Dodgs S 2011 Margal 100117  Aclve 26577  0S062015  9/6/2010 97 L 1 2 132
City of Pendeton Vo00764 ;sw NAAEBBISTT by e Caravan 2008 Marginal 120778 Active o1/012003  1/1/2008 129 1 2 133
City of Pendiion V000765 ;2"*““*"‘3157' Dodge Caravan 2008 Merginal 163563 Active 0012012 1/1/2007 141 1 1 FY 133
City of Woodbum voo1957  GNDXOER0247 oy, Mirivan 2002 Margial 111450 Active 020012006 2/1/2001 212 1 3 133
Colurmbia Coury voooosz  FUSEISLOTHATET oy Modfiedvan 2001  Marginal 334479 .';Zﬁu 01012005 1/1/2000 225 1 : 133
Community Comection S
of Noitheasl Oregon, VD00843 B ad Dodge e 2009 Marginal 125953 Ativw 2981 0612272013 6/22/2008 124 1 2 133
89 Entervan
Inc. (Bakar)
Commuity jon
of Northeast Oregan,  VDO0BY7  JCOHMAMEASRSZ6 1y Sa 2000 Magial 171615  Acive 25621 Q7272013 7/27/2008 122 1 1 H 133
e 88 Entarvan

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Hl TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

26



Class E cont.

Asset Asset Last |Asset Last
Operator Name | Assetd VIN Make Model | 7€) - Status
226231
e iy VEO2183 ;?‘R MDESARAS8 1w Carmvan 2010 Margiml 152501 Active
2D4m " A . "
Hamay Courty Woten  SARMCIMARIG e Ben 2010 Mageal 165360 Aciie
Dodga Grand Grand L4
Hamey Courty worsry  ZOROCSTRM anvan  camvan 2013 Mageal 110721 Adte
Lty Liverty
2C4RDGCGC2DRST ] d
Hamey Courty wotarz Ao Dodga Camvan 2013  Magnal 120640 Aclive
Liberly
Josephine Cowty  V000ME 1! 92T ory S 2009 Magmal 211676 Adive
v
Joseprim County  vo00asy  1OSOVIIWEIDIY oy UBSRdET p0n  poor a2 e
v Disposal
Jossphina Counly V001972 20 T POTXARASTS gy Sud w00 Pow 76488 Acive
Metreur Council on ”
Agngend Communiy V001037 e -4ADATSZ oy TS 2010 Magnal 190559 Adive
Services e
Ride Comoction Irs V000355 11 Thoas & 10 0T Magral 110591 Acive
Shemmn County voorgy  STDOKIOCADSOI o5  Sianna 2003 Mugnal 141975 Active
ToKhmath Tihes V000172 ::""'“7"75“"“ Honda Odyssey 2007  Marginal 208512 Aciiva
Tha Kamath Tibes V002238 a0 OALOS 10y CRY 2010 Megnal 205808 Aclive
Tiamson Couty 2C7WDGBGSER31 Dodge Bramn . ]
Trassgortation Diatict 70178 9735 Camvan  Enlevan 2019 Magial 120228 Active
Communty Action Grand
Program of Easi Ceriral VOD1155 200" 01TARASES oo o Cormvan 2010  Mergrml 125000  Acliva
Ovogon Lioity
Yambil County V001660 ;;:auvmmmm Chevicet  Uparder 2008 Margial 118468 _5:"‘"’5"
Cantral Orogon
itergvemmonial V002219 3 oo 0N peniy s 2009 Adoqumle 108369  Active
i
Ciy of Sandy ooz1g1  JTMOUISHASKEASI o ESCAPE 2009  Margnal L I
Comection
of Nortreasl Oregon. V000084 Joo VIS0 Gy podtaguan 305 Adoquale 148413 Acthe
nc. (Wallows)
CortadaniedTritasof \pogros  ICBTVILIDIN Covromy  Upaor 2006 Adoqule 126021 Active
m‘: Tibes of 502109 ;?awtaEnsmzn Cheviob!  Venture 2005 Adoqule 203817  Adive
w“.l‘m"’;: .’:”""" o vooooez :1FDXE455|7DM57 Ford 40C 2007 Adequale 130917 Active
Caos Caurty oozias  ZTIMASGTLCBN0 £o g PUF3%0 1900  Poor 53261 Acive
Cuary Courvy Pt 2CARDGOGEDRS43 Grand ;
Tranwl Bervica Dintrict Y7039 670 Dodge Coraven 2013 Poor sanie  Aatve
brdod ComruY  wmaey  |TTSSMULODAITE oy NewEmglnd 2009  Adequala 152103 Active
:’: Commrily V000979 ";—75535"”‘5" Ford NewEngind 2010 Adequale 141129 Active
ms:":“" vooto3s  JPENEABLIBDAAZY Loyeacy  Econolin 2011 Adequate 210420 Active
U'""““:::“ rihe vootaas  JTTPSIEL260839 £o g e3s DowWENEM 2011 Adouate 227998  Aciwe
Giliam Caurty voorzes  STOKKIDOXESN o0 sienm W Adoqale 135843 Adive
Gilam Courty Vo017 pTOKADCIDSI 1y Bloasa 3613 Adequale 116540  Adlive

Useful

Sub- . |Months Useful | Condition
EUL Date|In Service o
Grantd Date In Life |Mileage [Assessment JEVH
Scale | Scale Scale Scole
MR 6/18/2008 124 1 1 13
11092014 11/9/2009 107 1 2 133
v
25620 DU232014  1/23/2009 117 1 1 133
v
28523 122612016 12/26/2011 62 1 ] 133
v
28523 122602016 12/26/2011 B2 1 E] 133
v
26072 01192014 1/19/2009 117 1 ¥ 133
02312012 9/23/2007 133 ! t 133
0701017 7/1/2012 75 ] i 133
-
20520 02272015 2/27/2000 103 1 : 133
01012011 1/1/2006 153 1 E 133
WME 10152017 10/15/2012 72 1 2 133
01012011 1/1/2006 153 1 kS 133
05052014 5/5/2009 113 1 1 133
g 081202018 5/20/2013 65 H L 2 133
26559 OBO12015  6/1/2010 100 1 b 133
04103/2011  4/3/2006 150 1 2 133
08132013 B/13/2008 122 1 1 ] 167
0212712013 2/27/2008 127 1 S 167
01/01/2009  1/1/2004 177 1 3 167
081102011 8/10/2006 146 1 ¥ ] 167
127202018 12/20/2013 58 1 t 1 167
01012011 1/1/2006 153 1 ¥ 167
082412009  8/24/2004 170 1 1 [ 167
030172017 3/1/2012 7 1 1 1 167
25627 01172014 1/11/2009 117 i 1 167
25627 07112014 7/11/2008 111 1 3 167
26060 01032015 1/3/2010 105 1 3 167
27679 02212016 2/21/2011 92 1 3 167
27681 01082017 1/8/2012 81 1 3 167
27681 0GHOR017  6/10/2012 76 A ] 1.67

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN



Class E cont.

Operator Name | Assetil VIN An:k‘:t :zsditl !Yur La‘s! A'::\:"' Status esr::m EUL Date|In SDear'\;ioe in U:la":l ’;J"s::L A(s::::sl:::] ¢ ngR

! Service| Scale | Scale Scale Scale

:’::m Oty V000834 fiimmmm Dodge oo 010 Adeqmia 185235 Adive 26064  0M102014  3/10/2009 115 i ] 167
Hamey Courty V001376 ;;DEE’F"”DA‘S‘Z Ford el D013 Adequate 134075  Active 28523 0202017 22002012 BO 1 3 167
Joseptin Commusty  voousds e L e LB 2000 Poor 56000 Acive 25631 07012013 7/1/2008 123 ' : 167
Josephine County 000858 ;:TSSJAL?SDAIDS Ford ?:,‘:‘s porter D000 Poor 50056  Actva 25631 0OMAZON3  9/11/2008 121 ! 1 167
Josophine County V000847 ;;DEE“SMH Ford i'::‘:“"c‘" 000 Margicm! 03444 Acive 26072 OINSIZON  1/19/2009 117 1 2 F 167
Josophine Courty V000958 ;gﬂauvuwxwm Cheviolet  Ugndor 2008 Poor 54155 ;’;:. 09232012 9/23/2007 133 1 1 167
_— Voot 11 JSBOCACONITIEZ g g Sarters 2010 Adeomle 273705 Actve 26515 08012015 6/1/2010 100 i 3 167
Pt 2:2'3}’:’ voootes  JFTSSMLTIRALIE ¢y Ecoraloe 2003  Adeumle 135025  Actva 01012007 1172002 201 1 3 167
RamainBashSomor vooat7a Jg 0N 2OTEARS porp F2S0PU 2000 Adeqmle 225000  Active W06 10/11/2011 84 1 ) 167
SouhlareWhees V00475  IFDREASSASOBIT! £y m'a'f‘" 2007  Adeqmle 118363 Active 01012011 1/1/2006 153 1 ] 167

v v
Soishlane Whish V001129 2oANIME0ARESS0 e oA E% 10 adequmle 1180 Acive 258 0092015 5210 101 1 ] 167
un Eviurean  Minvan
sz: e c:umr::w Voota0s  2CARDGBEXORSTY pogoq S ase D013 Adqumle 194602 Actve 27485 02022017  2/2/2012 80 1 1 167
rvices
Rids Connaclion, Inc V000348 ;;ssuvummwea Chevy Amaivan 2006 Adoquale 147469  Active 01012010 1/1/2005 165 i 3 167
Ride Connaction, I~ Voao3se  [EOXEASSATOBZIT FOEl  paroiacn220 2007 adeuale 148610 Actve 01012011 1/1/2006 153 1 3 167
Rids Cormection, e~ V001248 2ca DOCCOCR2ZS odgo GRNI BN 2012 Adequale 127172 Actve  ITOT 05102016 /1072011 69 i ) 167
Ride Cormaction, Inc V001764 ::BFZZKGX‘"S” Toyota Camry 1800 Adequale 167222  Actve 11072018 11/7/2013 59 1 1 3 167
Ride Connaction, Inc V001886 fsoanmnewuazs Dodga g:fr’:u" 2010 Adequate 120058 Active 080012014 B/1/2008 110 1 1 167
Ride Comection, e V001898 2DARMMDESARZES o, Ban . B0 Megeal  975%  Acive ororzo1a 72008 111 1 2 P 167
Ride Comnection. Inc V001808 2DRMHOETARZE24 g g, B 2010 Margnal 91600  Active oT012014  7/1/2009 131 1 2 2 167
Rids Conection,Inc. V001909 204RMHDEAARZ82S g, o o 20 Mgl 95857 Active oTMsiZ014  7/19/2009 111 3 ; 1 167
Rida Commection, Ine V001813 f.,D"R"‘DEWW“ Dodge E‘::‘:‘"" 2010 Marginal 92388 Actve 040112014 4/1/2009 114 1 2 2 167
:‘:":P“)’;::“ ] APOWESSLIGOATS org ElDomdo 2006  Adequate 215248 ;'::I 010112010 1/1/2005 165 i 1 167
:‘;"":;:"I'zn gy Vooossz  FTSSMUZEOAIES £y ?:.\i‘zpn e 2009 Adsqumle 191000 ;’2 24378 10802013 10/30/2008 119 1 1 1 167
P 1 V001450 1BECSBRACII® Choviokel  GashenGll 2012 Adequate 132000 Actve 27711 DLOI2018  1/H2013 69 1 3 167
Cury Courty Pubke o VOotast  ISDCSBGTOIN Grouria  GoshenGll 2012 Adsqate 102050 Aetve 27711 DWONA01E 1/3/2013 69 ' 3 3 167
;‘:"‘r:w":l': Oty V002048 [ TOSIELZDOASES £y E0508mun 2013 Adsquule 100065  Astive o6ma2017  6/4/2012 76 [ 3 167
i‘:‘f‘:p;’;::n Oty V002049 [P TOSIELADDASES g E350Bmun 2013 Adsuale 104400  Actve 0610412017 6/4/2012 76 i ) 167
$::‘:p;’:z" oty V002050 TOSIELEODASSS g E350Bmun 2013 Ademale 110592 Active 06DU2017  6/4/2012 76 1 : 1 167
?m“p;’d:;n oraet V002051 ;TDS:’E“DMS Ford £350Braun 2013  Adequate 104052  Active 060042017 6/4/2012 7 3 1 167
?l‘:?:w";'::n ot V002052 :;ms:eu_xms Ford £350Braun 2013  Adequate 117714 Active 060042017 6/4/2012 7 t 1 ] 167
2:?:;::;" et V002053 gmsssuowes Ford £350Braun 2013  Adequate 142339  Active 061042017 6/4/2012 7 1 1 ] 167
OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 28



ClassE cont.

Operator Name | Asseti#

Transportation District Y0020
Rogue Veloy

Transportation Disirict  V7020%%
Serior Citizens of

Sweot Homa, Inc Vootie2
‘Sharman County V001218
Sunset Ermyire 000!
Trans portalion District 526
Sunsot Erire e

Trans portation Disisict
The Kmmih Tribes  VDO1000
Wheeler Courty V000733

Wionvile, City of V001024

VIN Make l::sdeetl Year {of La?t‘ I"“::t:lu“ Statug, Grant¥ EUL Date| In 3:'::“ in U:;:ul I:’lls:nﬁg‘le A‘s::::sl::a:t
Scale | Scale Scale

o Ford E360 Baun 2013 Adequale 102878  Active 08042017 6/4/2012 76 1 3

;5"3535"5‘”‘5“5 Ford £350 Bawn 2013 Adequate 118446 Active 0610412017 6/4/2012 76 1 3

25";“""’6'“672 Dodge g:::_n D01 Adequate 645 Acive 26085 OTMR015  7/11/2010 99 1 t 3

1GNSKBEOBBRI93 (pevioll  Tahos 2011 Adequale 134085  Actve 27718 11MSIR0IS  11/9/2010 95 1 3

:?"E"'sxx‘mz” CHEW  Van 2000 Adoquals 127704 Active 10M1/2008  10/1/2003 180 1 2

e DREASSE9DASN0 POt en 220 AT 220 000 Adeumte 256181 Actve 24400 05122013  5/12/2008 125 1 1

v v
ZDARNADE2ARSESN pogge Comniau 2010 Morgeal 892  Acive 26074 09202014  9/20/2009 109 1 2
n Ectervan

ISBNESILITOABS g Econfne 2007  Margiml 20640 Active 100112011 10/1/2006 144 1 2 2

‘BF'SSJEL“D"“a Ford e 2010 Ademmle 150141 Actve 26111 10220014 10/22/2008 108 1 3
Yarhd Courty Voooors  2PMZASIBSSRASOD oy :i’;‘;;‘“ 2006 Adequata 201400  Active 012010 1/1/2005 165 1 1 1
Yarrha Courty V001651 :SBW‘J‘"D"“ Cheviolel  Uplander 2007  Adequale 127035  Active 08/17/2010  8/17/2005 158 1 3
Yarmhit Courty vootes7 | SOOVISESDIZEZ Groyioier  verture 9005 Adommle 139530 Actve o2z 1272009 117 ' ' ]

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 29

Asset

SGR
Avg,
Scalo

167

167

167



APPENDIX 1 ROLLING STOCK INVENTORY BY SUBRECIPIENT

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 30



Assel seal  Originat 22

oo Last Sub- Wonlhs  Useful Useful Coendifion
Assel del Seat Slatus EUL Catego: EUL ! ;
Owner Name Operains Name ¥ VIN Make Asset Model  Year ADA Value Conditio Odomete Grant¥ legory Dale ::::rvlce in Life Ml Asssssman
v Service Scale Scale 1 Brale
Basn Trarwit Service  Basin Tranes Service ] L2 % £ 5 10171340, 000 ey
T bon D Trai o0 Destrel Vo0 I707 e B Brd S8 '20|7 n '2 5173 669 00 Good 27846 Acive '30692 {resiim, hepey- Ay 0711372028 7/13/2016 27 s L3 . 4.67
ALl e L ) worros  IBAEN pans s 07 M 2 $17366900  Good w20 sowe  aew  JUIMISNIE gnanes 7na00i 27 i s . w.67
Basin Tranwi Sevics  Basin Transit Service. V000010 15GGB2213 Gikg fow-foor %00 35 % Good 536889 Aciva 12 yrs/500,000 mles 0140172012 1/1/2000 225 i ! . 2.00
Trarspodatron Dt Trarepaeation Dbt Yi71041 (large, treavy duty)
Basin Trangd Servics  Basin Transat Servics VD001 156682215 Gilig ‘o fioor. %00 B 2 Gaod 563690 Actve 12 yr5/500,000 mifes 1040172013 10/1/2001 204 1 ! ) 2.00
Transpoiabon Dsbel  Transportabon Destnct 11071810 (large, heavy-duty)
Basn Traneil Servce  Basin Trarmst Sarvecs Vo01463  15GGO2714 GigBus L fwerfamat YW TR 2 537499500 Good 190452 Acive 28037 12 y75/500,000 miles 040712020 4/7/2004 £l 4 L] L) 4.00
Tramspitaton Osbicl  Transpombon Drstnct E1183108 (large, heavy-duly)
Basn Transd Servics  Bosin Trarsd Sarvies: VO01464 156GB27 12 Gidg Low foor %014 B5 2 $37499500  Good 196485  Acve 20037 12 yrs/500,000 miles  O4H0472028 4/4/2014 2 i L L) 4.00
Tramsorabon Desbrict  Transpostaton Destnet E1183107 . , . . (large, heavy-duty)
4 pre/100,000 mies (srml,
214
1 vm 62072015 40 ] “ 267
z‘m.m i (smat 612972015 40 ] ‘ 267
Base Tansl Senvicn  Batn Trarmat Sarvice 1GB9C5ABY Strtars Cawrr Ot D0 o % Pecing 7, 5 yr5/150,000 ke
Tran tron D Transmrabon O V000893 ALIDB141 Sermbor gt Duty Bt 2010 19 2 556 794 00 Good 111087 Ossposal 25616 (medium, Bgit-duty) 02052015 2{5/2010 04 1 3 . 2.67
b oo T K SIS0 000HES 6/2016 . ‘ ‘.
Grnetin, ghd-duty) 616/ » .00
rooe
Berton Courty Berion Courty voopiss  FONEAS ey [ 004 12 3 Poar 187362 Actvm oo e 5 611012000 Y1200 189 i ) Lo0
v s v
Benion Courty Dala Bus—Banion County  VDO1059 ﬂg“g’ Dodge Edbrado Amervan 200 4 ' $4318300  Poor 150092 Adive 26582 ""’d"“‘gm’"" sl gon1r2015 2010 104 i 1 100
vy e v
Benton Courty DalaBus-Borkon Cowdy  VOOI061  ADITRORE Codge Exbrado Amervan 2010 4 i L A0 Poor 161750 Acive 26582 ‘Y’:’"f'"m"""‘s"‘l 022015 222010 104 i i 100
v e
Berton Counly Ouala BusBorkon County  Vo00As1 (DXEASSX. oy Exordo 206 12 7 Good (40906 Aciva mﬂmm“ sml o imiz010 132005 165 i “ 2.00
v e
Berion Courty Berton Counly vooooos  SDNEASSE g Etnan 2002 12 2 Good 41210 Active g."g:y"'m""s(""l 0140212006 w2000 213 1 i < 3.0
e
Berion Courty Berton Courty wootee1  HCEZES Nssan Manme 108 4 0 Gaod 17263 Actvo g"ﬂx’)m"‘““’"‘ Wisro1 10/18/206 24 ‘ ' . 3.00
P e e
Benton Couty Berton County V001962 gmum FORD FLSION 000 4 8 Good 127407 Actve :"z’“‘“gm’"“s"'l 10182021 07182006 24 a 4 1.00
v e
Berton Courty Berton Courty vooress  SFAEOCS porp FUSION o1 1 8 Good V13600 Adwe ey o mes T g0z 10/18/2006 24 . . 100
o s
Benton Couty Berton County woteen  JMENSS oonce  camuan 006 4 4 Gaod 165210 Active :gmm'"“(‘"" 101872021 /182016 24 ] 4 300
e
Berton County Berton Courty wooteer  ZOPINS popoe  camava 007 4 @ Good 116823 Active mm mes ML 4oy yarz021 10/16/2016 24 4 ! ' 300
P .
Benion Couty Barton County V001984 ;‘;g&‘fx CODGE CARAVAN 005 & 0 Good 104049 Acive mm mies (sl 40182021 107182016 24 “ i 3.00
P .
Berton Courty Oual a Bus—Berion County V001684 semunus vl e s 3 $4265600 Excelard 20046 Acive 30409 ‘V”“"")m"""“[""‘ 08272018 512712013 65 1 . s 3n
Berton Courty Berton Courty wootoes 2RO roro FUSON 012 4 0 Good 53832 Adve e 0™ A a0y Lo/182016 24 ‘. ? i 33
Berton Courty Berton Courty wotoes  ARERS Forp SEAMAX w4 0 Good 58 A ey 0 mes T yoraz0 w206 24 . . am
Barton Courty Berton County V001985 é;‘m' ODGE CARAVAN ® 4 9 Good 84600 Actve g"‘mm s (ama a1 /L2016 24 " 3 ‘ am
Bertan Courty Berton County worzag  MEAREES oy Tt 006 1 ST45100 Excelent 46310 Acve  d0d09 2 Y0000 mi (wTRL o500 01212005 37 3 ' s 367
e ghi-aky)
Berton Courty Barton Couty V001967 é;m SUBRRU  WAGON 04 4 0 Good 70625 Actve 4yrs/100.000 mies (Smal 4 o,157507¢ w8206 24 4 N 367
Benton Courty Benion Couty voo1892 %‘ DODGE CARAVAN 08 4 0 Good 5633 Adwe 4yr/100,000 res (smol 4 o/ 15509 10/18/2016 24 4 4 367
TOE AT 6 4 yrs/100,000 mws (el
Berson County Barion County V001993 ressivry DODGE CARAVAN k- B L] Good 54415 Acive gty 101872021 10/18/2016 24 Ll . 367
Berion Courty Berton Counly woroes  HAEEREX porp TARUS 8 ¢ B Erelad 3955 Acve ‘ ""‘W)-m s (oL gr1arz020 1071872006 240 “ ' 5 PESS
Barioa County Bertun Caunty V001989 ;Emz FORD TR 005 4 0 Excelon. 3961 Adve 4 7rs/100.000 ries (small o150, 10/18/2016 24 4 ' 3 a3
Bertan Courty Barton Courty voorger 2RSS popee CARAVAN Wi 4 D Excolen 45148 Adve 4 yrs/100.000 s (sl .44 027 4112047 18 " . 3 413
Benion Courly Barton Courty vz 2THOOSG popce  camavaN we 48 Excelont 0 e 2 ¥rS/100.000 mies B 0731000 yopor 14 “ 3 s 267
Berton Gourty Barton Courty vooouss  JTOXERSSK ponn EDvrade a1 2 Poor 193914 Actve f"f."'.s:'m""“) 01012008 14172003 189 ' t 1 1.00

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 31



OwnerName  Operator Neme
entary Send Quens Cowt of
Ewn G Cnps o
Barton Carey B Sty
Benkon Courty Berton Caurty
Beton Carvy e Sy
Gerton Carey Dot 0 PusSarion Caurry
Barion County Ot 0 B Barden Caurry
Barion Casty Dt Bus- Berton Courty
Barten Carty Dl 8 Bus-—Bertan Cauty
Benkon Caurty Barton Caurty
Benn Cany O a Ba-damar Corey
Bardon Courny Ot 0 Bus-Berven Caurty
Berion Caty Bern Caurty
Cartrs Ovegen R
Wergerenm: Condl
Certra Ovagon S
IrieagerverrIrris Coud
Certra Ormgon
Cortrd Oregon
Jreme——
Corct Canal
o e ot Crogm
Pl IrtevgoveaTmra—isl Courct
Cenr Cragan (G Broger]
wirgovammanal
freergovermanti Cancl
Cens Oregon Cat Orepm
Inergover e Counct
Cenirs Orwgen
Centl Oreg
Irergoverrranst
Iirgovesrara—e Courcd
Cenel 0w Coee O
Intgerverrerents ol
Cenirs Orwgon Cortnl g
IimgoverrrrEmial
[ ——r)
Cenal Oragmn vl
\ntrgovermenal Cand
Centra Oregen .
Iotmgovecrrenisl
Inorgoverme—ial Cours
Cerral Qrogan o)
Inemgrvarrrrard
ks Canal
Cortrs Orugn Cortt Gragen
Canst Gaunel
Cartrs Ovegen Cena Orwgen
Inoverrrrenm
C=s canal
Cortra Oragen Contro rmgen
Flergvenreiel Cound
Gerara Oregen L ip—
Fagovemerl
e cana
Gerni Ovegen
., CawsOmgon
Counl Counal
Certra Orwgon ey
1
o Wiewgrrerrmontal Gl
Cerni Oregen e
! verporerrenmi Canal
Carat
Gertra Orwgon Corw Orogen
IriwgovoTrEnal
Inergrvarrerisl Coune
Cens Orogn Cories rogen
IiergoveaTyra—iel Courd
Carral Oregan Cerwl Oregm
IegovesTyraiel Coures
Court

Asser VN P psetbodel Yaar
watw (PO pony Sondo :zooe
veozayr O s b M :mu
vaoors OIS e Bonda 02
oot FOAEMET po Eoade 0
ook IFEEVSE oy ey, 350 Cremmn :zm
Arervan 2
000 Amanran 2014
MroEued0 012
BDorada o014

Aeroech 20 2010

xrem des e 308

voo1811 IFDFE4FSS Foam Low Flaor £
P oo Towegen
VO01377 pIEVECD LY Fren o Drbemrcies e
wozn O e 2 -
o TS G -
ot TVONDTE e, GO
I - LI L L
wotsss U2 oy CoMTprn O
O L T L L
otem  ITVAONOT (g Cmon o
wotors VORGSO
wozs VN G iz -
O -
O - 2o
VOOZ213 IEVACXDIS Crwerpmon M2 20011
w2 -
Voozis VO oy o1
wotoss [TVOADI2 oy S Do
Voroms [TV e S O
Voot VAT Ceen Do
wozs T oy -
o VST oz -
woz O e 1z -
wows  tiocmris Cegea A -
o)

Original
Value

5384400

648400

532900
974000

599 14000
5106744 00

smU0m
5123500
57905200

=26400

5139565 00

sus 700
sus 57800
s1ig 17200
sua 17800
sisorm00

14917800

s19 17200
5150 78000

51518000

Last
Conditio
n

Pidjeesaeeesent

7
i

Exelent

Excetent

Excetery

Excelert

Excelert

Excatent

£

g

Excetent

Lasl
Odomete
T

201527

20238

212123

w56

137146

2128

120949

150405

1wur

123411

111008

Zu08

]

PP IIOPOPEYPRRPRRREREOR T ORITRERERELIYY

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Sub-
Granf

r
24297

2wz

3152

a1

20405

0406

30108

30406

30406
20408

20108

nay

4 EUL Category

5 y7/150,000 mées
(medeum, lighe-duty)

10 y1=/350,000 rules
(rmetruem, eavy-thky

10 y1s/350,000 mules
{medium, henvy-duty
10 y75/350,000 muies
(metnum, heavy-tuty
10 y75/350,000 mies
{medusm, heavy-tty
10 y75/350,000 mules.
(medtum, heavy-tuty
10 yrs/350,000 mukes:
{medusm, heavy-Guy

15 A8 550 e
(mati, ey 2ty

18y 42 s
e, by a0y

18 ) ¥ 008 e
[, baeyry

10Y7s/350,000 meies:
(e, heavy-duty

10 y15/350,000 mvies
{mednam, heavy-duty
10 yr/350,000 maies
{mednam, heavy-duty

10 475/350,000 ks
(mednam, heavy-duty

10 yr=/350,000 iles:
{medun, heavy-tty

10 yrs/350,000 miles
{medurm, hesvy-duty
19 A2 59 w0
e, a8y
18yl 388 708 s
(b, Sy Ay

10 P33 00 e
Rl T Y

10 yrs/350,000 meles.
{medwm, heavy-duty
10 yrs/350,000 mules
(medurm, heavy-duty
10 yrs/350,000 mules.
{medum, hevy-dety
12 yr5/500,000 mules.
(lange, hmavy duty)

EUL Date

os212013
os21r2013
010172008
010172007
osiw017
ovz1s
19
o9
04021
s
oam0zz
os2022

vz

oarmn02!

oszvz0z

a0z

ow21r2028

@RIz

1z

11292021

1021

12082021

120972021

120972021

oz

Nz

n Service
Daie

6427/2008
/2772008
/172001
V12002
/1572012
24472014

130/2014
1072012

2472014
107252008
s129/2015

8272015
222013
s2w2n
62872011
162016
2y2016
y21722016
3232016
2572016
V2572016
12512011
n728201
1291200
12/6/2011
12/%201
12192011
3072016
3/30/2016
5/6/2016
32015
31302015

st22017

111222017

32

HMankhs
in

Servics  Scale

500

500



Asset al Sub- Manths  Usell  Useful  Canditisn
Owner Name  Operator Nam VIN Assel Model  Year Seat Stalus EUL Cal EULDate  In Service
pesatol o Make el ADA Grant¥ egory bute in Life  Mileago Avsessman
r Service Scale  Bcale 1 Scale

Cartral Oregon V02Z28  15GGE271X GHLUG 2] 2017 B4 % Excedart I Ases 12 y15/500,000 ks 107302029 10/30/2017 " ) ] T
\MnigpvermTEreal Goured ra1810 {large, heavy-cuty)
Certral Oregon V0ZZ29  1566A2711 GILUG B B0 %2 Excetant e A 12 ws{500,000 miles 10232029 10723/2017 " ] s |
Inargovemmereal Courd eyt (large, haavy-chty)
Certral Oregon Vomze 150682710 GLUG G218 o M % [P 12 rs/500,000 s 0RMZ20%0  6/12/2018 « 3 s '
Itargovarmertal Couszd aitio (large, heavy-chiv)
Sl woozie UMY a0 v 4 1 Adqme (WS A ‘.”’:""‘”’-m"""“ ™ ow13z011 63008 122 ! 1
Certral Gregon IFDXEASSI 3 = ” 49100,000 e (wrsa, y
cr w003 4EAEIES! g Eoracn Amoimcn WA w3 Goos I i 100172008 107142003 180 ' )
R vooopas  INSSY ora EDorac Asomch LT Good I Ao eany e O™ saouzon 10712006 144 i .
Certral Oragor voooror IDVERN2 oy ey asvoie w6 4 4 Good e tranoaeon e 1172005 165 ‘ .
Ity Coured 6HE2183) roan)
ol vonzziz TS e 350 w8 8 % Amqam 7SS Adwe Loon00 m T oayivzora o208 122 ' ' 3
Cortui Ovin wozzis TS o B30 000 ¢ ¥ Admqew 4526 Adve #prenipaiog v vl gy o13/2000 122 t 3 )
Iargverarta) Courcd DATOISM e
(el ] voozzn ST perna 10 008 3% Amgam  SNT0 Aove o= oz 12702008 L ' 3
e rgveTETtal Courch
et regn G wozy ST ana 150 w9 8 1 Amoam G268 Acowe oo gszoa zsa0s 1 ! 3
o vouzzze NS o E350 00 3 3 Adeqae G009 Actwe ety 0 MR 207013 12/52008 118 1 )
e CRe vooo0us rOMNSS g Etracs e e W ¥ Good 106843 Actwe oy oo MR O g a0 wR015 3% ) .
e R voooaet  SEESS! Forg Bt Aevotech oy w3 VAVEI awaaw  ZMem some 290 (YESOMOTS owacou iz 114 ' ' ]
Caratrugpn W o7 S oy acechzio A 3 S0 amqsm 1St Awe  mete YIS ooaans 2010 104 1 i ]
Certral Oregon IFDFEAFSD Ford Etoraco A § yrs/150,000 mues.
¢ R voooo0s  ADrEAES RO omcn240 iHs 18 3 MMt amasw 1wz Ave e (TIUDONTS oo 2300 i04 ' ' 3
Gt e mE ST e panzia B ) Saveoy Amae et e s TYSOOTS oo ppes  ws 4 )
Gertrl Gragon IFDREASSD . $ Ws/150,000 miles
: L vooooss  IOXESD oy sorat seromecn P TR Amden 148126 Acwe e ey 100012 107172007 e 1 2 )
Centm Oregan VFDREASS? o Porang 5 yr5/150,000 mles;
— oo EOAEAS? o etoral At 00t w3 Good 173 X T ey 100V 107172009 108 ' i “
GentralOrepn vooos4s OISR o etamac Aemtech wor ) BANEE o 20 s 20 STSUOONTES piuoon waaes 1 ' ' ‘
CennmlOremn o V00912 A ot Eorsds perorcn2e0 4 4 3 semon  Goan  zeors aame  zeesd TI0M0T oowes aasace 18 ' ' .
CertralOregon, wooriso  NOFEIS oy v Aaraeen e w3 WM Gosd 1010 Acs  2ese0 S YYLSO000 S oengngis  grsorz0n 07 1 V .
IriacgpvemmTe) Courc rey (mackum, lighe-chty)
e conca 000 MY Cog b saacn2ia W 3 S0WMI00  Gom  w® Aowe  2s (THIOMOTRS oanwois 242000 04 i i .
Lot ) L woosz RS coypionm Awowcn2io e 0 3 W0 w100 ana 2t SYHIONTE gopns  aaa00 104 : .
Gertral Crogon, vooriss BN Cog oo sammen2ia  dmE 8 2 S 60100 Gow 132078 Acwe  2sey o VLSO000mles ou0nnig  gragp0n 2] ' : .
\nogorematal Courc ADRO0398 {medvum, nght-cuty)

\margvament 02ROt voouer  SFOFEAES ooy s Aarowch 240 T B MO Gomt 128000 Adwe  2etg7 o WTYLS0000 M oerqnn0 o001 ] ' 2 .
IrncgEverTTTerea Counc ADROTS (rmedbum, gt -chty)

Certral Oregon Central Oregon \FDFEAFS0 S yrad 150,000 mules.

\eergoremmanal voauie Ford Edkracy Awotech e w3 SEMION  Good 125070 Acwe 26560 o208 6302011 07 1 ] ‘
Intargpreyrerenta Coucd ADBOOIAS {medkum, nght-duty)

Certral Oregon Cermat Oregon. \FOFEAFS2 5 yrs/ 150,000 miles.

regvemmen 2 o Voo PP o v Amvinch e w3 I oo 1me Acm gmse YISO ovsacois  emozon a7 i F .

Courci Lot e

Gertral Oragony Certri Oregon IFOFEAFS2 5 17/ 150,000 males

iepremwery o . vouer PR o evman Amrecn w3 SEW100  Good 16 Acwe 7S ey eSS 6/30/2011 07 1 3 .

Cour T ot e

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - T1ER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 33



Last
Assel Seat al = Last Sub- 5 Monlhs  Useful Useful  Condition SEIHCS
Conditlo od Slalus N
Owner Name Operator Name Asset¥ VIN Make Asset Model  Year Seat ADA Value B e Granth EUL Category EUL Dale Il;Lls:mce in Life  Misage Assessmon [ET0]
r Service Scale Scale  Scale [T
Cartral Oregon g r s o
Cartral Ovegon IFOFEAFS4. Ford 5 y15/150,000 mikes
Inamovarrmantal V00133 CroengerE350 2012 16 2 SED50600 Good  114M7  Acwe 27661 L nse07  wewz 7L y 2 ‘ 23
& Inrgovernmantal Couned CDB21750  Champon s (mediwm, kght-duly)
el CartralOragon voorzsy  [FDFEARSS Ford Creaonger E350 rzmz 'na r: $5050000  Good 140845 A 27661 DYSISO000MIRS oenny 062012 7 1 3 " 21
inergevprmrrenta Intergovernmental Councal COB21761  Champon ol (medium, ight—culy} 5
v e v
oo Centalonga woorasg  WDFEAESA Food CralengerEas0  ¥H3 18 3 $050800 GCood 89981 Auive  27e6l  SWSISO000MIES yipepgi;  aipgporz 7 1 ) ‘ 267
Intergovernmantal Councl CDE21752  Champmn . = {medium, ight-duly) B
CasiOngn Central Oregon FOFE4FSS % § 5 y75/150,000 miles
Intergovestrental I 1Ce V01554 FDA17359 Ford. 2 $65 784 00 Gaod 37 Acuve 293 It um, Boht-cuty) 011202020 13042015 “ 1 . + 3.67
Cantral Oregon o v
Cartral Oregon 1FOFEAFSS 5 yr/150,000 miles
onmmml Inkesgovarmmantal Councd VOO1687 GDCT18 Ford 2 57297200 Excelenl 79077 Alva 30762 {mmestiom, Bgin-casy) 051v2021 5/10/2016 29 “ 3 1 4.00
Central Oregon Casiral Oregon 1FDFEAFSS s " 5 yr/150,000 miles
L‘"umwml Intergavarmmenta] Coumal VOO 1683 GDC30724 Ford 2 $729720¢ Excelen 75362 Acive 30693 (medtum, Bght ) 05132021 5/13{2016 29 ‘. 3 5 4.00
e an.) CertralOrogor vootess  FOFEARSX oo, B0 Charmon ;o<u ' ; $7297200 Exoln 49254  Adrve 'amsz Syr/150,000mles o440y 5/L1/2016 20 4 " 1 am
el Inlergovernmanta) Councl GDC0719 Cratergar {medium, Bgr-culy) -
&mwmlm ) Cerimi Orogo vootesg  WOFESESS ooy EdsDCmmmn 5 15 ST297200 Emefen 44263 pawe  Mmay  SWHI000MeS - ugip00 si3p016 2 ‘ “ 5 a1
Counal Intergovernmanta) Councl GDCA0721 Chalenger (mediwmn, Bghl -duty) N
Certral Oregon Certral Oregon AFOFEARSX £450 Crmmpon S yrs/150,000 miles
l(b"umml Intergovermmental Councd Voo1681 GOCWT22 Ford. Crakenger LT 2 $7297200 Exceben( 57151 Actve k= 20] It um, Bgit. ) 0511972021 5/19/2016 29 + + k] 4.3
T Conil Orgor wotesz  JOTESSY A0 Crampon o015 18 7 ST297200 Excetert 6552 pone Nl SFHIODOOMRS ogn0 570018 2 ‘. “ 5 .33
rgoveTTTRn) Intsrgavernmental Councd GDC30723 Chatenger . (medium, Rght-duty) .
- g Certral Omoa vootess  SOTEASE oy CASCamION  aog w3 S7287200 Excelert 3408 Acwe 30853 S YSO000MIes - ooynp 5110016 2 . H s a.67
gavermmental Intargovarnmental Councl epcorze F Cratnger (medium, Bgtt-duty) -
Certal Oregon Certral Ovegen V000967 1HVBTSKM Ford EXbrach Calegory C, = w3 SUATIBO0  Foor 240787 Pendeg 3061 7yrs200 000 mis ownn? a0 102 ) ' ' 1.00
Inimrgavernmantal I ) Councd AHR75787  Amno Eitw 320 Medumsim Desposal {mednam med-duty)
Counal medwm-duty Uansd
Cantral Oregon Cariral Ovagon V00988 VHVBTSKMS Ford Edoradn Aern Eie 320 2010 28 ] $11471800 Magnal 307008 Actve 25618 7 yrs/200 000 mins. 0ATRZNT 4/27/2010 102 1 1 X 113
intergovernmental Inteigovemmenta| Councd fgran Aary e 300 {medum, med-duty)
Central Oragon Cantral Oregon V00969 AAOTIAND Ford Ceoram A B 100 2010 28 3 $114.71800 Poor 287017 Pendng 25618 7 yr=/200 000 rrvies. 0472072020 4/20/2013 66 1 1 13 133
Inegovernmental Intaygovernmantai Councll MORNS  AdwDoe 320 D=pmosa’ {medhm, med-duty)
Couret
Carleal Oregon Ceitral Oregon V000023 IFDXE45SY Ford EXDoradd Asvolech 2002 22 2 Adequale 221486  Pending 7 yne/200 000 miws. 10172009 10/1/2002 192 1 1 1 1.67
! 1 Inisrgovernmental Councd 24875760 Dispoaa (medum, mad-uaty)
Couned
Canlral Oregon Central Oregon V000025 IFDXE45S5 Ford EIDowd Amoiech 2002 22 X Adequale 210474  Pending 7 yrei200,000 miies. 10/0172018 10/1/2009 108 ] 1 . ] 1.67
Inkergavermmental Intargovernmantal Councd ne75762 Desprsa (muchum medcty)
Councl
Central Oregen Carlral Oregon V001222 \FVACWOU! Froghtiner  Drfonder 02 28 3 S1848300 Adeque  266M5  Actve  ZBAST 7 yrs200000 mies ot avzet 83 1 L 3 200
niwmoverrmental ! 1l Councal CHAL5710  Champon {medum, med-duty)
Councd
Catral Oregon Caniral Oregon V01238 IFVACWOUS Fremghtiner Dt rcer 012 2 ] $116.48900 Adequmie 257416 Acdve FRET 7 yrs/200 000 mikes. 127202018 12/20/2011 82 El 1 3 2.0
(mmgovernmentat Inkergovernmantal Councll CHBL5709  Champron {medum, med-duty)
Couned
Cantrul Oregon ‘Cenlral Orgon V001873 IFDFE4FS2 Champon Chelenger E450 2018 18 2 S86 79200 Excelent 2588 Acive 31368 7 yrsi200 000 mies 067282025 6/26/2018 a * * % 5.00
Inimrgovernmentl I il Councal JOCOEI™  Ford {medum, med-dity)
Councd
Caty of Almay City of Abany V000004 15GGD2914 Gibg Lowfloor 2005 34 2 Margnel 428594  Acive 12 yrs/500,000 mites  01/0172017 1/1/2005 165 ] ? i 1.67
51073313 (large, Teavy-duty)
Clty of Albany City of Albany VOOD975 LNSMMACL Eldorada EZ Rider 11 2010 36 2 328155 Adequate 236111 Active J%40% 12 yrs/500,000 mies 7/20/2012 7/20/2000 219 1 . 3 2.67
BAC084280 (large, heavy-duty)
Clty of Albany City of Albany V000974 1N9MMACL Ekdorada EZ Rider 1T 2010 36 2 326180 Adequate 234154 Adlve #3515 12 yrs/500,000 miles 7/20/2022 7/20/2010 99 3 . 1 13
1AC084279 (large, heavy-duty)
City of Albany Qty of Albany V001559 1SGGD2712 Gmg Low Flaor 2014 35 2 3775775 Exceflent 134777 Adive FROM A3 prWI00000 e 2/11/2027 2/1172015 a4 . . L] 413
€7183019 (large, heavy-duty)
Caty of Atmarry Caty of Alarry V007233 15GGB2714 Gikg Low Floor 2015 36 x Good 1500 Actve 12 yrs/500,000 mes 030272027 3/2/2015 43 + 5 . 4.33
F1183109 (large, heavy-duty}
Oty of Akmry Caty of Ay V002232 15GGD2713 phyg Low Floor 217 38 s Excelant 1500 Acive 12 yrs/500,000 miles. 22172029 12/2142017 10 L3 * 13 50
3190683 (large, teavy-cuty)
Oty of Almny Caty of Abany V002234 15GG02T15 Gilg Low Floor 2017 24 T Excefent 1500 Adive 12 yrs/500,000 miles. 121132029 12/13/2017 10 b ] 3 s 5.00
3190684 (large, heavy-cuty}
Gy of Abay Cay of Atmry wosoez B2 qewy impm 2004 5 0 Poor 17038 At o000 mies &= gxrur2008 22003 188 ' ' 100
Gty of Abany Gy of Atmny wooos 20T gewy i o4 5 8 Poor 197602 Acte e 000 mie G 01012008 Y03 189 ' ' 1.00
Gty of Abeny Oy of Atmny wootsa  J I Cheviomt Lptander 008 12 2 $20,00900  Poar M8 Acve  am ”i""""’m mies (ST 05120012 sp2/2007 137 ' b 1.00
204RNDE7 Braun Camgory E-3, 4 yrs/100,000 miws (smal,
Cily of Abady Cily of Atmny V000929 ARIGASA!  Ertmvan Moxed Manvan 2010 5 2 $37 319 00 Margnal 17333 Actva nary -y} 0140712014 17742009 17 ] ) 133

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 34



Asset Seat Sub- Monlhs  Useful Wsaful Condition
Owner Name Operator Name Assetd  VIN Make Asset Model  Year Seal ADA Stalus Grantt EUL Calegory EUL Dale IDIIi'S:Mce in Ufe  Milsage Assew "
Service Scale ficale L Scale
vy -
Oty of Abmny Oty of Abany V001204 gw’ Dodge GmrdCamvan 2011 5 2 S1582400 Mapnal 112049 Adve 26577 mﬂ_mmm\ ox082015 9/6/2010 97 f L 3 131
e v
Gy of Atmy Cay of Abasy w0205 ZARNEDSS oo GandCaravan 2011 5 2 SHEA00 Mapnal 109117 Acwe 26577 m'm""‘s“"“ om0a2015 9/6/2010 o7 ' 3 13
[ v
Cay of Abeny Gty of Aumary w0100 f.g;x?u‘“ Dodge Camvan w11 5 3 S4017400 Adeqale  B4MS  Adve 2765 m'm mis smal pea015 6/25/2011 e 1 : 3 2.00
CamgyD, T " * -
FDFEASS| Startars 5 y75/150,000 miles
iy of Al Cy of Atmary V000530 grocnl! S mam 2009 12 3 SO0 Ecewn 297 At 20w NESWEIS im0 ue209 107 1 s 3 267
Gty of Aty Gy of Atmry VIO1458  IFDAFSGYE Ford E4500aaEie 2014 M8 D 098900 Excelot 20013 Acve 27656 7 yr200,000 mies 0S06P021  5/6/2014 53 1 s 3 .3
EEASZ260 20 {macum mac-duty)
Cay ol Carty iy of Carby V01438 156GB2719 Gikg Low-Foor w013 % % $3000000 Good 158045 Acte 76 L2y7s/500,000 mhes  DIZA2026  1/28/2014 s7 ‘ “ . .00
01182085 (iarge, heavy-cuty)
Cay of Canby Gty of Carty V0140 15GGE27TI0 Gikg LowFloor %o1a Bs 9 $3000000 Good 180271 Acte  RM78 12y7s/500,000 mles  OI2026  1/20/2014 57 . . . 4.00
01122066 ., (large, heavy-tuty)
2CARDGCGS Dodge . 4 yrs/100,000 rries {smal
Oty of Carty Cay of Candy WO Elar G BTN 204 ] MOS0 Bkt oMb pene 760 ) 0112872018 1272003 69 ! » 3.67
1G89GEA68 Chamvoist . 5 ¥73/150,000 miles
ey of Carby Oty of Carty Voooa77  \HGAE CheoRl e gz [ aco0 e tmes o Zmor GISINGLTL, oswradls oo 100 t z 3 167
1 ' S yrs/150,000 miles
Gay of Canty Gty of Carty Voosey  pOHISATE ool gemaior 200 17 4 S7366100 Mgl 10929 Ane 26101 SIRLSMLOINES  oemnots 622010 100 [ 2 3 1.67
SO0 BackupiSp 5 y73/150,000 mikes
Caly of Canty Caty of Canby V002021 Sraseis | Chevomt Senstar 009 21 2 Margnal 138884 O (medhum, Wpit-duty) 09012016 9/1/2011 [ 1 2 2 1.67
LRGS0 5 yrs/150,000 miles
Cay of Canty oty of Carby woi7g IR Crmram ARBOC 216 16 4 $12038300  Good s e s OMEISMETES oswenuat  ser2ot 20 “ . . 400
Gty of Carty Gty of Canty V001251 1GBGGSBGT Chevrol  SpriofMay 2011 20 7 S125M100 Margnal 125906  Acve 26583 7 200,000 mes o019 51172012 7 Fl 1 ) 23
BI190622  Aboc {mecham, meg-uty)
Gty of Carby Gty of Carby V01252 1GE6GSB0S Ceviaiet  SpmiofMookty 2011 20 7 S125100 Magral 106374 Actve 26583 7 200,000 mes owaz018  5/3/2012 7 ] 3 F 233
BI1B644 At (mecum med <]
Cty of Carby Gty of Carty V001671 1GOEGSBGX Chevmiet  ARBOC 06 20 3 $13040700  Cood 46732 Acve 307 7 yre200.000 mis 062023 5/5/2016 29 . 3 “ 433
F1245781 (macum mecdity)
Oty of Canty Gty of Carby V01672 1GBBGSE00 Cravmll  ARBOC 008 0 3 $1040700  Good 4797 Ace 307 7yri200,000 miks. 05122003 5/12/2016 29 . » . 43
P ec-asy)
T - Actin Farewe - 10 y15/350,000 mhles
Gty of Conales iy of Convalis w00z LI st 5 00 = Awqute 177100 Adwe ey 08082020 c/872010 100 ] ] ) 267
Gty of Corvals iy of Convalls V0201 156682912 Giig Low Fioor 008 32 3 Mageal 105000 BackmrSp 12y715/500,000 rfles 042017 6/30/2005 159 ¥ 3 E) 2.67
et are . heavy-duty)
Gty of Corvals Oty ol Convals V005 156681819 Gikg Low Fioor w002 W2 Magnal 110000 Backs¥Sp 12y15/500,000 mles 02280014 2/28/2002 200 i ¥ ) 2.67
11072508 an (large, heavy-chaty)
ity of Convatis iy ol Cowalis V0205 1COS2HASD Cnerce  Troley [C T Margral 110110 Actve 12yr5/500,000 miles 02282015 2/28/2003 188 1 3 3 267
TW53503 (large, heavy-duty)
Gty of Conatis Gty of Corvales V02002 15GGB2916 Gilg Low Floor mr w2 Amqmis 110000 BackuySp 12y75/500,000 mlies 0282019 6/29/2007 135 H 3 3 EEt)
71077498 am s heavy-duty)
Oty of Corvats iy of Corvalis V02003 1560B2715 Gikg Low Fioor e w2 Good 10000 Actve 12y75/500,000 mles 061972021 6/19/2009 1z ] 1 “ 3.67
91176206 (farge, heavy-duty)
Gy of Corvalks iy of Coratis VIO2004  15GGE2717 Gikg Low Fioor 2008 32 3 Good 000D Acive 12 y15/500,000 miles 08192021 6/19/2009 w2 ] ’ . 3.67
91176207 (large, heavy-duty)
Ciy of Corvalis iy of Convats V002007 15GGE2711 Gk Low Fioor w0 2 2 Good 10000 feive 12y75/500,000 miles 04302022 4/30/2010 101 ] s “ 4.00
ALI77965 (large, heavy-duty)
Gty of Convats iy of Conals VO0O2010 15GGE2T12 Gl Low Fioor Wi w32 Good 110000 Acive 12yr%/500,000 miles 1102024 10710/2012 72 . 't ‘. 43
C1160299 (large, heavy-duty)
Gty of Corvatte Oty of Corvatis V02011 156632712 Gibg Low Floor FTHE TR Good 0000 Acive 12y7s/500,000 miles  1M1072024  10/102012 72 « % ‘4 4.3
Cl180288 large, heavy-duty)
ity of Convatin Gay of Corvatis V002008 15GGB2713 Gig LowFor ma 2 3 Good 10000 Acive 12 y1S/500,000 mfles Q402030 4/30/2018 5 s 3 ‘ 4.6
AlI77956 (large, -duty)
Gy dl Covalln Gty of Corvails V02009 15GGB2715 Gilig LowFioor w0 ¥ Good V0000 Acive 12 yrs/500,000 miles QU030 4/30/2018 5 s [ 4 a.67
AlTTEST (large, heavy-cuty)
Gty of Corvatls Gty of Corvatis V2013 15GGB2717 Gibg Low Floor LI Excolerl 110000 Acive 12yr/500,000 mlles  QUTRO26  4/17/2014 54 . * » 467
E1182549 (large, heavy-duty)
Cay ol Convats Gty of Corvates V02014 15GGB2713 Gibg Low Flaor w2 7 Excalend 101000 Acive 12 /500,000 miles 04172026 4/L7/2014 5 ‘ s s 467
E1182550 (large, heavy-duty)
Oty of Corvalis Gty of Comvates V02015 150682714 Gilg Low Floor E T Bcolerd 110110 Acwe 12y1S/500,000 mies 07242027 /2472015 39 . 5 s 467
F1183479 (large, heavy-duty)
Gty of Corvalis Gty of Comates VII2D16  15GGA2717 Gikg Low Floor 07 2 3 Excelet 100110 Adwe 12 yrs/S00,000 e A/ZAR0Z9  4/28/2017 18 5 3 * 5.00
HI187288 Uarge, -duty)
Gty ol Corvalis Gty of Corvalis VB02017  15GGB2719 Gilg Low Fioor w3 Bcelert 100110 Acve 12Yi5/500,000 miles 04282029 47282017 18 s 3 3 5.00
HI187269 (large, -duty)
Cay of Convalis Gay of Corvalis V02018 156682714 Gikg Low Fior 2 2 Excdend 110110 Adwe 12 y1s/500,000 mies Q2192080 2/19/2018 s 3 s s 5.00
Mpstn (large, heavy-cuy)
Qay of Letamn iy of Letwron vooo180 m‘“z - [TT v ap— W Poor (1581 Adve :;.’:"':")'m"‘ ™ 61012006 17172001 213 ' ' ' 1.00
Cty of Latmron Ciy of Letamn V000864 Bewam Vaadomee . $4938100  Good 6076 fuive Al :;"m-m""’(“"‘ 0292013 9292008 121 1 s 4 am
5 y75/150,000 rmikes
Cay of Latmron Oty of Latmron V000906 aTaes e woo¥ 000000 Adama 150101 Adve 204 OIEOMOTHS osnos saaz000 13 1 1 ] 167
Gty of Lomron City of Letmnon VO0o84E e Moo $5519600 Adequaln 137134 Acve M O VTS/1S0,000miles g0, 8/13/2009 110 1 ] 1 2.00

{mexdium, ght-duty)

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 35



Ovmer Name

Cay of Letanon

‘Operator Name

Cay of Letmnon

F Wk Fompatas Cry of Wasn P osrans

Caty of Mlom-Freswaries oty of MelonFreevsier

Oty of Pendieion
Cay of Pencheion
iy of Pendeion
Cty of Pendieton
Cty of Perdeton

Caty of Pendieton
Oty of Sandy

Ciy of Sandy
Ciy of Sandy
Gy of Sandy
Oty of Sancy
Oty of Sandy
Ciy of Sandy
Cayof Sancy
Cty of Sandy
Cay of Sancy
Cay of Sandy
Oty of Sandy
Chyof Sandy
Caty of Siverion
City of Siverion
Caty of Sivarion

Caty of Sweet Home
Cay ol Sweet Home

City ol Woodum
Cay of Woodtum
Gay of Woodam
Cay of Woodtum

Gty of Woodum

Caty of Woodtum
Gy ol Woodum
Cay of Woodum
Gty ol Woodum
Gay ol Woodum

Gy of Woodm

Caty of Pancieton
Cty of Pencarion
Cty of Pencirion
Gty of Pencision
Gty of Pendsion
Cay of Pendeton
Qey of Sandy
Cty of Sandy
Gy of Sandy
Qay of Sandy
Qy of Sandy
Gty of Sandy
Qiy of Sondy
Oy of Sandy
Qey of Sandy
Gy of Sandy

Qiy of Sandy
Oty of Sandy

Oty of Sendy
Oty of Sivenon
Cay of Swverton

Cay of Swverton

Oty of Woodbum
Gay of Woodbum

Gy of Woodbum
Gy of Woodum
Gly of Woodtum
Qty of Woodtum
ity of Woodmm
Gty of Woodbum
Gy of Woodbum

Cay of Woodxam

V001922
\ooes7
V000913
VO00TE4
VO0OTES
VO01501
V01574
V000217

V000844
V002180

voo2181
VOa1557
V001724
V000995
001538
w1713
V001863

V001338

V00971
V01384

V1067

vonose?

V000758

V1934

V1955

V01552

V000755

voo1857

V000758

V01918

V000788

va1118

1FDFEAFSX
JOCO1504
1FTDSIELS
ADAG%26

ACOBA192
15GGB271X
B1178565
15GG827 10
H1186916
IFMCLSSHE

VFDEE3FS0
ADAT91B2
[t
E1165176

M ]
o g
{FVACHDUZ
DHFDT863

Asset
Make

Ford

Ford

Gikg
Gilig Low
Fioor

Ford Sanres.

Cwim
At

(e

Froightiner

Assel Model  Year Seat

Bs 2017
ESCAPE 2008
[ 2014
Mg 2016
Semtor 2010

Spniol Moty 2014

Aboc 2016
B 2016
Enten 2008
Champon Deferder 2013

BraunEnievan 2010
£V 2013

Marew Lacat 04

Staryens 2009
Sariams 2009
Champon 2007

Bus 2006
Bus 2009
Low Fioar 2005
Vertum 2002
bhravan 2002
Uptarisr 2006
Marvan 2008

Aotech 220 2008

GandCeravan 2010

10

Seat
ADA

Originel
Value
57188032

$42 92800

45377400

$40.124 00

539 440 00

56115200

5311942 00
$348 065 00

5405955 00

$50 996 00
546 896 00
$67.42100
$110.13300

$11861600

$134.064 00
430 01900
$39,785 00
559,056 00

513,280 00
59191400

517451400

$383,630 00

$60,849 00

51304800

Last
Conditio
n

Goad

Good

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Last
Odom:

r

5640
17085
192670
129778
163583

94577

s71971
403742

313672

38199
148455

83680

69211

37305

33184

318499
263619

137780

167238

141704

170810

65583

110972

111450

121440

ele

Sub-
Slatus oo EUL Category

SRR REEEEE

Actve

e
Aclve

Acve

Acive

Acine
Pending

Acwe

Aave

Acive
Peive
Actve
Active
Actve
actve

Actve

Acive

Acve

Actve

Adva

v
31453
v

256%

24204

20355
20948

3073
26108
29294

30411

217

25878

2612

i

sennn

EUL Dale

5 yrs/150,000 miles
ey Okoai20z3
M'm mies (6mR g1132014
5 yrs/ 150,000 miles ‘
s ) osnammis
4yrw/i00.000 mes T8t 440172013
wpe-cisy)
4yrS/100,000 i st g0
gt
4yrS00.000 mies (el g0 o
e
4yrS100,000 mios (rml, (0000
gt-auy) =
5 y75/150,000 mil o
(retum, Bty O
5 y7/150,000 mil
i ety DerOARON4
12 yrs/500,000 mies 022020
(! ., heavy-duty)
12 yrs/500,000 mles  0/142022
{large, heavy-duty)
12 y1s/500,000 miles 011242024
(large, heavy-duty)
12 y7S/500,000 e 0309/2028
{large, heavy-duty)
4y7100.000 s (sot
wean 02272013
4y7/100.000 s (sral

5 0132019
4yra/100,000 mies (sl g0
Rrtay) -
5 yrs/150,000 mi
sy o0t
5 yrs/ 150,000 miles
ey 120
5 y75/150,000 miles
e oy oMY
SYIY/150,000 MieS (a0
(medium, ght-duty)
7 000 mins 01012015
(meum, mevd cuty)
7 yr1200.000 mins 1120018
{medum med dutr}
710000 s 679141501,
ey 00 mis ™R 112017
5 ¥75/150,000 miles
ey 11R0R0M
10 pd Y30, 000 ey
ey wouor
7 yrer200.000 mies 1042016
{medum, med duty)
10yrs/350,000 mles 100172017
(medium, heavy-duty
10 yra/ 3,000 mhes
e oy 112572019
12 yrs/500,000 miles 02401722018
{large, heavy-duty)
12 yrs/500,000 miles 0240172021
{large, heavy-duty)
12 y1S/500,000 miles 02062027
{large, heavy-duty)
447S4100,000 e (s,
Sl 10412006
4yre¢100,000 s (s
e 020112006
44rs4100,000 s, (sal,
e 10412010
4y7s7100,000 s (smak
Sife 02012010
4y1/100,000 ms (smak o
4£y100,000 s (smat
reae) 0572015

In Barvice
Data

4972018
1/13/2009
S/14/2008
1/1/2008
1/1/2007
8/27/2013
6/12/2014
1/1/1999

6/4/2009
9/29/2008

571472010
112412012

3972017

242712008

31312014

8/10/2015
9/3/2010
/1172014
712016

8/29/2017
17172008

11/12/2012

1/25/2009

172172002
11/30/2009
11/4/2009
11/4/2009
10/1/2007

11/25/2009
2172006

2/1/2009

2/6/2015
10/1/2001
2/1/2001
10/1/2005
2/1/2005
12/5/2007
5/23/2010

Manthe  Usatul
in Lite

Service Scale
6 3

107
107

132

Usehul

Mieage Assessman

Scate

Condiflon L

1 Scale

Avg.
Bale
im
11
Lar

LM

2.0
Lo

3.00
2.33
1.67
23

EXS]
267

2.00

1.00
1.3
2.00
2.00
2:

3.00



Asset

Last
Assel Seal  Original Last Sub- Monfhs  Usetl  Useful Condition
Owne e ‘Operator Name Asseth VIN Condilio Slatus EUL Cale EUL Date In Sorvice
or Nam, per Makg  AssetModel  Year Seal opy  Tyaiye Condllo” odomete Grant# 9ory D.f: In Llfe Mleage Assessmn
r Servica Scale Scale L Scale
v e s
CryofWoodmm Gty of Woodm wotslg 20O Dogge Merven 200 3 1 Excoler 62037  Auive :u""“m-m"‘““"" 020172015 212000 A ] ' 300
.
CtyolWoodmm Gy of Weodtum vooress  SIAMOIAST yuy e 015 3 Eroled 2857  Adwe L 00 mes GmR guonznia 018 ' . s EES)
e v
Gty of Woadum Gty of Woodam VOo1482 Wit 20140 4 1 $4838400 Exelen 24065  Adve 20886 3;:.‘3‘!‘”0'"“ G 5960018 562013 4% ' s 367
3 P 9
Cay of Woodum Oty of Woodum vooise0  2CTHSEC pocpe [T 2018 4 t Exvalen 1480 Acve “'"""“)'m mes (ST 0u0172019 ap1/2014 “ 1 s 367
v e i)
CiyofWoodum  Cayof Woodum worez TR oy Cuawar 08 12 7 Good T8N Ao e sy 0201013 2/1/2008 e 1 3 ‘ 267
: P v £l
Ctyof Woodmam Gy of Woodum worize (RIS e oTEo 200 12 & SH064S00 Excelnl 54656  Adtve 26568 (5""“.5:““" "‘"“) oroenois 732011 Y i 4 s EES]
e Cratange e medim, bght-guty
CtyofWoodaam Oty of Woodum wormo AR Gy Cuway 200 12 3 Emelorl 54655 feive (s’wf:'mm) oTmanois 782011 wr 1 . s EES]
v w )
Ctyof Woodwm Gy of Woodm wooress  HOCEESY P Cu-away 2015 12 3 Ecomn 257 RS f fo‘m‘m, ooz 4712015 Q ] s . a1
v e . e
Oty of Woodamn Gty of Woodum voo1532 m& Ford B 005 14 3 $5898300 Excelert 25350  Adve 29307 fﬂﬁ‘a"ﬂ"; 100872021 10782016 n a4 ¥ s 467
Cmckarmas Counly Cackamas County V001498 |FVACWDTD Champon  Defendes M2 015 %7 % $14085300  Margnal 264254 Actva 20489 12y75/500,000 miles 082172026 8/21/2014 b i 3 2 300
FHGG3203  Fraightiner (large, heavy-duty)
I
Cckares Cowty  Cackames County V001498 IFVADWOT? Fromntiner  Oicferciar w3 SUDBSI00 Magedl I A FMEN  12yiw/500,000 mies 08022026 &/2/2014 50 ‘. ‘ 2 EES
FHGG3ZM  Champon 161 (lorge, heavy-duty)
Caclares Couty  Ciaciamas Courty V02018 IFVACWDTA Frogpirer  Charpon Defender 2016 37 Good e M 127/500,000 miles 07082029 7/8/2017 15 s s . 167
GHHLS 32 (large, heavy-duty)
Cidames County  Clackamas County voteos  JDPEASSS g Sartrans Sermlor 2009 16 1 S7349200  Foor 28 Aawe 25010 (VEISODOOTIRS  ogizon  e17g2000 10 1 T 1 100
Cacames Couly  Clackamms County vool4s9 :'_:M’f‘f’ :_;::‘ s ase daow 3 $5984100  Good 100%5 Actve 2L ? ""“.S:'m"‘"es) w4019 31472014 55 2 3 “ 300
Cociames County  Clackamas Counly V02022 IFETESS Fed femaT WA B 7 Abquia 1110 Adwe 7 yrs/200,000 s 12042016 12/4/2000 106 1 3 3 200
9ranss2 « mecaty)
Colurbia Courty  Colmeaa County woies  FOOC0Te et Champion CTSRE 2015 33 1 SN0NSST Emeln  wma ks 20 (ORRDANCTNS ooeams  izamaos w . s ) 467
Columbia County  Cokamias Courly V000812 ALZABOOTS Carpon  CTSRE0 2009 43 7 $17225200 Admqule 260131 Adwa 32yry500,000 mes 0520021 5/22/2009 3 1 3 2 267
9cAMI09 {iarge, heavy-duty)
Cobrcbia Couwty  Columtaa Courty VO00S7D  AUZABODTA Champon  CTSRE w0 @ 3 S10(6600 GCood 21851 Atwa  iWI3  12r5/S00,000miles OAZBZ022 472572010 102 ) . ' 367
ACAT2032 (large, heavy-duty)
Colurtia Couny  Cobmtia County voooosa UM g oetr-mod®d 00 & 3 Poor  amods P ey oo mes &=L 110172008 12003 189 1 1 Loo
Columtsa Gounty Cotmixa County vo000ea 10PN Greeey Unlarsier 000 3 Poar 20956 Actva :“":‘”W-“’“ s (R g1012011 112006 153 1 i 100
Colurba County Cotmina County vooo0s2  |PDSESLOT oy Modiedvan 2000 B 4 Magnal 334479 ;';.'-’I :;."“W-m s L 910172008 172000 225 1 ] &t
Cohmiz Counly Cokmiza County VD00067 ;t:l?‘vxuux vy Ameavan 2007 3 1 Good 226702 At :J"s"o“-m s =Tl 040172011 17172006 153 1 “ 200
Gokmtaa County Cobmisa Courty vootses  IDEEIS Fora Goshen i 05 9 SEBO00 Emed  4DI9 Amve M TEIRO0MES ST ogiar0 s/1a/014 53 1 5 23
Colomtaa County Courtaa County vooteaa PR oy TamdWoks 2017 9 4 $7264500 Excelenl 322801 Adwe 30412 m-m“ s (et Ge0112021 6/1/2016 28 3 . s 4.00
Columaa County Cotumxa Counly vooes  ATOERRD oy Exoads 007 9 1 Adqmie 32852 Adme G V’s/f:'m[';:, aoI2041 17142006 153 ] ' 3 L67
Colurtsa County Cotmtia County VO00p1  ADTEA® Ekomda  Aeoech240 2008 16 1 291900 Amqua VI Ao O C "‘/‘::m";":) e ap13/2009 114 1 ¥ 3 L67
Colurtia County Cokurtza County voooeet U et fmaresfesan T0E 10 4 ST Abme 29003 Aawe  FAw  (VESOMOTIeS  owomois 1202010 105 ' 1 3 167
ColmbaCouty  Courrtaa County M e e 02 8 4 SMSII00 Amqele 2075 Ao a7y (YRLSRUOOTIMS iuouzr o 7n 1 ' ) 167
CoumbiaComty  Colurtia County vooes IS oy Eord 2007 5 ) Good 36225 Aclwe e sy QO 17172008 153 i 3 . 200
Colmba Couty  Columbia County vo00s3 DU porg i Acromon240 2008 14 ) 16800 Good 0 Acee 30T YSIUSMSORTIeS  qaonz 922008 120 ' ' ‘ 200
Coumia County Colmaa County voooeu WD porg b Awomch2i0 2008 14 3 5188800  Gaod 304628 Acme  BENTH (5 V"’.f:'m[';':; 122M3  9/12/2008 121 i I “ 200
Columbia Courty Coluriza County woraae (SN Coevroke an ECH w2 8 4 SMSHOL  Guod  2MHM4 o Tt pVESOSORTReS yyouo aajag202 7 ] 1 ‘ 200
Columtia County Colurtia Courty NI S e XA EO w2 8 4 SM53100  Good 202083 Acve 27479 (5 V"/“'sr?'m['m) MO 1112012 7 ] 1 “ 200
Colrbia Courty  Cohmbia Courty VOODOTD  IGBESVIZA Cheviosl  EkbracoAera Ede 2007 28 3 SI087000 Mapnal 401876 Adrve Tyw0000mes  0ROIZ0M4 912007 133 ' i 2 13
wrase (modum mec-aty}
Coumrtxa Couty  Cokambaa Cownty VO0O7S3  HEWIE ot e Awmie X9 om w3 SUO11700 Adequts 310822 Adve M1 7yrv200000 mies 12092015 12/9/2008 us 1 i 3 167
9F403588 (modum meaasy)

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 37



Cramer e

of hrmwant S

Operalor Name Avarw
Colurtaa Counry a8
Cobitxa Courry PR
Cosriza Coumty ot g
Carmmeny of

P — o
orrwaat Doagss, o (Bakar) V000220
Gty Carvwaten of
Verreas Dragen, e (Union) 000092
Gty Garvestar of
- T ke 1000343
Gty Carveat
st Gragen, b (Unen) Y0007

Convechondl
Sortheast Oragon, Ine o004
(Wabbia)
Cormmunty Carvarmen of
s G, b (Baker) Y0002
Gy Cermwsee of
et g, e e
Corenscy Comvmesn of
ettt Do, V001320
Comunty Comvacsam of

voo1321

Communty
Nodtwest Orugon, e (Ursor) Y000682
Northemst Oregan, Irc: V001064
(Watova)
Commdy Cormectron of
Nrthaasi Oregen, Inc oooses
(Wolowa)
Compumty Cornacsam of
FePaa g, wa2170
Comrumsy Carrmrzom of
[ waz1e2
Communty Connection o

Y Conmecti vatee
Comnrty Coretom of
Ve S 001678
Comranusy Gt of
Netrenat g v V001852
Eamraruy G of
Vot Grrgom v (Baken) Y0077
oy Crrmczon o
St Oubgon, inc ke "0
Gty Carractom o
borveast Orwgir b e
A —
Camrungy Catremon ot
Eneresst Cragen. b faie] 00T

Gty Corrmonsd
Nt Oragen b sy V001130

Cormpanty Carmeren
T
iy Crecie o

Mtesad Crwgem 1w o)

Vi Avnr Mabs Araed Model Yeur Sest
VPR TE rogiiar [T Top Boyasey S 8
BHAXAE10 10u
1GBBSEGX Artne Spniol Moty 15 26
1225384
HOGISTTA Ferg 400 Atz XL 2010 %0
i .
B i R —
3733 Trobey \eingar 178 .
BTN Favtren
arars ey Viager 178 ol
e crevy rostetrewss 0B 3
sl S SmnErevan 2000 3
. e
TR Oocge BranErtevan 2000 4
yooe
16EDVISLO
D Creviet Mogfmdvan 05 4
e o Braun TrarcPorier 2000 4
IFADROLSY [ el T
o potn BonEravan 22 4
2CUROSEST Drdga BanEmman 12 4
1FTSSLIG Breun Paratrarsd.
owmreto PO Van 2w 4
Orand
" Dk Comuiies 280 3
Tt
e Dodim an Trarsto 200 4
IACCATER
X powe Joumey o0 8
ey Ford Fuacm 0m 3
T ons Do Ot 2010 %
m Decige Cowan w018 3
ey ol s BT 3
T
T Fou Ewase i
TN ¢y, Satre e
e Crevoiet Bt fee 13 18
IPOICASX Ford EOoad 205 1
OO Gy ROCTAS
VFDXEASSS
wmozz P9 Wowvde =
1GRIGHKZ ARBOC Seant of
ovtesars  COR ponay 2000 [
Croroke
S Sarara  Warwn e M) W
Sermior
1665863
o oo Gt @4 M

Best  Oviginal Last
ADA Value Condition
L] 51062200 Good
L] $1211800  Ercelart
L] 510540700 Excwlent
'r $12575000  Gaod
'r $12044000  Good

' Poar
2 e Mg
'r 5611000 Mageml
'- At
' S48951 00 Aecpare
1 $267400  Good
' 53762400  Good
' 53762400  Gaod
' $4345000  Good
¥ 52792400 Goad
' S4865100  Good
" Gooa
" Good
7 S3870400  Exowert
] SBIA00  Excetent
¥ $4560200 Excetent
¥ Pooy

¥ S5817700  Poor
¥ §5643200  Poor

' Vagirel
] 51083700 Mgl
] Good
3 S105.93000  Adecuate
] $5006000  Good
2 $8271500  Ercotant

Asset Last
Odometer

f2 714
ws71

83701

20858

135534

2020

125053

171815

148413

77825

182690

104700

151623

87642

210085

201

15253

11en

1878

187507

842

159205

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER 1I TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Actve

Acve

Acive

Actve

Actve

Actwa

Aive

Actme

Actwe

Actve

Acme

Acve

Actre

Actve

Acte

e

Aove

e

Actve

2

21480

25624

31028

31020

3R

25821

M0

50y 250,000 el
[redtrm, hawy-aty

10U 250,000 prvies.
[rrmctyem, fwary-dury

4 775/100,000 s (sat,
gty
4475100,000 mies (simed,
Sgi-day)
4yre/100,000 mis (smal,
ghu-cuy)
413/100,000 s (ermei,
ght-duly)
44r3/100,000 mies (seron,
gy}
4 y7%/100,000 miss (sred,
ghi-duty)
4y16/100,000 mies (srral,
ght-duy)
4 yra/100,000 mies (srred,
igtduy)
4 yw/100 000 it (srred,
ghi-duty)
4 yrs/100 000 ks (smat
g duty)
4 yr=/A00 000 mins (smel
ighiasy)

4y7S/100 000 s (s,
gt-duty)

4 911100 000 mies (wrrat,
i)

4 yrS/100,000 mies (arrai.
gi-cury)

4 yrE4100 000 s s,
wady)

4yr=4100,000 mes (smal,
g-asy)

5 yrs/150,000 ke
(madium, hght-cuty)

5 yrs/150,000 mules.
(medhum, Ight-ciuty)
5 y1s/150,000 mujes
(medium, ight-duty)
S yrs/150,000 rubes
(madium, hgit-duty)
5 y15/150,000 mrles
{medum, ight-duty)
5 yrs/150,000 makes
{medum, Tight-duty)
5 y7$/150,000 rates
{medwm, hght-duty)
5 yr=/ 150,000 mikes
(medium, light-cuty)

5 yrs/ 150,000 mikes.
(meum, ight-duty}

UL Dste

Jumzi
08182023

1av2023
2018
0112019
012172000
ovzR03
71PN
o1m172009
002172013
215
100172018
10012018
1WZaz013
0312015
212013
11002010
omspm7
oS00
05182020
08302021
o1m2007
12262014
122072014
o1m20i0
orm0ie
0110172008
V01
080172018

71012018

38

In Servics  Months In
Barvics

111152011
§/16/2016
114312016

71172009

7/142009

1/142004

6/22/2008

7/27/2008

17142004

9/21/2008

21312010

10/1/2011

10/1/201L

10/23/2008

y31/2010

9/21/2008

11/9/2014

73172012

5116/2015

5/16/2015

6/30/2016

/142002

12/28/2009

12/28/2009

1£1/2005

72011

17172001

11/2/2009

6/1/2011

1102014

124

123

120

102

213

107

4 s
4 3
L] i
4 4
1
@
1
L]
]
i
i
i
2 i
“
4
3 4
. a
]
. L]
. L]
1 1
1 i
1 i
1 ]
1 ]
[} 4
¥ 1
] 4
T 3

EES]



Qwner Name

Emmpniy Caverias
I
=

Campunty Corvacian
B O
"

Covmuty Cavatah
ottt g
™

Comecton

Cortrmened Iroe s
the Urrhla incian
Farsarvalion
Confedarated Tnbes of
Lt s
[Le———
Confederated Tribas of
Ta Urrntis (ian

Warm Sengs

Caos County
Caos County
Coos County

Coos County
Coos County

Coos County Ares
Trarel Servioa Destrct

Operstor Name

Communty Conecbon of
Norhessi Oragon Inc

Cemmanty Cavabon of
Mommeal G e,
Curmrunly Caspmstan of
Pl Crags
Camrmunty Comectman of
Nodtwasi Oregon. Inc
Conmunty Connection of
Nortreas Oregon, Inc:
Corfedierated Trbes of Caos,
Lower Upsa 5nd Saskiw

Confederaled Tribes of Sietz
Indiars
Contederated Tnbes of Sietz

.

Conlederated Trbes of Sietz
s

Derteserwnd Inun of By

[

Contederated Tribess of Sistz

Indiars

Contederated Trbes of Sietz

i
Confedmrated Trbes of Setz
Incharss.
Cestemimnt “tuy v e
T

el nomrwnd Triws of e
Ui e e

Confedemsted Tries of b
Urmdla Incian Resaevalon

Castemerrnd Tréws ot e
Lirat e (ndes drtevtay

Carfocerm Trows of iy
Lmemia imaan g

Curtudiratng Tt of e
Lt I S

Confaderaled Tnims of (e
Ut Incdan Reservaton

of Carbomealed e ot e

Umetia Indian Resarvalion
Corfederaled Trites of Wam
Spregs

Lot Conety et Trarml
Swves Daver

Coos Courty

Coos Cauty Ama Trarel
Servios Orsinct

Coos County
Coo0s County

Coos County
Coas County

Coos County Awa Tramsil
Servica Dstrct

Annetd

V001733

001785

000224

VODi424

V001637
V002188
V002198
Vo02199

Lo

V002196

V002194
i

V001859

VOO1535

VoI

V001536

Mo

VEOVITS

vooi911

V001202

Ve

V00092
V00097
V002185
V001389
V02184
02187
M
WO

V002183

Year

Ll Ansel Maks Avset Model
108362808

oz R

WDFE T

ocsuees 0 Gaeon
\FOFESFSD F

FOFE: o ,

1FDXEASSS Ford E450 Chammon
5HAMO0L87 Cratenger Fimon
IFOFEAFSX. Ford €150 Crampaon
DOAS0815 xmr
24

o podm Caravan

BV
wamisz ot

IFBVUMXM7?
Hansiss Ford

IFDFEAFSH
7503 Ford Bes

IFDGF5GTS Ford

BEC2163T

Navstar
GHA53054

IFDXE4SS|

7oe0s711 Ford

1FDEEFLS Ford
EDB179M4

204RNDES
ARigaa7 O%R

Bpr o b
Uplardar
Vertury

Uslander

Canry

Coena s

E 45030
Aarciim E3

Spnt of Freedom
van
M2106

F-550 Champion
Defender M2

82-106

Tramd 350X,
NorCal Vin

Trarssd 350KL
NorCalVan

Sarcan Alstar

Glaval Enourage
Fa50

TeX

ac
Aasomch

PUF350

Starirars,
Cardinta

TN

TN

Caravan

w00

wy

2008

2017

2015

2015

2003

205

2007
2014

Sest  Original Last La
Value Condition Odometer

ADA

ot

$49 433 00

5118 500 00

$106,605 00

597191 00

$12531500

5130 253 00

591908 00

$130 253 00

556524 00

$56 524 00

576654 00

511001500

$130 776 00

$55 420 00

Excaen

Adequia

Adecuate

Excotert

Excelent

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Anset Last

5A

20040

36665

147728

Ll

09010

V10318

308298

391444

218378

e

267001

152501

Status

At

Peuve

A
Actve

Actvy

Actve

Actve

Acive

Aeive

Actve

A
Acve

Adve

TR

Sub-
Grants

r
27687

v
31028

’
31028

29351

30413

29406

3109
3102

32500

e

EUL Category EUL Date
5 yrs/ 150,000 miles
(medum, Bghi-guy) 24152018
S yrs/150,000 mikes
(medium, ight-ducy) 12012021
5 yrs/ 150,000 mikes
(medum, ighe-duty)  0V132022
7 yrs/200,000 miws. 010172012
{mednam med-duty)
7 /200,000 mies. 062712020
4yl 100 000 miws (smal
sohnaey) 020372021
10 yrw/ 150, 000 meles.
(micum, hasey-cuty 0032028
4 yrs 100,000 midws (smwl,
ity Dev102011
4 yrs 100,000 miws (smal, ) 18
st e
4 yrs 100,000 mivs (smal, oa102011
o s (et

000 mirs (s
Sghtdty) 072012
4yrs/100,000 mims (smmy,
e-city) B 04032016
5 ys/150, 000 mil
(et Rghi gy V012011
7 yre/200 000 mies. 11X8/2018
7 yre200 000 mies. CaNA2025
Flbpgactiny
14 jrv 140,000 pebes
{mesu, hesvy-gury 1002024
1 e 130,000 ety
[t hegey ity 052026
12 yrs/500,000 miles  10¥03/2024
(large, hesvy-duty)
4 yrs/100,000 rmries (smal
e}
4 yre 100,000 mies (smal,
iy} M1232021
4 yr</100,000 mies (smal,
Bohi-cuaty) 0232021
5 y15/150,000 miles
(medum, Ngh-cuty) 0171202
7 yrs/200,000 rmies. 002018
(mechum, medg-duty)
7 yrs/200,000 mies. 0610612023
4yr/100,000 mies (smal, 01012011
.
4y 100,000 mins (smal 10172006
e
4 yrs!100,000 mies (smal 0872
i 412009
4 yre100,000 mhes (smal 0012017
b
4 yrad 100,000 miles {smml,
gy} 00212017
4 yrs/ (00,000 rmies (sl 081772021
o
4 yra/ 100,000 rrvies (wrml,
gy} 07192021
7 yrs/200,000 miws SIVIRT
{medum, med-duty)
4yrs/100,000 mies {smel, | i
guay) Loane

I Service
Date
4/15/2013

12/3/2046

3132007

17172005

6/22/2013

2312016
“wsrone
8/10/2006
12/202013
8/10/2006
71312007
47372011

1/1/2006
11/8/2009

B/9/2018
10/3/2014

3f16/2016

10/3/2012

6/18/2008
1/23/2046
1/23/2016

B/17/2018

8/22/2011

6/6/2016

1/1/2006
17172004
8/24/2004
V172082
8/22/2012
5/17/2016
7/19/2016
6/23/2015

11/9/2009

Masite in

Service

66

124

33

33

Useful
Ure
Scale

b

Useful  Condition
Mileage Assessment
scale Scale

. L]
3 5
h ] 5
1 2
. 5
]

* *
L)

3

"

.

‘"

- | .
‘. .
* »
i 1
. .
3 k)
2

5

‘ 5
s s
1 Ed
1 .
)

1

1

2 1
1

. 1
‘

3 ‘.

.33

4.00

333

400

500

13

300

333

4.00
433



Ovwner Name Operalor Kame Assety  VIN Avsat Mae AvwetModkl  Year Seal yew m‘:ﬂ: :::am Posellost smus 2> EUL Cotegory EUISGEISS e Ssrscs M:;\;: in Ve :"’::;L acondiion |
€€ Scale  Scale Scale

o e et ooy rea Tt vooggr7  (EEESSS oy e, 208 o $5541600  Poor [T f"ﬁ\“:“"'ﬂ:&{'m) MY G0722/2008 120 ' i i 1.00
oo % 570657 Ps f"’;/"‘f:':’l:&"m) /2012000 98 1 (! 1 1,00
% s otk aiay) /1212010 9 1 1 1 1.00
L . oy 6612007 13 ' ' @ 13
01 s e Ao 171272009 117 i [ ] 13
5 fgﬁ'%&m) it 12002008 107 v ' ] 13
¢ sl w0200 107 ' v 2 L3
5 7 fﬂ:ﬁ'mf’;x) 102272008 108 ' “ . 300
o il oo Te=! vovissn [PVCEST S amar o7 6 SB420500 excelorl 22048 e et l0ay2017 i s 3 3 500
G A el o AR TATL gy TOTESESS (’;‘::;‘" Abstar o7 e 3 SBL20500 exceln  TMZ Aces T3 (Snﬁ“.s'?gw ['"'5) MR 1132017 1t 3 E 3 500
CoqumeIndanTrba  Coque (rdsen Trbe vootee  ZSTAOOEC prau Entervan o 73 $4303500  Excelert 6% Aave 3160 3"":‘:““ mes BT ovson0z2 w18 a4 s 167
Coex Cmeny A o oy VOON74 SEEEER DS et 200 W 3 S7202500 Excelert 26656 Acve 31366 f"fm/ﬁx?‘";‘fy) oa023 62672018 1 1 H s 500
V000919 L‘:z‘;;“ Dodge Berabemman 010 6 1 $3562900  Poor 110508 Acive 25626 ‘V’i“"v")m""“s ™ g inang1a 113200 117 ] 1 1 1.00
G P ot oy oty Publo Transd o130 210008 e CramiCewes 3013 % $4257400  Poor 54716 Aoive :;""‘W'm mes ST paoin0r7 012 79 i l 167
Cumy oy Ptk o oM Couty PUbo IS vogyees  (TOCOTST Fodesso Lt 0fmERe 016 g 3 $7441900  Good a3 o Ioate IEIRA00MIS BT 0000 yap0s 43 ] . . EEY]
bt i e oy b, T el Ereaties o4 3 6158200 Poor 235809 ;’s’:ﬁ"“l 24285 ?ﬂﬁﬁ'mm) w2013 8/26/2008 122 ' } 1 100
e et Oy Pubo et vogosz — (FFESS0 Ford Savuslewi 30M 1 3 7440600 Poor 7336 Acve 25626 ?"ﬁf:'mm] N 11212000 107 ' 1 1 100
Pl ooy PWBC O vipigs  IT0IOSLS Govmet GRvalTuan!l 2016 12 S8637500  Good 94325 Acwe 3BT ?ﬁﬁ‘mm) 0¥/2021 312972016 kN 3 3 + 3m
P ol ey CoryPUC TNt \poissy  (Saooc Crevmet  GavalTanll 2006 12 3 $6637500  Good B pawe 3014 SYHISOMOTIS  ouisemn  ajispote 30 ‘. ] ' 267
i el oy P TRt wipisgs e Chevoit e TR i gz g 11508000 Good ST e 3041 ?ﬁ:ﬁmf’;ﬁ, Bl 471172016 0 ‘ ‘ . 1.00
P | oy P T vooteay 100000 Chovioir Gl TN L% 1 12 3 S11508000  Good 5043 Adwve 30414 ?ﬁ:ﬁ’mm) BAISR021 471572016 a0 . . . 4.00
Pl com ooy Pl TSt vootza0  IB5OSOX Chevoer GavalThan 11 2016 14 3 S8748500  Good 48701 Acive 30900 ?ﬂﬁ:ﬁ'm’:ﬁ) owIs02  9/19/2016 2 . . . 4.00
G P o oy Comy PUdC THarst  vopt7ae (00T Cheviolet  GavalTaanll 2016 14 1 $8748500  Good 61142 Adve 30900 ?ﬂ:ﬂ?ﬂ:&[‘:ﬁ) o301 971372016 25 ‘ . ‘ 4.0
i nrom Pt \oorery [TPEA Bong Aeroteen 017 12 3 S8310300  Good 12 awe 3w SYSISOSMMES sz w3207 1 3 3 4 4.67
Couges Caunty e oM AN \pat7gs  NEecer ? e Aar XL 36 o W 3 $15804300  Good 269 Atve 30433 zmjj"m "‘JE owoa2027 4732017 18 ] ¥ 4 4.67
Ooughas County N oMUY AN vaotres Moo el puiar XL % e w3 $15804300  Good 19258 Adve 30433 :":&sﬁ‘wﬂymﬁ ow03027  4/312017 18 s 3 4 4.67
Dougas County i Communty AN voqogag  (TTSSHL? Forg NewErgand 2008 14 3 S4460600 Adequte 152103 Acwe 25627 g‘f""‘:’:’ 000 mes (STL 1,1172014 1712000 17 1 ] 167
Dougles County | Commumty Ao vopoar  (ETSSSELIA porg NewEngana 3D T 4 $1503600 Amquts 141124 Adve 25627 :’V;S“Of 000 mies (7B 07112014 12009 1L i 1 167
Douglas Courty ougeResdent T@9 yon10as  FoEL! Forasso  Econcie W 9 $2229900 Adequle 200020 Aove 2600 L """’:’ 000 mies (st 3103015, 132000 105 1 ' ' 167
Dauglas County m:‘f‘ Ll w0z EOREE Foesso  DerERHN gy w2 S46,13600 Adequle 221998 Acwe 27678 :g"’gm? 000 mies (<% 115 p2011 92 1 ] 1.67
Doughas Courty oy Aen voorao PPN o ECond 2003 10 3 Adeqate 83580 Acive “uj‘"’ "’v"-“"“ mes BT o4 mia7 112002 t 3 2.00
Dougies County Do Resdert T vooige AR FodEas0  Everien 00 @ @ 52268900  Good MBI02 Acve 26060 S“"’“’v"-“““ mes (5T o 0ar015 132000 105 ' ‘ 2.00
Dougls County E:‘(“f:sm""’w VOo1040 éms FodEX®0  Lomseies 000 1@ 5228800  Good 116176 Aclve 26060 :""’“w 000 mees (sme 403015 17312010 105 1 ‘ i 2.00
Cougtas County Doughs Rescert 1200 yogioar  WBNESLT poaeson Lo FUTRR T SDEmOD  Cood 108129 Acwe 20060 1100 000ms (emk g, 500,5 Y3010 105 i ' “ 200
Oougas County g Valey Orabites  voo1zs 'F“’?EL“ Ford E350 v’:;i"""" 00 8 3 54612600 Good 121284 Acwe 27679 ;‘”““’“ 000 mies (sl 05130016 21372011 02 1l 4 2.00
Dougas Coudy o Valey Osabnes pgiaes TSRS Fokas GOSN o 3 3 S61600 Cond 100 A 2erg (NBAO0OMES BT g0 y2y201 %2 1 ‘ 200
Oougles County Rt Fmoyres = w0103 JTIORES Forg Eporad B0 00 3 $94000  Good 67385  Acve 26060 :v’z,‘mm s 5Tk 171972015 1/19/2010 105 1 " 233

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 40



Cwnr Kame Operator Name
Uy Valey Desatitws

Couglas County pei

Dougess County Norlh Doxghes Bagsrmenl
Urprpsa Homes for the

Cougeas County Handcagad

Couges County hescy Mexical Center, I

Ooughas County Sutreria Cay of

Dougiss County Oty of Reedspon

Coughas County Wrsion Ciy of

Doughas County Doughas Courly

Dougiss Courty Uniud Commuraly Adtion
Natvork

Dougles County Ui Cammueaty Action
Nedworic

Dougls County Unrted Carmmrunty Actian
Natwork

Dougls County e Commurty Aclion
Fartm s

Doughes County United Communly Action
Network

Douglas County Unied Commundy Acton
Natwork

Dougas County Unied Commuty Actron
Natwork

Gikam County G County

Gikam Courty Gitam Courty

Gibam County Gham Couty

Gikam County GEam County

Giam Counly GEam County

Giliam County Gibam Courty

Gilam County Gikam County

Giam County Grkam Couty

Giliam County Grkam County

Gibam County Gikam County

Gikam County Gikam County

Gilam Courty Gikam Courty

Gilam County Gilam Courty

Gilam County Grkam County

Grand County Grani County Trammeiation

Transportaton Dsinct  Disinet

Grart County Grani County Trarsportaton

Transportaton Dsinct  Desirel

Grant County Grard County Trarsmiabon

Trnspomton Dstnct  Dsincl

Granl Cowty Grant Courty Transgomabon

Trarsportaton Distriet

Grant Courty Gran Courty Trans¢ortabon

Tramspoitabon Distrol Distiet

Drwnt Caaty et Sy Traracosaisn

Trarsmitaton Distict  Orstrict.

Grant Cowty Grant County Tramsportaton

Tramposabon Oste|  Oistricl

Gran Couty Grant County Transporiaton

Tramsporaton Dstrct  Distct

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - T1ER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Ausets

01472
V01470
V01471
V001705,
V001240
vaa146a
V001706

Vog1aat

V000914

V000341
VO00124
V001385
vo01427
V00141
V001206
V001386
V001553
V001549
voo1697
V001639
V001953
V002058
V002059
Vool 188

VO0I711

V000362
V001335
voa1727
V001780
Voo
V001702

V001712

VIN ATsl Make Avsat Modnl  Year
1FTOS3ELE New England A
mazst FUYEH0 e '2“"
1FTDS3EL2 e England

eonzss U0 e o
1FTDSIELG N Engiand

ezzssn UER0 g 'znu
1FDVIXGS

DX Fara Trarsa 2016
IFTEAMAN FendTES  NewEngand '20”
BOB36634 Van Whees. ?
1FTDSIELX Narws Englars

epnzase PRS0y 2om
FDVLHXGE N Engiard

oraszais  ES0 g ’zms
1FVDUIXM3

Irat3 Fod Tt 2017
|NBFLACLBS Ford EDoram 2005
coaezar

1GBGSVISY Chamuon  Defarder o008
8Fd14684

IGBG5UI97 Crampon  Deferder 2010
aFa1asa1

IGBGSUISE Crampon  Detender 2010
8Fa14577

1GBGSUTSA Champon  Cofendar 2010
sFa14512

1GBGSU1S8 Champon  Defender 2010
8F414709

1GBESVI23 Chevy e medumaty 2007
TE1611 brs

STOKK3OCK

STOKKIOCK Toyala e 2013
STOKKADCA

KA Topota Sema 2013
IFDWEISLT For E-350 Ecomkrm 2003
IMZEAFESA

TRIEATESA Toyoln Scion XB 2010
2T3BFATVX

oo Toyaia Rave 2012
SFNRLSHS

O Ocyssay RIE
SUBRMAHEX

X Honda R 2014
STWMD2CH Liootty

XFMI00122 Vetwes MV L
ST

e Togam Sems 2017
Jirosasaz P e an
$I0CI08

S Tovou Sema 2018
5TOK2309

TN Topcta Sema 2018
s Ford E450 2011
1SS Arboc Spanl of
Grigs O oy -
2D4RMIDES .
S Dodge i Avwas 71}
1FDXEASST o.
IoReST Fora o Ao 7007
204RDGBG2 -
2 Do Aramvan 1
1GB6CUBL2

Giagzgna v Crampo ik
1FDVXGA 5
ot Ford Trarse i
|FDEESFS

eomning P . — T
1GBEGLBLO EDomd Aarotech
orims O o 216
1GB6GLBLO

Grzrizgs Chvmel Champon e

Seal

N oY eteYeY 2YaY el o
fevetetetzlaYtele

P

Seal Original Last

ADA

RO R

Vslue Condition

$4692) 00
$48.921 00
$48 921 00
$59 320 00
$46.136 00
540921 00
[ ERT

563244 00

593474 00
59317400
59317400
39317400
593 174 00

$2960200
52960200
536 38500
519279 00
523620 08
522 600 00
$22 600 00

$55 063 00

$42 86900

558 407 00
512388200

54215800

$43 478 00
58401000
§74275 00
$66070 00
565107 00

585578 00

Good

Good

Good

ferwe

Excemn

Adnqale
Adequala
Adeqale
Adaquale
Adoquate

Adeqals
Adeqaate

Excetont
Excelen

Good

Excelem

Assi Last

Odometer
75632
84904
12995
awz

45989

17318

18868
313200

336975
342559
332670
3322
319252

a3

116540

81891

69521
sadi4
84282

15683

1774

10249
185235
12531
172668

48168

(9121
144595
93778

a7

Status

At

sctr

actee

Aave

Actve
Actre
Actve
Actve

Actve

acive

Acve

SR EEEEEREEEEEEEEE

wb-
Grants EUL Category UL Cate
he 4 y7s1100,000 mies (smal,
=2 e w012018
2 4 yrs/100,000 mis (umm, oo
39327 Skl canugte
Gaszy A T100.000 mim L
Torse 4 r0D000 mies (smuk oy
r
269 NI ORS L oarian0ie
L o eaatb s LT
v 4 yr=/100 000 s (sTal,
SO W
(s,
31489 : 061372021
7 yrs/200 000 ribes 011012
(medum mad duy)
25627 7 200 000 miws 03082017
(medium madtduty)
25620 7 yrw/200 000 s, 04i062017
(medum moday)
25627 7 yre/200 000 moes 2u08r2017
{mecium mecdity)
25627 7 yrs/200 000 mies 52017
{medum med-dity}
25627 7 yr/200 000 miss aarsonT
{medum med-duty)
7 yre/200,000 mles atiotzon
{medum meg-cuty}
4 /100,000 res (sral,
881 11082017
27681 4 Yr=/100.000 mies (wmRh o) 16,507
4773/100 000 rrries (sai
e 10172007
£yre/100,000 mies (srmil,
208 LI 07012015
4yTS/100,000 mies {smat,
7
L b ot/082017
4 y1S/100,000 mies (s,
e 02/18r2019
20539 47re/100.000 mies (sl 050509
4 yrs/100,000 mies (wul,
1
ECL M bl 021162020
4 YT100.,000 mies (smal,
Lty 02062022
auzp  $YY100000mies (sl g o,
4 yr3/100,000 s (smal,
et 09242022
4 yrs/100,000 mies {smal,
el w7202
5 yrs/150,000 miles
0 Ry D001
5 yrs/150,000 miles
30 (medtum, Bg-quy) 182021
£y 40500 v (et i
;00 I BB
4 778/100,000 mies (sma,
ke a0t
276ap  AT100.000 mies (st 4,116
Er gynoo.mm(sml [—
4yrs1100,000 miws (set,
a4
% L) 111062021
5 y15/150,000 miles
52
293 (ww' Voauy) 02247019
5 y75/150,000 miles
: ,
WS e ot cuty)  OS082021
5 yr5/150,000 miles
EDI517 08/0872021
(rmedium, kight-tuty)

In Service
Date

47172013
4/172013
41172013
6/9/2015
2/13/2011
a/1/2013
6/9/2015

6/13/2016
1112005

3/812010
4/5/2010
4/5{2010
a/sf2010
4/5/2010
11172007
1/8/2012
6/10/2012
1172002
1172010
1/8/2012
211912014
1772014
2/16/2015
3512017
8172017
9/24/2017
92712017
8/30/2011
6/18/2016
371012009
1/1/2006
1171472011
9/19/2015
11/6/2016
2242014
6/6/2016
8/6/2016

Months in
Service

"

-

"

@

"

23
6
28

26

Uselul

Lire
Scale

i
[}

Useful

Mileage  Asseasment

Scale

Contition

Scale
4

300

a:
167



Owmer Name

Hamey County

Hemey Couny

Hary County

Hemey County
Hamey County

Harmey County

FHamey County

T gaeaien Qv
1003 e Sty
Tigmouctatan Dwrc
Vg S oty
Trmpeewtian Dl
s Tpe Comby
Tamocirian Oeret
1003 inr Comarty
Tunm goempims Derat
Soeie ooty
dosegtune Courty
Josepinm Courty

Josephmne County
Josephmne County
Josegtune Coumy
Josechume Courty
Joseptens County
Josegtune Courty
Joseptens Courty
Joseptene County
Joseptene Courty

Josaptan Counly
Joseprem Counly

Josapium Cousty
Josaprum Courty
Joseprmna Courty

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Operator Name

Hamey County

Hamey Courty

Hamey County

Hamay Courty
Hamey County

Hamey County

Hamey Couty

Hamey County
Hoad Rver County
Transportaton Deirel
Hood Revar County
Trosportation Dsinct
Food Rver Gourty
Trarsportaton Detnct
Hood River
Tamactte Oaret
et A Cesry
Taialaton Dty
b Fovpe oty
Tramsersanen hinat
s R Gty
‘Tnagurtaton Dvmat
o W Tty
Tramzmases D
ot Bne Cety
Ticcrsten et

Joseptne Courty
Josertune Courty
Josertma Courty
Josaptars Communty Trama
Josephuie Courty
Joseptura Courty
Joseptuns County
Soubem Cregon ASPIRE
Josaphim Courty
Jnsaptarm Courty
Josaptum Courly
Joeptmm Courty
Josaghinm Counly

V001371

V01372

V001376

V001644

voo17e9

V001645
V002025
V001056
V000903
V000904
01383
V001585
VOU1766

V0I775
Voo 1184

V01401
V01976
01977
V001960

VOq1981

V000346

V1972

V000846

Vo947
000958
Vo119

VOO 160
V000833

vo01232
Vo01233

V001224

i Ausel Makn Averl Model  Year

ZDARMDEX Braun

ARIGAS20  Entanvan

204RDG0G2 204 Orend

DRSt4s40  Cavan
e

204RDGCG

C20R51500 Dode

s

Ford Extmrt

Ford €450
FDFEAFS1 Ford €450

AFDFEAFS1 Ford FA50
DOAS3067
156CD2115 Ging
VI086663

156601815 Giig

81178322

"
BraunEranan 2010
:;am Caman 00
v
GardCaman
v
Charmgon Crsader 2013
Tramsd 350XL 7,
NorCalVan —

New Englard r
Wheels Transs 350 2017
0

New Englaed "
Wimess Transt 350 2017
X

E-350 Cwmpon %,
i 2016

sy 2006
S 2011
Exhrado Aemiech

= 2010
Exbmdo Aerotech

3 2010
SwwiEc 2012
Ot Ly 2016

Coach EC 11 2017
B Comn EC W 2007
ChamponBus 2041

Emhart 203
Praniom 1897
Pramom- I 1998
= 2018
=] 2016

es:mmc:m: 2009

Ut ECwrass 7004
GordCarven 3T
BaunEntevan 3008
Braun TraraSportar 2009
fmmmc:mr 2000
Uptarcies L]
Surem S JON0
s 05
Eaiiies Sacater 7010
Sprtof Mobkey 7911
Sanidl Motly 2011
Santof Mobley 2011

Seat

-

-

N oYY

Seat
ADA

v
2
3

- Yut Y W

ot

Original Last
Value Condition Odomeler

53721900

$42657 00

$42657 00

$53 64500

557980 00

560 996 00

56217700

$60937 00

530 104 00
56542100
565 421 00
56293200
$68.411 00
56391200

56391200
563,900 00

555 540 00

$51034 00

536769 00
54671300

§51,084 00

$52 000 00

$72217 00
5142.435 00
$142 435 50

$142 435 50

Pesrveagpegereae b defiii

it

H

i

Assel Lasi

165360

18721

e

i

80726

e

amir

wi
P

a0

(LT

120209

[
iz
e
76728

Y

54155
273705

272260

242607
28411

222967

Sisius

At

Acve

Aevve

Mive

e

Ao

Acve
ey

L
ODesposal
Metve

R

Arve
Peing
Dspsal
Aetwn
P
Hove

Acive

Peaing
Cisposal
Adive

Pendng

aatve
Atew

acive

Sub-
Grang EUL Category EUL Date
' 4 yre/100,000 miws (smat,
ki o 017222044
4 y7s/100 000 miwa (srral,
w7 S 122872016
’
4y1/100,000 mes (smal.
M Venms
2 4 y7/100,000 oS (srai,
ol - M
¥rS/100, (s
’sous 3 030772020
4y1S/100,000 mves (srrut,
EE M 0282021
’
4 yrs/100,000 mries (sa,
sim 050212021
£ 5 yr/150,000 mites.
1 Ry YO0
12 y73/500,000 0si1712030
(large, heavy-
26513 """D‘;m""““" 120107014
S Y75/ 150,000 mikes
2500 e by O¥282015
3 yrs/150,000 mikes.
260 BN ey O¥2R015
¥ 5yrs/150,000 miles
Ry (Y018
5yr5/150,000 miles
"
T Moty 182020
S yrs/150,000 mikes
i e L
S yrs/450,000 mikes
T gy O1R0R022
26613 7 yr200,000 mres 712018
(medum med cuty)
BRI 7 yrs/200,000 s 5/6/2020
(mecium
12 y1s/500,000 Mhes 0810212026
{large, heavy-duly)
12 yrs/500,000 090272026
{large, heavy-duty)
12 yrs/500,000 moes 0102028
(large, heavy-duty)
12 yrs/500,000 miles 05122028
{large, heavy-duty)
4 yrs/100,000 mies (st
W e 0111972044
:wy:gm,mn mies (ST oo o0z
gr‘snno,m s (ST gr010017
] ;‘"’“m'm"“'s(""‘ 070172013
4 y7e/100,000 roes (sl
v
man T owi12013
26072 A 100,000 o (SRR 4050,
:;‘:snw,ooo mies (STHU 4000 m015
ET :”f”““'m""‘ EmR og012015
5 y15/150,000 mites
(medium, kght-coty) 002000
25631 7 /200 000 mive o017
{medum med-day)
27483 7 yrr200 000 mies 01marz19
{medum med-day)
27483 7 yr/200 000 mies owaIze
(muckum, machddy)
20483 7 yre/200 000 mikes o1izZa19
(medhm medey)

InServica  Months in
Date Servi

1/23/2009

1272612011

12/26/2011

2/20/2012
72015

3/28/2016

5/212016

31412016
"5/17/2018
12/10/2009
32612010
3/26/2010
3412013
8/18/2015
10/27/2016

1/30/2017
73172018

5/6/2013
9/2/2014
9/2/2014
5/10/2016
5/12/2016
1/15/2009
9/23/2007
7112012
7112008
9/11/2008
1/15/2009
9/23/2007
6/1/2010

1/1/2003
3/22/2010

1/4/2012
173172012

13172012

ice

17

il

Useful
Lte

Scale
i

Useful  Condition
Miicage Assesament
Scale Scale
' 2
T
r
)
+
4 3
. 1
. .
2 4
. )
1 )
2 b
2 .
3 4
« i
. 4
b 3
¥ “
» I
3 t
3 “
3 4
3 ]
'
)
1
i
3

13

13

367
367
10
100
Lo
in
(R
.00

o
107

X
m
an
e

et

113

133
11

113



APPENDIX 2 FACILITY INVENTORY BY SUBRECIPIENT

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER Il TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 43



Asset AssetOwner OPTISS Status District Lot

Name

BaunTmred Servce 500058
Teansgortaton Deslnct

City of Abany 500012
City of Canby 800022
ity of Lebaron 500003
City of Sandy 500033
ity of Woodbum 500002
Colurriza County 00017
Countia Courty 000N

Communily Canneconof  S00046
Northeast Oregon, Inc

Confeastasd Triws of the S0
Umabla Indan
Hrseveon

Coos Courty Area Tranal 500015
Serve Daincl

Giam Couty A0
Gimam County 500070
Gilam Courty 007y
Hood River Couty so00m
Transportabon Dalnct

Hood Rver County 500024
Traneporiaton Deincl

Hood River County 500025
Tramsmitaton Dadnct

Hood River Courty H0003
Tramsporalion Dsincl

Josephne County oo
Lake Courty 500053
Lincoin County S00005
Transpodabon Service

Dralnol

U Cohrrian Ecornme  S00052
Developmen Distnct

Ride Conrection e~ 500034
Sreqman County 500043
Souh Cackamas 500004
Transgoriavon Drelrict

Surmet Emprs $00029
“Trarmportabon Desiricl

Tikarmook County 500001
Transportation Desinct

Actrve
Aelve

Actve
Acive

Actrve

Acive

i1

Acter

Aclive

Aeive

Aeive

Aclive

Aclve
Aclive

cive

uF1a8.580

PropiD R106951

e

BC w2010 )

12507

HOE X000 et

2010-003530

Year Bullt Original
Condltion

%000

2009-2011
%012

20092011
a9

%008

2010

Figa7
2000

g7

2009-2010

Acequate
Excetert

Gouod
Good

Excelert

aceqale

Good

Good

Exetenl

Sq
Footage

270

S

70187

222761

5700

Lot Size
(Acres)

1895 44

w

>

11

)

QOriginal Land Zone Sub
Value Legal Id Grant 8

Posseslon

HI0,43% 00 7000 31 TR0 05 00 000
Commercial %5602
00846 11S03W0780 00500
2010-01-01T00 60 00 000

$71,262 00 Entanced ADA Access lo exstng ste 95724
2010-12-09T00 00 00 000

$48,005 00 D5714

$234.194 00 Design and Cormsiructon of Tmnst Cenler 27230
2013-02-05T00 00 00 000
$25,827 00 O5IWA! 25718
FT0.11-01T00 00 00 000
$1,140.000 00 LI Light irckinal
RAILROAD ADDNTION TO ST HELENS
Buock-410l-"12345 STHE
200 08 3000 60 00 000

$16,826 00 Revovabon of Rairver Tranei Fackly
2010-09-09TD0 00 00 000
$1,117.412 00 Lot 2204 Easl Pesm Ave La Grarce
23486 Traned Facily ConnectOregan
'2008-12-03T00 00 00 000

28518 Several SeeAlached
28518-Paving?Landscaping Transil Cenler.
SeeAltoched

25720

25706

%8518

$214,472 00 T25 R13 521SC TL 2600 8 2700 Coos 35711

Bay, OR
2009-07-01T00 00 00 000

$25.000 00 Open Faciiles
04$21E10AC 01600-R03289
1997-07-01T00 00 0O 000

$25,000 00 Corymercaal
03NZ1E28BD-03501-R04772
2000-02-01T00 00 00 000
$22.000 DO commercal
04$21E10CA-01700-R00355
1997-07-01T00 00 60 000

5966 290 D0 Previous owned fand Crty Map #01-38-10-24411
26CA

2010-04-157D0 00 00 000

$624,475 00 Admmin Big on Criy Map01-3N-10-26CA 25605
582,681 00 Park & Fida on previously owned Land 25605
Criy mep #01-38-10-26CA
2012-06-30T00 00 00 000
Par kB Lot TBO rm
Rermodal JCT Factty 201 Rwver Heights 3513
or
2010-01-30T00 00 00 000
40,000 00 County Huy 5-14, Ghrislires Valey, OR 31370
641
$787.016 13 Tax Map 11:11-04CC 25608
Tax Lots 01900 & 02004
$1,559,051 00 Commmercial e
2016.06-01700 00 00 000
$397,302 00 Capsal Faciity Development 27709
542,799 00 Bus Bam Expanmon fram4 (0 6 bays 26543
2011-04-26T00 00 00 D00
Tax Map (Townsiwp) Map 5 2€ 90 e
Tax Lol 1500 & 1600
$125, 25610
oAt
2009 OF'S FereingPaving

2009-07-29T00 00 00 000

51,299 362 00 P-5 Permi 2P-03.64
Fax ot 200

25718

OREGON OFFICE OF PUBLIC TRANSIT - TIER II TRANSIT ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN

Asset Asset EUL Asset EUL Fr Date Asset EUL To
EUL For For Qty Date

Qty Measure

%o vear 2000-01-18T000000  2010-01-18T00 00 00
0 Year 201001-01T000000  2050-01-G1700 00 00
"0 vear 2010-412-09T000000 20501209700 00 00
20 Yem

%0 Year 20130206T000000  2052-02 05700 D0 00
"0 Tea AMIHNTHIOm AT M0
*ioo Vo

0 Toat 2010-09-09T000000  2050-09-09T00 00 00
0 Tant 2008-12.03T000000  2048-12:03T00 00 00
0 Ve

"0

%0

20080701700 0000 2109-07-031T00 00 00

Tean 20TLTNMD 0%
Years 2040-09-01T00 00 00
e oI NTO@0e

2010-04-15T0000 00 2050-04-15T00 00 00

il " =t

Year 2012 203206

em WIG01MASO00  2050-01-30T00 00 00
Yem

Yeut 20160601T000000  2056-06-01700 00 00
Year

Yaw 2011-04-26T00 00 00 2061-04-26T00 00 00
Vew

2009-07-20T00 0000 2(729-07-297T00 00 00

44



(For BOC Use)

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET e
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 5 d
(Page 1 of 2)

Please complete for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of Commissioners
(See notations at bottom of form)

Staff Contact: Justin Nelson Phone Number (Ext): 9626
Department: District Attorney/County Counsel Requested Agenda Date: 11/28/2018
Short Title of Agenda Item

District Attorney Vehicle Replacement and Policy Change

(No acronyms pleas

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.)
[®] Order or Resolution Appointments
[] Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee
[ ] 1stReading [ ]2nd Reading Consent Agenda Eligible
[] Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action
Estimated Time: Estimated Time:
] Document Recording Required Purchase Pre-Authorization

=] OO0

[] Contract/Agreement Other
I:l N/A Purchase Pre-Authorizations, Contracts & Apreements
Contractor/Entity:
Contractor/Entity Address:
Effective Dates — From: Through:
Total Contract Amount: Budget Line:
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000? [M] Yes [ ] No
Reviewed By:

Department Head Required for all BOC meetings

Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings

DATE
County Counsel *Required for all legal documents
DATE
Finance Office *Required for all contracts; other
DATE items as appropriate.
Human Resources *If appropriate
DATE = \llow 1 week for review (submiit to all simultancously). W th cach otfice has notified the submitting
department of 5 1 i L regie g - placeme ;

Note: All other entities must sign contracts/agreements before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners (originals
preferred) Agendas are published each Friday afternoon, so requests must be received in the BOC Office by 1:00 p.m. on the
Friday prior to the Board's Wednesday meeting. Once this form is completed, including County Counsel, Finance and HR

review/sign-off (if appropriate), then submit it to the Board of Commissioners Office.
Rev: 3/28/18




AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Morrow County Board of Commissioners
(Page 2 of 2)

1. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, DISCUSSION AND OPTIONS (IF ANY):

Request consideration of replacement vehicle for District Attorney Office, and policy change.

Packet includes quotes for Jeep Grand Cherokee and Jeep Cherokee. Includes both State Bid, and
local comparable. Currently Non-Departmental General Fund 101-199-5-40-4105 has $25,000
available for vehicle purchases. | would also request either additional general funds for the vehicle
purchase if it exceeds that amount.

First Question:

1. Do we want County Counsel to review CREZ Agreements for the County?

2. Should CREZ hire outside counsel vs. using county counsel?

If yes to having county counsel review CREZ Agreements:

Second Question:
1. Do we agree with the vehicle and policy change?

Yes:
Discussion of vehicle option.

If No: Do not go forward with purchase or policy change.

After vehicle determination- go to Section 3

2. FISCAL IMPACT:

$23,000.00 - $31,000.00

3. SUGGESTED ACTION(SY/MOTION(S):

1. Move to approve Resolution R-2018-**
2. Move to approve pre-purchase authorization for purchase of vehicle.

Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Rev: 3/28/18



e

Vehicle:

Model:
Package:

Paint/Seat/Trim:

Options:

Destination Fees;

Qrder Type:

Scheduling Priority:

Customer Name:

Customer Address:

Instructions:

Sales Code
KLIM74
2BJ
EDE
DFH
PSC
APA
S5
-X9
YEP
NAS
ADE
ADC
YGS
5N6
4EX

Retail
4-Dealer Order

2019 CHEROKEE LATITUDE 4X4 (KLJM74)

Description MSRP{USD)
CHEROKEE LATITUDE 4X4 25,495
Customer Preferred Package 2BJ 0
2.4L 14 Zero Evap M-Air Engine wW/ESS 0
9-Spd 948TE FWD/AWD Auto Trans (Make 0
Billet Silver Metallic Clear Coat 0
Monotarne Paint 0
Cloth Bucket Seals 0
Black [¢]
Manuf Statement of Origin Q
50 State Emissions 0
Cold Weather Group 795
Popular Appearance Group 695
3 Additional Gallons of Gas 0
Easy Order 0
Sales Tracking 0
1,195
Total Price: 28,180 .
PSP Month/Week:
Build Priority: 99

y owv price 2% Do@

f.n /c‘ 2 ‘L‘t ¥ ' ? 5'

oV ‘7’7/ {1 7‘

Prflf'l?

W& can Have iy §-7 ﬂ‘f/?f

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle involce for final
vehicle content and pricing, Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory,

Page 1 of 1



POWER CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE
1217 N COAST HWY
NEWPORT, OR 973652499

Date Printed: 2018-11-05 2:55 PM
Estimated Ship Date:

Seld to:

POWER CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE (68811)
1217 N COAST HWY

NEWPORT, OR 973652499

Vehicle: 2019 (KLJM74) i
|
Sales Code  Description ! MSRP(USD)
Model: KLJM74 !
Package: 2BJ Customer Preferred Package 2BJ f
EDE 2.4L 14 Zero Evap M-Air Engine w/ESS i
DFH 9-Spd 948TE FWD/AWD Auto Trans (Make |
Paint/Seat/Trim: PW7 Bright White Clear Coat i
APA Monotone Paint i
*S6 Cloth Bucket Seats
-X9 Black i
Options: 4DH Prepaid Holdback !
4ES Delivery Allowance Credit ;
MAF Fleet Purchase Incentive |
@ Cold Weather Group  Jel. 4M“’ .
CADC)D Popular Appearance Group Sa& q"d'q.d\@{ ;
5N6 Easy Order |
4FM Fleet Option Editor :
4FT Fleet Sales Order
170 Zone 70-Phoenix Arizona i
4EA Sold Vehicle |
Non Equipment: 4FA Special Bid-Ineligible For Incentive
Bid Number: TB9187 Gavemment Incentives
Discounts: YGS 3 Additional Galions of Gas

Destinatior Fees:

Order Type: Flest
Schedullng Priority: 1-Sold Order
Customer Name: MORROW COUNTY

Customer Address:

e

Newport, OR 97365
503-871-0703 Cell

Morwow Coun'y
/’}ﬁ‘nl ju_sﬁ;'\ X/e(,sah

Configuration Previe

VIN: Quantity: 1
VON: S’tatuq‘?Y BA - Pending order
' FAN 1 48979 State of Oregon
FAN 2
Client|Code:
Bid meber: TB9187
Ship to: PO quber:

POWER CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE (68811) i
1217 N COAST HWY ;
NEWPORT, OR 873652499

Movwows C?mn‘ty Rize fted
Z 23 y58.00
15,79

i HEPPNER OR 97835 USA '_ ;ﬁ ;_3_43 12 79 wh /-fe,apmv‘
m co':l::;::p Su,kqec:_:‘ o Prior Sale

PO Box 360 at +me of qward.

Al

Gov ¥llet-

Note: This Is not an Involce. The prices and equlpment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final

vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

Page 1 of 1




11/9/2018

New 2019 Jeep Cherokee ALTITUDE FWD For Sale | Island City OR

V4

2019 Jeep Cherokee ALTITUDE FWD

Home > New Jeep > 2019 Jeep Cherokee > 2019 Jeep Cherokee ALTITUDE FWD

(https.//pictures dealérttmsn/ plleg ees dejsiettpet

impolicy=resize&w=G90blicy= reslze&w—(ﬁﬁﬁbllcy re5|ze&w (ﬁﬁﬁbhcy—resae&w &ﬁﬁbhcy‘resue&w

20mpg 29 mpg
iﬂ City Hwy
Exterior Color :
ﬁ Pearl White Pearlcoat
Interiar Color : BLACK

Highlighted Features /

Ki") Blind spot sensor
g Parking sensors
V Split folding rear seat

W) Remote keyless entry

Model Code : KLTE74
Stock # : CK1923
VIN : 1C4PJLLX3KD285682

<<
wun

* Wireless phone connectivity
o Exterior parking camera rear
V Perimeter/approach lights

& Steering wheel mounted audio controls

Sales:

(541)6039314  Service (541)595-3025 Parts (541} 210-8141

10705 Island Ave, Island City, OR 97850

(https: Htime b divogimpoiinh

Geta Kelley Blue Book™ Instant Cash Offer for your carnow @GEEED

MSRP $31,925
Dealer Discount -$1,749
Internet Price $30,176
Retail Consumer Cash -$3,000
Black Friday Retail Bonus Cash -$500
West BC CCAP Retail Bonus Cash -$500

$26,176

CONFIRM \’l‘rL'R}

Final Price

CY

E-PRICE

Conditional Incentives
Cash Offer
Cash Offer
Cash Offer

CHer csclame

Save This Carl Get Price Alerts

Value Your Trade >

Financing Options
(#/chryslercapital.com/dealer-financing?

Details-
Page&dealerid=60549&VIN=1C4PJLLX3KD285682)

prdeaIer&u'Im..snmce-dealef&uim_medlunamal&uim_camp
>

Request Mare Info

View Window Sticker
(http://www.chiysler.com/hostc/getWindowSkcker Pdf.do?
vin=1C4PJLLX3KD285682)

Incentives & Offers

Manufacturer Offers

Chrysler Capital APR Combo (ZOAK3C)

https:/iwww.legacychryslerjeepdodgeram.net/new/Jeep/2019-Jeep-Cherokee-Island-City-OR-d001982a0a0e0ae82394e0f81756868c.htm 1/2



11/9/2018 New 2019 Jeep Cherokee ALTITUDE FWD For Sale | Island City OR

Comments & Reviews / Retall Consurner Cash (70CK1)

PRICES SLASHEDI OUR LOSS IS YOUR GAIN=+ Need gas? | don't think so. At least not very much! 29 MPG Hwy.

Blow out pricing!ll Priced below MSRP+ Optional equipment includes: Engine: 3.2L V6 24V VT w/ESS, Quick

Order Package 26N Altitude, Trailer Tow Group..LEGACY DODGE ask for JARED BARRETT or call/text 916-284- Vehicle Located At
2597 or email jaredbarrett@legacydirectcom

Legacy Chrysler Jeep Dodge
RAM

10705 Island Ave
Island City OR 97850

Call Us (541) 603-9314

Standard Specifications /

Convenlence Features

1-touch Driver Tilt lllurninated Telescoping Rear Overhead Passenger Driver
down vanity steering entry steering beverage console vanity door bin
mirror wheel wheel holders mirror I-touch
Air Front Speed Power Passenger Remote up
conditioning  beverage control windows door bin keyless
holders entry

Entertainment Features

Primary Smart Radio CarPlay/Android connectivity SirlusXM monitors; Steering

| = View all tech specs >

Recommended for You /

2019 Jeep Grand Cherokee UPLAN.. 2019 Jeep Grand Cherokee LIMIT. 2018 Jeep Grand Cherokee LIMIT. 2018 Jeep Grand Cherokee LIMIT.
$41,030 $42,888 $43,089 $43,089

https://www.legacychryslerjeepdodgeram.net/new/Jeep/2019-Jeep-Cherokee-Island-City-OR-d001982a0a0e0ae82394e0f81756868c.htm 2/2



HERMISTON CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM

81143 US HWY 395

HERMISTON, OR 9783386228

Date Printed:
Estimated Ship Date:
Date Ordered:

Sold to:

HERMISTON CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM

(45650)
81143 US HWY 395

HERMISTON, OR 978386228

Vehicle:

Model:
Package:

Paint/SeatTrim:

Options:

Destination Fees:

Order Type:
Scheduling Priority:
Customer Name:
Customer Address:

Instructions:

2018-11-08 1:37 PM
2017-12-09 12:58 AM
2017-11-09 3:27 PM

Sales Code
WKJH74
2BE
ERC
DFT
PSC
APA
*AS
-X9
YEP
NAS
AJY
AEX
YG1
5N6
4EX

Retail
4-Dealer Order

Priced Order Confirmation (POC)

VIN: 1C4RJIFAG1JC268235 Quantity: 01
VON: 40511932 Status:

Ordered By: S49762N

Ship to:

HERMISTON CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP RAM (45650)

81143 US HWY 385
HERMISTON, OR 978386228

2018 GRAND CHEROKEE LAREDO 4X4 (WKJH74)

Description

GRAND CHEROKEE LAREDQ 4X4
Customer Preferred Package 2BE
3.6L VB 24V VT Engine Upg | WESS
8-Spd Auto 850RE Trans (Make)
Billet Silver Metallic Clear Coat
Monotane Paint

Cloth Bucket Seals

Black

Manuf Statement of Origin

50 State Emissions

Security and Convenience Group
18" Wheel and 8.4" Radio Group
7.5 Additional Gallons of Gas

Easy Order

Sales Tracking

Total Price:

PSP Month/Week:
Build Priority: 99

invoiced

MSRP(USD)
32,895
2,000

© O 00O OC OO0 o

KZ - Released by plani and

Note: This is not an invoice. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation are tentative and subject to change or
corvection without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be accepted. Refer to the vehicle involce for final
vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

Page 1 of 1



POWER CHRYSLER JEEP DOOGE
1217 N COAST HWY
NEWPORT, OR 973652499

MM’MW (o U n'l‘"j

AN, Ti stin Nelson

Configuration Preview

Date Printed: 2018-11-05 404 PM  VIN: KeSy14 Bé Quantity: 1
Estimated Ship Date: VON: Status? BA - Pending order
FAN 1: 48979 State of Oregon
ﬁu{H» Uehicle FAN 2:
ey Client Code:
Bid Number: TB9187
Sold to: Ship to: PO Number:

POWER CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE (68811)
1217 N COAST HWY
NEWPORT, OR 973652499

POWER CHRYSLER IEEP DODGE (66811}
1217 N COAST HWY
NEWPORT, OR 973652498

|
e 1y50/16 |

) ’,ﬂtamm
Vehicle: 2019 (WKJH74 l
Jeep 6’mvw‘( Chevoke L ) |
Sales Code  Description L"V edo i MSRP(
Model: WKIH74 I
Package: 2BE Customer Preferred Package 2BE
ERC 3.6L V6 24V VT Engine Upg | w/ESS :
DFT 8-Spd Auto 850RE Trans (Make) i
Paint/Seat/Trim: PSC Billet Silver Metallic Clear Coat |
APA Monotone Paint !
*AS Cloth Bucket Seats i
-X9 Black !
Optlons: 4DH Prepaid Holdback :
4FS Delivery Allowance Cradit I
MAF Fleet Purchase Incentive !
18" Wheel and 8.4" Radio Group S22 « ﬂuhw
5NB Easy Ordar |
4FM Fleet Option Editor |
4FT Fleet Sales Order !
170 Zone 7D-Phoenix Arizona
4EA Sold Vehicle !
Non Equipment: 4FA Special Bid-ineligible For incentive |
Bid Number: TB9187 Govarnment incentives ‘
Discounts: YG1 7.5 Additional Gallons of Gas

Destination Fees:

Order Type:

Scheduling Priority:

Customer Name:

Customer Address:
Chrysler-jeep

-‘m Dodge-Ram

PO Box 360
Newport, OR 97365
503-871-0703 Cell

Mowo w Cou !4’1663

¥ 78,098.00
5% R 4x / O. Y

#2622k

Subgect fo prior sale
ot fime of awardc

@@H

Gov  Fler? Wigr

sdus Re fa1

Yob )’.ﬂ/’/m or

[ r
dpkasingar @ Ael-co 503-G7(- 0703

Mote: This is not an involce. The prices and equipment shown on this priced order confirmation a
correction without prior notice. No claims against the content listed or prices quoted will be acce
vehicle content and pricing. Orders are accepted only when the vehicle is shipped by the factory.

tentattve and subject to change or
ed. Refer to the vehicle invoice for final

Page 1 of 1



11/9/2018 New 2019 Jeep Grand Cherokee UPLAND 4X4 For Sale | Island City OR

Sales: (541)603-9314 Service (541)595-3025 Parts: {541) 210-8141

10705 Island Ave, Island City, OR 97850
pusmess €XT77J

(nttps Hipestifhesogicsci
2019 Jeep Grand Cherokee UPLAND 4X4
4 @ Geta Kelley Blue Book™ Instant Cash Offer for your carnow @EELa
(2]

Home > New Jeep > 2019 Jeep Grand Cherokee > 2019 Jeep Grand Cherokee UPLAND 4X4

MSRP $41,030

CONFIRM YOUR :|

E-PRICE

Conditional Incentives
Cash Offer
Cash Offer
Cash Offer

JGter dscla vevs anc el g [ty ~oludeo - cetals

Save This Carl Get Price Alerts

Value Your Trade >

Financing Options
(#chryslercapital.com/dealer-financing?
p=dealer&utm_source=dealer&utm._mediumPrefefral&utm._camp
Details-

Page&dealeﬁd-60549&\*lﬂﬂlc4RJFAGXKCGIQSP?:}

iﬂ 18 mpg 25mpg Model Code : WKJH74
VIN : 1C4RJFAGXKC619533
City Huy Request More Info >
Exterior Color : Bright White
ﬁ Interior Color : BLACK View Window Sticker
(http://www.chrysler.com/hoste/getWindowSHcker Pdf.do?
vin=1C4RJFAGXKC619533)

Highlighted Features /

Incentives & Offers

Navigation system “i") Blind spot sensor
Manufacturer Offer
g: Automatic temperature control A Emergency communication system Chrysler Capital Prime Standard Relall Rates
* Wireless phone connectivity g Parking sensors
o/ Exterior parking camera rear # Front dual zone A/C ehiclejEocatediit
) Legacy Chrysler Jeep Dodge
Comments & Reviews / RAM

https:/iwww.legacychryslerjeepdodgeram.net/new/Jeep/2019-Jeep-Grand+Cherokee-Island-City-OR-e60421cd0a0e0a17623e2bdd0958a672.htm 112



11/9/2018 New 2019 Jeep Grand Cherokee UPLAND 4X4 For Sale | Island City OR

You won't want to miss this excellent value! 10705 Island Ave

A great vehicle and a great value! This model accommodates 5 passengers comfortably, and provides features Island City OR 97850
such as: heated seats, air conditioning, and volce activated navigation, Under the hood you'll find a 6 cylinder

engine with more than 270 horsepower, and for added security, dynamic Stability Control supplements the Call Us (54]_) 603-9314

drivetrain, Four wheel drive allows you to go places you've only Imagined

You will have a pleasant shopping experience that is fun, informative, and never high pressured. Please don't
hesitate to glve us a call.

Standard Specifications /

Convenlence Features

Tilt Air Garage 1touch Driver Auto- Remote Driver Heated
steering conditioning  door down vanity dimming keyless door bin steering
wheel transmitter mirror rearview entry wheel
Front llluminated Speed mirror I-touch Emergency Navigation
beverage entry control Front Rear Automatic up communlcation Systemn
holders Telescoping Rear dual door temperature system:

steering beverage zone bins cantrol SiriusXM

wheel holders A/C Passenger Overhead Guardian
Power Passenger Voice vanity console
| 4 View all tech specs >

New Atrrivals /

2019 Ram 2018 Ram 2018 Ram 2018 Jeep Wrangler UNLIMITED R
$34575 $66,255 $54570 $55,.370

https:/Amww.legacychryslerjeepdodgeram.net/new/Jeep/2019-Jeep-Grand+Cherokee-Island-City-OR-e60421cd0a0e0a17623e2bdd0958a672.htm

212



BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR MORROW COUNTY,
OREGON

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING THE )
MORROW COUNTY PERSONNEL )
POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO VEHICLE )  RESOLUTION NO. R-2017-02
USE )

)

THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS FINDS:

WHEREAS, the Morrow County Board of Commissioners has reviewed the Morrow
County Personnel Policies and determined that amendments are needed.

THE MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS RESOLVES:

The Morrow County Personnel Policies shall be amended as depicted on Attachment A.

Dated this day of , 20

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MORROW COUNTY, OREGON

Don Russell, Chair

Jim Doherty, Commissioner

Melissa Lindsay, Commissioner

Page 1
RESOLUTION NO. R-2018-__



ATTACHMENT A

SECTION 3.7 VEHICLE USE

A. No Personal Use of County Vehicles - Morrow County provides vehicles, either owned
or leased by Morrow County, to employees for County business use except as authorized
below:
1. When the vehicles are not being used, they must be kept on the employer’s

premises, except when they are temporarily located elsewhere, such as for repairs,
or assigned to a Commissioner under Section 3.5(B), above.

2. Employees may not use the vehicles for personal purposes except for de minimis use.
B. No Personal Use of County Vehicles Required to be Used for Commuting - The Morrow

County Board of Commissioners hereby requires all of the employees listed below to
commute to and from work in the following County vehicles assigned to them:

1. Marked police vehicles assigned to sheriff deputies.

2 Unmarked law enforcement vehicles assigned to the sheriff, undersheriff,
detectives, district attorney, and deputy district attorney (when acting as on-call
counsel).

3. Marked, specially equipped pickups assigned to the public works director and the
assistant public works director.

4. Marked, specially equipped pickup assigned to the general maintenance
supervisor when, due to inclement weather, the sanding or snow plow equipment
is attached.

This policy hereby prohibits the employees listed above from any personal use other than
commuting or de minimis personal use.



ROAD REPORT NOVEMBER 2018

WINTER ROAD PREPERATIONS: Oursnow and ice removal equipment has been gone

through and is ready for winter weather. Deicer has been applied to county roads.

LEXINGTON SAND SHED: Crew members are still in the process of backfilling between the new
building and the existing shop. We are nearly up to grade. Passage around the building and entry to the
sand shed is complete. The steel structure has been delivered.

CATTLE GUARD REPAIR: Crew members continue to make cattle guard repairs around the
county.

ROAD SIGNS: Repairs to road signs are completed as time allows.

FALL BLADING: oOur blade crew continues to work through our gravel road system.

BRIDGE WORK: We are in the planning stages of making bridge repairs on Rhea Creek. Crew
members are currently making repairs to the decking on the bridge at Sanford Canyon.

PERMITS: Listed below are permits applied for and approved for the month of November:

ONQ 662 Wilson Lane West Extension Irrigation Dist Utility
ONR 561 Rippee Road West Extension Irrigation Dist Utility



Correspondence

Portland State

UNIVERSITY

College of Urban and Public Affairs
Population Research Center

Post Office Box 751 503-725-3922 tel
Portland, Oregon 97207-0751 503-725-5199 fax
780 Urban Center askprc@pdx.edu

506 SW Mill Street www.pdx.edu/prc

— IMPORTANT NOTICE —

Preliminary 2018 Population Estimate

November 15, 2018

To: MORROW COUNTY

Listed below is the preliminary population estimate for July 1, 2018. Also included are
the certified 2017 estimate and 2010 Census figure. The July 1, 2018 estimate will be
certified following the review period on December 17, 2018.

PRELIMINARY POPULATION ESTIMATE:

JuLy 1,2018 11,885

CERTIFIED POPULATION ESTIMATE:

Jury 1,2017: 11,890

CERTIFIED CENSUS FIGURE:

APRIL 1,201011,173

The 2018 CERTIFIED population estimates will be posted to our web site by the close of
business December 17, 2018 at the following page URL:

http://www.pdx.edu/pre/population-reports-estimates

If you have any questions or comments about the preliminary population estimate, please
contact:

Huda Alkitkat

Population Research Center
Portland State University
PO Box 751

Portland, OR 97207-0751

Telephone: (503) 725-3922
E-mail: alkitkat@pdx.edu

Printed on 100 percent post-consumer waste, FSC and Green-e certified stock



Roberta Lutcher

From: Melissa Lindsay

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Roberta Lutcher

Subject: FW: FW: please come..please pass it along..save the date!

This might be well placed in the correspondence section for our meeting to address whom may be able to attend.

Thank you

Melissa Lindsay

Morrow County Commissioner
PO BOX 788

Heppner OR 97836

Cell: 541-561-0234

ey tun by - ia'r'#

www.Ea. Morrow.Or.US

From: Susan Morgan <smorgan@oregoncounties.org>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Susan Morgan <smorgan@oregoncounties.org>

Subject: Fwd: FW: please come..please pass it along..save the date!

Please see the email below from Jackson County Commissioner Colleen Roberts.

Susan

Susan Morgan

Policy Manager - Natural Resources & Revenue
Association of Oregon Counties
smorgan@oregoncounties.org
541-430-0004 - cell

From: Colleen Roberts <RobertCL@jacksoncounty.org>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 10:48 AM

To: 'Sen Baertschiger' <Sen.HermanBaertschiger@oregonlegislature.gov>; 'Sen Linthicum'

<Sen.DennisLinthicum @oregonlegislature.gov>; Alan DeBoer (sen.alandeboer@oregonlegislature.gov)
<sen.alandeboer@oregonlegislature.gov>; Kelley Minty Morris <kmorris@klamathcounty.org>; 'HARE Simon'
<share@co.josephine.or.us>; LMorgan@co.josephine.or.us; Chris Boice <boice @co.douglas.or.us>; 'Court Boice'
<boicec@co.curry.or.us>; Rocky McVay - Association of O & C Counties (rocky@blupac.com) <rocky@blupac.com>; 'Pay,
Katelyn' <Katelyn.Pay@mail.house.gov>; 'McCarthy, Molly (Wyden)' <Molly_McCarthy@wyden.senate.gov>; '‘Amrhein,

1



Amy (Merkley)' <Amy_Amrhein@merkley.senate.gov>
Cc: 'Bill@BillMeyerShow.com' <Bill@BillMeyerShow.com>
Subject: please come..please pass it along..save the date!

To all concerned about fires/smoke:

Please put on your calendars and plan to attend to join forces for necessary changes to federal fire and management
policies: public hearing on December 11" at 5pm at North Medford High School......1900 N. Keene Way Dr. Medford
OR 97504

The purpose of which is to gather true public input from all counties that have been adversely affected by the
fires/smoke disasters...our air quality, health, safety, and economy of our communities have significantly suffered. We
would value your presence and input in this public process.

| am sure that there will be a public notice sent out, but it is a busy time of year, and thought that a heads up for your
calendars might help in planning to attend. | don’t have all of the email addresses for your Boards, and would appreciate
you passing this along to them; they were not left out intentionally.

If you cannot attend, we would also utilize written testimony for the record. You can email it to me, or to the main
commissioner email: BOC-CAO_ADMIN BoC-CAO Admin@jacksoncounty.org

Thank you so very much for your service and for caring.
Sincerely,

Colleen

ColleenwRoberty

Jackson County Commissioner
10 S. Oakdale, Room 214
Medford, OR 97501
541-774-6117

robertcl@jacksoncounty.org

ﬂ JACKSON COUNTY



	1 Agenda
	2 Property Use License w/OSU for ATV Classes at OHV Park
	3 Draft Letter to Wallowa County BOC
	4 Pendleton Building Trades Discussion
	5 Adopting Ordinance ORD-2018-4 Lexington Airport Master Plan
	6 Resolution R-2018-27 Transit Asset Management Plan
	7 D.A. Vehicle Request
	8 Road Report
	9 Correspondence (2)



